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Acknowledgement of the traditional custodians of the City of Moreland

Moreland City Council acknowledges the Wurundjeri Woi Wurrung people as the Traditional
Custodians of the lands and waterways in the area now known as Moreland, and pays respect to
their elders past, present, and emerging, as well as to all First Nations communities who
significantly contribute to the life of the area.
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Information about Council Meetings

These notes have been developed to help people better understand Council meetings. All
meetings are conducted in accordance with Council’'s Governance Rules.

Special meetings only consider the specific business for which they are called.
WELCOME The Mayor, who chairs the meeting, formally opens the meeting.

APOLOGIES Where a Councillor is not present, their absence is noted in the minutes of the
meeting. Council may also approve leaves of absence in this part of the meeting.

DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS INTERESTS A Councillor has a duty to disclose any direct or
indirect financial or other interests, they may have in any matter to be considered by Council that
evening.

COUNCIL REPORTS Council officers prepare detailed reports, which are considered by
Councillors and a Council position is adopted on the matters considered.
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1. WELCOME

2.  APOLOGIES/LEAVE OF ABSENCE

3. DISCLOSURES OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

4. COUNCIL REPORTS

4.1 PROPOSED MORELAND CITY COUNCIL 4-YEAR BUDGET
2021-2025 - FOR ADOPTION 5

4.2 DRAFT PROCUREMENT POLICY 2021-2025 181
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4. COUNCIL REPORTS

4.1 PROPOSED MORELAND CITY COUNCIL 4-YEAR BUDGET
2021-2025 - FOR ADOPTION
Director Business Transformation, Sue Vujcevic

Finance Management

Officer Recommendation
That Council:

1.  Having considered all submissions received and in accordance with Section 94 of the
Local Government Act 2020, adopts the Annual Budget 2021-25 (Attachment 1 to this
report) and the 4-year Revenue and Rating Strategy 2021-2025, at Attachment 2 to
this report.

2. Formally declares the Rates Levies and Annual Service Charges for the 2021-22
rating year as follows:

a) Declaration of Rates and Charges:

In accordance with section 158 of the Local Government Act 1989, the following
rates and charges are declared for the rating year commencing 1 July 2021 and
ending 30 June 2022.

b)  Amount intended to be raised:

An amount of $170,193,792 (or such other amount as is lawfully raised as a
consequence of this resolution) be declared as the amount which Council
intends to raise by general rates and the annual service charge, which is
calculated as follows:

Category Amount

Residential properties $135,442,720
Commercial properties $8,258,305
Industrial properties $5,063,210
Municipal charge $0
Service charges $21,414,211
Charge in lieu of rates on cultural and recreational lands $15,346
Total $170,193,792

Rates Information:
i General rates:

A general rate to be declared for the 2021-22 financial year. The rateable
amount per property will be determined by multiplying the Capital Improved
Value of each rateable property by the rate in the dollar indicated in the
following table:

Category Rate

Residential properties 0.0024283
(0.24283 cents in the dollar of Capital
Improved Value)

Commercial properties | 0.0024283
(0.24283 cents in the dollar of Capital
Improved Value)
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Industrial properties 0.0024283

(0.24283 cents in the dollar of Capital
Improved Value)

ii. No amount is fixed as the minimum amount payable by way of general rate
in respect of each rateable property within the municipal district.

c)  Municipal charge:
No municipal charge is declared in respect of the 2021-22 financial year.
d)  Annual service charge:

i. An annual service charge, for the collection and disposal of refuse, be
declared in respect of the 2021-22 financial year.

ii. The annual service charge be in the sum of, and be based on the criteria,
set out below:

Category Rate
60 litres of capacity $92.64
80 litres of capacity $247.03
120 litres of capacity $555.82
120 litre bin (shared 240 litre) $416.87
160 litres of capacity $802.85
160 litres of capacity (concession approved) $401.43
200 litres of capacity $988.13
200 litres of capacity (concession approved) $494.06
240 litres of capacity (residential properties) $1173.40
240 litres of capacity (shared) $185.27
240 litres of capacity (residential property concession $586.70
approved)

e)  Cultural and recreational land:

In accordance with section 4(4) of the Cultural and Recreational Lands Act 1963,
the following amounts be declared as a charge in lieu of the general rate (which
would otherwise be payable):

Glenroy Road, Glenroy | Northern Golf Club 12,736

Outlook Road, Coburg | Vic Amateur Basketball Association 2,610

Total: 15,346
f) Incentives:

No incentives are declared for the payment of general rates (and annual service
charge described earlier in this resolution) before dates fixed or specified for their
payment under section 167 of the Local Government Act 1989.

g) Interest on rates and charges:

i. Interest is to be charged in accordance with section 172 of the Local
Government Act 1989, on any amounts of rates and charges which have
not yet been paid by the instalment dates fixed by the Minister in
accordance with section 167 of the Local Government Act 1989;

ii. That the interest to be charged is at the rate fixed under section 2 of the
Penalty Interest Rates Act 1983, that applied on the first day of July
immediately before the due date for payment; and

Council Meeting 24 June 2021 6



iii. Interest on rates and charges is to be calculated from the date on which
the instalment was due.

h) Interest on unpaid monies:

i. Interest is to be charged on any amounts of money (other than rates and
charges) which a person owes to the Council, and which has not been paid
by the due date;

ii. The interest rate shall be determined by Council from time to time and shall
not exceed the rate fixed from time to time by the Order-in-Council; and

iii.  That such interest is to be applied in accordance with the provisions of
section 227A of the Local Government Act 1989.

3. Authorise the Chief Executive Officer to make the final documents available for public
inspection.

4, Advises all submitters that Council has considered their submissions relating to the
Draft Annual Budget 2021-22 and that the submitters be advised of the outcome of the
consideration as it relates to their specific submission, and they be thanked for their
contributions

REPORT

Executive Summary

With changes in the Local Government Act 2020, Council must prepare and adopt a
rolling 4-year Budget that contains financial statements and other matters. This must be
finally adopted by Council no later than 30 June each year.

The purpose of this report is to present for adoption the proposed:
. 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 (Attachment 1); and
. 4-Year Revenue and Rating Strategy 2021-2025 (Attachment 2).

The Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 (Proposed budget) continues to deliver services

to Moreland’s 188,000 plus residents within the one and a half per cent rate cap set by the
State Government. The Proposed budget funds Councillor and community initiatives and

delivers critical major projects while maintaining Council’s financial sustainability.

The Proposed Budget has been developed in an unprecedented and rapidly changing
environment following the onset of the COVID-19 pandemic. The COVID-19 pandemic has
had a significant impact on Councils revenue over the past eighteen months and the
financial impact is anticipated to continue in to the 2021-22 financial year.

Since public exhibition of the draft budget in May 2021, amendments have been made to
develop the Proposed budget based on new information (e.g. changes to fees as set by the
State Government) and community submissions received on the draft budget as part of the
two-staged community engagement process. Details of the changes are summarised in
section 3 of this report.

The public exhibition period on the draft budget was held from 17 May 2021 to 30 May 2021.
64 feedback submissions were made to the proposed budget in this second round of
community engagement. These submissions are in additional to the 81 received in the first
stage of engagement.

Key changes made to the proposed Budget since public exhibition are detailed in this report.

Previous Council Decisions
There are no relevant previous Council decisions.
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1. Policy Context

The Proposed 4-year Budget 2021-2025 (Proposed Budget) has been informed by
Council priorities as well as informed by the community consultation held in February
and March (stage 1) and May (stage 2) 2021. Council prepares its budget under the
provisions of the Local Government Act 2020.

2. Background

Council is required to produce a 4-year budget for each financial year by 30 June.
Council held community consultation throughout February and March (stage 1) and
May (stage 2) to inform the draft budget. On 15 May 2020, Council resolved to
endorse the draft Budget and Revenue and Rating Strategy and make it available for
14 days for public exhibition and feedback submissions.

3. Issues
Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025

In a ‘normal’ year, it can be challenging to fund the delivery of services to Moreland’s
188,000 plus residents and deliver on the ambitious Council goals all within the rate
cap of 1.5 per cent set by the Minister for Local Government. The Proposed Budget
delivers key outcomes for the Moreland community while maintaining Council’s
financial sustainability. The proposed budget was developed alongside the gender
impact assessment Attachment 3, which aims to create better and fairer outcomes
and ensure all people have equal access to opportunities and resources.

This Proposed Budget provides for an underlying surplus of $19.1 million that excludes
capital contributions and developer contributions. In this analysis, these items are
excluded as they relate to capital commitments and as such are not used to fund the
operations of Council — thus providing a clear view of Council’s financial sustainability.

Council remains in a healthy financial position through prudent financial management
ensures sufficient cash is available to fund our operations, projects and balance sheet
items. Total Council expenditure will amount to $198.8 million and requires a
Comprehensive Income Statement surplus of $39.0 million to meet the following
requirements:

. $1.9 million in loan principal repayments. Repayment of loan interest is included
in the income statement whilst the principal repayment is a balance sheet item
and requires cash funding;

. $0.5 million transfer to the Defined Benefits Scheme reserve. This continues the
process of replenishing the cash reserves that were used to repay the defined
benefit liability in August 2013 and so to restore Council’s liquidity for this liability;
and

. $10.9 million in additional rates funded capital expenditure beyond depreciation.
Depreciation being non-cash expenditure, reflects the level of asset
consumption. However, to gradually close the renewal backlog that Council
faces, rates funded capital expenditure needs to exceed depreciation.

Adjustments to the proposed budget

After considering all submissions received as well as new information received after
the draft Budget was developed, the following adjustments are made in the proposed
Budget:

° Fees and Charges: Statutory fees and charges set by the State have been
adjusted from a 2 per cent increase to a 1.5 per cent increase for statutory fees
and from 2 per cent to 10 per cent for statutory fines for the 2021-22 financial
year,;

. Loan repayments & interest: Updated the loan repayments and interest rates
to reflect current rates;
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° Employee Costs: Inclusion of an Emergency Management Recovery
Coordinator to assist with Municipal Emergency Management Plans;

Operating projects budget:

. Brunswick Beethoven Festival: Funding of $7,500 per annum has been
allocated in the operating projects budget for four years, in response to a budget
feedback submission;

. Youth Assertive Outreach Program: Funding of $50,000 has been allocated in
the operating projects budget, in response to a budget feedback submission;

o Men at Work Program — Building Safer Relationships: Funding of $10,000
has been allocated in the operating projects budget, in response to a budget
feedback submission;

o Graffiti, Rubbish, Cleaning & Dumped Rubbish Blitz: Funding of $50,000 has
been allocated in the operating projects budget, in response to several budget
feedback submissions;

. Disability access shop front grant program: Funding of $50,000 has been
allocated in the operating projects budget, in response to a budget feedback
submission;

o Disability audits: Funding of $30,000 per annum has been allocated in the
operating projects budget for four years;

o Jobs Victoria Advocates Program: This fully State funded program has been
included in the budget.

Capital works program:

. Merri Trail ramp upgrade at Bowden Reserve: Funding of $60,000 has been
allocated in the capital works program to complete the design works, in response
to several budget feedback submissions;

. Derby Street Childcare Centre: The design works have been brought forward
to commence in 2022-2023 (year 2), with deferrals for three other centres;

. 815 Park Street Laneway: Funding of $20,000 has been allocated in the capital
works program, in response to a budget feedback submission;

° Bus shelter & bus shelter seating: Funding of $80,000 has been allocated in
the capital works program budget for five years; in response to several budget
feedback submissions.

. Post Office Place: Has been deferred to 2022-23 (year 2) of the capital works
program

. Plastic Wise Policy Implementation — Drinking Fountains: Funding of
$270,000 has been split across two financial years (2021-22 and 2022-23).

Financial Sustainability

Council is committed to the sustainable management of its resources and is mindful of
the significant economic impacts of COVID-19 on the community. There has been
disruption caused to Moreland’s business community and employment hardship is
being experienced across the City. The proposed Budget aims to ensure that Council
continues to deliver vital services to the community and essential infrastructure while
maintaining accountability for prudent financial management.
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Waste Charges

The 2021-22 Budget proposes the charge for an 80-litre garbage (or landfill) bin to
increase by 94 cents per week or $48.72 per year (to a total cost of $247.03 per
annum), largely due to the proposed increase to the landfill levy increase imposed by
the State Government, the replacement of waste trucks and the continued uptake in
Food Organics and Garden Organics (FOGO).

The charge per litre for an 80-litre bin ($3.09 per litre per annum) remains
proportionately much lower than the rate for larger bins to encourage reduced
waste. The annual waste fees are directly linked to the cost of providing the waste
services, on a cost recovery basis.

The 2021-22 Operating Projects Program

The operating projects program amounts to $5.4 million. This is another year of
significant investment to progress key Council Plan initiatives. These projects are
detailed in Attachment 1 — Appendix A. Key projects in the program include:

o Zero Carbon Moreland (ZCM) Emergency Action Plan ($0.4 million);

o Urban Forest Strategy — Tree Planting Regime ($0.5 million) and Nature Plan
Implementation ($0.1 million);

. Additional resourcing for Planning Quality Outcomes including additional
planning enforcement, enforcement for unsightly property and a graffiti, rubbish,
cleaning & dumped rubbish blitz ($0.4 million);

o Continuing the disability access shop front grants program, as well as increasing
the number of disability audits conducted annually ($0.1 million);

o Continuing the Youth Strategy implementation ($0.2 million) and
o Australian Energy Foundation Funding Agreement ($0.2 million).
The 2021-22 Capital Works Program

This Proposed Budget continues Council’s strong commitment to delivering on its
major projects pipeline with a further $4.0 million set aside for the Significant Projects
Reserve to fund future projects. The Glenroy Community Hub project is the current
significant project to be delivered and completed in 2021-22 as well as the
commencement of the Saxon St project.

The proposed new Capital Works Program amounts to $61.8 million ($37.7 million
funded by rates, $8.7 million from grants and contributions and $15.3 million from
reserves). Key deliverables in the program include:

o Continuing the construction of the Glenroy Community Hub ($11.0 million);

. Commencing the design of the $20.6 million Fawkner Leisure Centre
redevelopment ($0.6 million);

. Commencing the construction of the $11.3 million Fleming Park redevelopment
($6.5 million);

o Park Close to Home, the creation of new parks in dense urban areas including
Service Street, Coburg, Cardinal Road, Glenroy and the commencement of Frith
Street, Brunswick ($3.6 million);

. Designing the Merri Trail ramp upgrade at Bowden Reserve ($0.1 million);
o Additional funding for bus shelters and seating ($0.1 million);

o Library Books and Library Collection ($1.0 million);

° Footpaths and Bike paths ($7.1 million); and

° Roads and carparks ($8.9 million).
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Borrowings

Council proposes that they will not have any new borrowings in the 2021-22 financial
year. Council has a loan that is due for renewal during the 2021-22 financial year and
will look at reconsidering the borrowing mechanism to reduce the financial impacts.

4-Year Revenue and Rating Strategy

Council’'s Revenue & Rating Strategy provides the legislative and practical background
for the rating framework and outlines the logic behind the Council’s current rating
structure.

The proposed Revenue and Rating Strategy 2021-25 is at Attachment 2.

Average rates in 2020-21 will increase by 1.5 per cent, in line with the rate cap set by
the Victorian Government under the Fair Go Rates System. The valuation function is
centralised with the Valuer-General of Victoria and the valuation figures used in this
2021-22 proposed budget are now the certified valuations.

Human Rights Consideration

The implications of this report have been assessed in accordance with the
requirements of the Charter of Human Rights and Responsibilities.

4. Community consultation and engagement

Each year Moreland Council prepares a budget that outlines the financial resources
needed to implement the key directions of the Council Plan. The Budget strives to
maintain a critical balance between costs, quality and value to ratepayers; informed by
two phases of community consultation.

In previous years Moreland Council has drafted the Budget and then called for
community feedback via a formal exhibition process. This year Moreland Council
provided a higher standard of engagement by calling for feedback from the community
at two points in the process. This approach was guided by Moreland Council's new
Community Engagement Policy 2020, which commits to providing our community with
an experience of community engagement that is genuine, meaningful, convenient,
friendly and modern.

Stage one of engagement occurred between February and March and focussed on
gathering community ideas to inform the budget document. Engagement activities
included:

. A listening post to capture community ideas at ten pop-up events at different
locations around Moreland.

° Targeted engagement with non-English Speaking communities to inform the
Budget process

° Call for written submissions by post and via our digital engagement platform
Conversations Moreland.

. An Ideas Forum event where community members could meet in person with
Councillors to share their ideas.

Stage two occurred between May and June. The purpose of this stage of engagement
was to share the draft document of the Budget with the community and invite further
feedback on the draft. Engagement activities included:

° Call for feedback on the draft budget by post and via our digital engagement
platform Conversations Moreland.

° A Community Feedback Forum event where community members could meet in
person with Councillors to share their feedback on the draft document.
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Engagement Findings

In accordance with Council’s Community Engagement Policy 2020 the engagement
process for the Budget included gathering information from the community to inform
the draft budget. A range of engagement methods were used to maximise participation
and to ensure that people could contribute ideas to the budget in an accessible and
inclusive way.

Engagement activities included:

. A listening post to capture ideas at ten community-based pop-up events at
different geographical locations around Moreland;

. Call for written submissions by post and via our digital engagement platform
Conversations Moreland;

. Targeted engagement with non-English Speaking communities to inform the
Budget process;

. An Ideas Forum event where community members could meet in person or via
Zoom with Councillors to share their ideas.

In this first stage of engagement Council received 81 submissions to the draft budget
including 3 submissions in languages other than English. Sixteen community members
also met with Council at the Budget Ideas Forum to present their ideas.

The participation rates in stage one engagement for the Budget were the highest that
Council has ever reached (ahead of a typical formal public exhibition process), and this
was the first year that Council received submissions to the Budget in other languages.

In phase 2 engagement, Council received 64 submissions on the Draft Budget
document, and 20 people attended the Community Feedback Forum to present their
feedback on the Draft Budget.

The ten key issues raised by community members during phase 1 and 2 community
engagement on the draft Budget include:

. Provide more quality green spaces and to beautify local streets
. Expand street cleansing and litter management programs

. Take more action on community safety including programs dedicated to
enhancing perceptions of safety

. Take more action on mental health and homelessness
. Deliver more programs that engage and support young people
. Pedestrian accessibility and safety
. Bike path improvements
. Climate action and environmental issues in Moreland
° Fawkner Leisure Centre upgrades
. Continuing funding to arts and culture.
5. Officer Declaration of Conflict of Interest

Council officers involved in the preparation of this report have no conflict of interest in
this matter.

6. Financial and Resources Implications

Costs associated with the preparation of the Proposed Budget, including the cost of
providing hard copies following adoption, are funded from the 2020-21 operating
budget allocations.
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7. Implementation

Following adoption of the 2021-25 Budget a copy will be submitted to the Minister for
Local Government within 28 days. The Proposed Budget and Proposed 4-year
Revenue and Rating Strategy 2021-2025 will be available on the Council website and
hard copies available at the three civic centres and all libraries.

Once adopted, the 2021-25 Budget will be loaded into Council’s financial management
system to enable officers to implement budgeted activities.

Financial performance against budget will be reported to Council periodically to ensure
sound financial management.

Attachment/s

10 Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 D21/246728
20  Draft Proposed Revenue & Rating Plan 2021-2025 D21/171892
34 Gender Impact Assessment - Draft budget 2021-2025 D21/176187
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 Attachment 1

74*% Moreland

‘y’ Moreland

City Council
Draft Budget
2021 - 2025
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025

Attachment 1

Contents

Mayor and CEO's Introduction

Financial Overview

1. Service Delivery

2. Council Services

3. Financial Reports

4. Notes to the Financial Statements

(includes other budget iInformation as required by legisiation)
5. Financial Performance Indicators

6. Detailed List of Capital Works

7. Appendices

Appendix A, Operating Projects 2021/22

Appendix B. Proposed Fees & Charges Schedule 2021/22
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025

Attachment 1

Mayor & CEO's
Introduction

Mayor Cr Annalivia Cathy Henderson
Carli Hannan CEC

The draft budget for Moretand Council is an important document as it sets out what and how Council can fund essential
services and projects in coming years. The budget has been infiuenced by community feedback and ideas from our

community engagement earlier in 2021

The COVID-19 pandemic has brought huge challenges for the community. and Moreland has faced financial challenges
in providing new and modified services to people who need it most, while dealing with reduced income. Council wil

continue o be agile in pivoting cur services and programs to support community and business

The 2021-22 Budget continues a focus on core services and infrastructure, while impreving services and making
innovations where possible. We are in the process of scoping the new pricrities for the 2021-2025 Council Plan
that is under development and we expect the budget will support a focus on climate and nature, creating great
neightourheeds, arts and the local economy, sustainable transport and community equity and health

Some of the highlights of the draft budget n 2021/22 are
a ar H SIS apital e getai i _ R

e Investing in environmenta sustainability, including e Commencing the design for the development of the
grants to support low income households to install $13.5 million Saxon Street Community Hub project
- v & i nd B ve" X o~

solar panels, and many other initiatives and programs; (40,5 milfion)

e Acapital works program in 2021/22 of $61.8 mifion,
to impreve community mfrastructure and stmuiate

o Construction of new shared paths along the
Craigiebum rail corridor ($3.0 million}:

jobs,

e Roads and carparks renewal and maintenance ($8.9

e Completion of the $30.1 million Glenroy Community million)

Hub project {$11.0 million):
e New faotpaths and bicycle paths {$7.1 million};
e Commencing the design for the $20.6 million
Fawkner Leisure Centre redevelopment; e Iimproevement to parks, cpen space and streetscapes
{$7.1 milbon).
¢ Commencing the construction of the $11.3 million
Fleming Park redevelopment {$6.5 million); We, along with 3l other Moreland Councillors, ook
forweard to working with you in the community to deliver

~ e 4 s ti . arks i
¢ Park Close to Home, Creation of new parks in these valued services and exciting projects throughout

dense urban areas including Service Street, Coburg the coming four years for the benefit of the community
Cardinal Road, Glenroy and commencement of Frith

Street, Brunswick ($3.6 miflion);

“ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 3
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025

Attachment 1

Total Revenue $237.843 $232546
Total Expenditure $198,789 $210,349
Comprehensive Operating Surplus $39,054 $22,197
{Note: The comprehensive operating surplus reflects the antidpated annual

perf of the organisation’s day to day operations based on recurrent

ncomes and expendtires).

Underlying operating surplus $19,145 $2,590
{Note: Undedying operating result s an important measure of finsncal

sustainubility o it @xcdiudes income whech i to be used for capital from being

alocated (o Cover operating expenses).

Cash Resuilt Surplus Deficit
This is the et funding result after considesing the funding roguiremens 1o 519 -$4,438
meet loan principal repayments and transters to and from reserves (Refer to

Sex. 2.4 for more deta),

Council $37.727 $22,663
Reserves 515330 $15,754
Borrowings S- $9,500
Grants $8.696 $7.777
Total $61,753 $55,695
“ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 4
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 Attachment 1

The Budget 2021-2025 Explained

The Budget 2021-2025 details what council will deliver within the financial year and how these
activities will be funded.

” Draft Budget 2021 - 2025
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 Attachment 1

Service
Delivery
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 Attachment 1

Link to the Integrated Planning
and Reporting Framework

This section describes how the Budget links to the achievement of the Community Vision and
Council Plan within an overall integrated planning and reporting framework. This framework
guides the Council in identifying community needs and aspirations over the long term (Community
Vision, Financial Plan and Asset Plan), medium term (Council Plan, Workforce Plan, and Revenue
and Rating Plan) and short term (Budget). The Budget is a rolling four-year plan that outlines

the financial and non-financial resources that Council requires to achieve the strategic ohjectives
described in the Council Plan.

The framework will also provide for Council holding itself accountable (Annual Report and
Quarterly Reporting).

11 Legislative planning and
accountability framework

The 2021-22 planning period is the first under a new legislative and regulatory framework. The Local
Government Act 2020 {the Act) received Royal Assent on 24 March 2020 with praclamation to oceur in
stages. Part 4 of the Act addresses planning and finandal management requirements including development
of strategic planning. budgeting and annual reporting documents. Part 4 of the Act and the Local Government
{Planning and Reporting) Regulations 2020 (the regulations came into operation on 24 October 2020,

At each stage of the integrated planning and reporting framewaork there are opportunities for community and
stakehokder input. This is important to ensure transparency and accountability to both residents and ratepayers.

The diagram on the next page depicts the integrated planning and reperting frameswork that applies to local
government in Victoria

“ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025

Attachment 1

5 Performance
O+ years Monitoring
Reporting on
............... SR N MPHWP MSS Community Vision
Community Vision -+ Council Plan ,,,,,,,, ’
.......... o MR AR o ois e e NS e Other Council Plan
» Strategic Plan Reporting
Quarterly Finance &
............... Project Reporting
2 - B o8 s Workforce Plan « o cviiiiiiianans
............. ’ Financial Audit
JORNEIEE: V] (v esnsenseseeneel, W e oLl
' oo emEY e, ; Revenue and
Financial Plan . Rating Plan
Y snekboidasssoned Annual Report

~

Source; Department of Jobs, Precincts and Regions

The timing of each component of the integrated planning and reporting framework is critical to the successful
achievement of the planned cut¢omes

The Council Plan 2017-2021 expires on the 30th of June 2021. A renewed Moreland Council Community Vision and
the new Mareland Council Pian for 2021-2025 are under active development. Significant community consultation has
already accurred, and the informaticn provided has informed the development of the Budget for 2021-22.

Changes to Council's strategic cbjectives and new initiatives that result from the new Vision and Coundif Plan will be
updated in future year Budgets.

0 Draft Budget 2021 - 2025

Council Meeting 24 June 2021
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2.1 Structure of Strategic Flow

This section pravides a description of the services and initiatives to be funded in the Budget for the 2021/22 year and
how these will contribute to achieving the strategic cbjectives outined in the Councit Plan. It alsa describes several
initiatives and service performance outcome indicators for key areas of Council's operations. Council is required by
legislation to identify major initiatives, initiatives and service performance outcome indicators in the Budget and report
against them in their Annual Report to support transparency and accountability. The refationship between these
accountadility requirements in the Council Plan, the Budget and the Annual Report is shown below.

Council Plan Budget Annual Report
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Structure of Strategic Flow

In lne with Council's Community Engagement

Pelicy 2020, we carried out an extensive community
engagement process to help Inform the preparation of the
proposed budget.

Between February and March 2021, a renge of
engagement methods were used to maximise
particpation and to ensure that people could contribute
ideas to the budget in an accessibée and inclusive way.
Engagement activities included:

e Alistening post at 10 community-based pop-up
events across Morefand

o Acall for written submissions by post or via cnline
digital engagement platform Conversations Moreland

o Targeted engagement for non-English speaking
communities

e An ideas forum event where community members
could meet in person or via Zoom with Counciltors to
share Ideas.

The participation rates in engagement for cur Budget
were the highest that Council has ever reached, and this
was the first year that Council receivext submissions to
the Budget in other languages,

We received 81 submissions, including 3 submissicns
in a language cther than English and 14 community
members attended the ideas forum, sharing their Ideas
about what Council should prioritise and how Council
should deliver services,

The Budget engagement process is part of our larger
engagement project, imagine Marefand, This is our
4-stage engagement program to plan the future of

our city in colaboration with the community. This
engagement program will inform the new Morefand
Community Vision, which will guide Council's priorities for
the next 10 years and beyond.

The Community Panel that are werking on the Moreland
Community Vision will aiso provide feedback to inform
the following Council strategies:

e 4d-year Council Plan
o 4d.yesr Council Budget
e 10-year Asset Plan
e 10-year Financial Plan

Please note that the strategic objectives outlined may
change when our 4-year Coundil Pian is adoptad In
October 2021

Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 il

Council Meeting 24 June 2021
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loreland s res ts feel 3 strong sense of connectedness with their community. Moreland welcomes people from a
vide range of yrounds and we celebrate diversity, ensurnng people from all backgrounds are welcomed, feed that

“ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 12
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Aquatic & Community Facilities

This service provides for the management, operations and service delivery of Mareland’s six Aguatic and Leisune
Centres through an external contracted service provider; including direction and oversight of the Active Marefand
program and service development; compliance auditing across a range of functions to deliver the objectives and
outcomes required of the contract; capital maintenance and infrastructure improvement planning and project

suparvision; and, poficy development and review.

This service also provides accessible well utiised Council managed community venues for hire facilities that meet
community needs, through the management of the 20 venues inciuding small halls, senior citizen centres and external

meeting rooms,

No of aquatic and leisure centre
atltendances

843,475 pa

.

.

No of squatic and

leisure centre members

8,217

No of swim lesson

students enrailed

4,229

*The 2020/21 forecast includes loss of revenue and increased expenditure relating to
the closure of leisure centres due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

(Revenue) 287) (127) (245}
Expenditure 2,355 5.560 2722
Net Cost 2,068 5,433 2,477

Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 13

Council Meeting 24 June 2021
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Assessment Services

This service provides the Home and Cormmunity Care (HACC) program to clder people,
people with a disability and their carers, referrals 10 and information about other related
services, and assistance with care coordination,

Total Refeyrals . Total New Assessments

3421pa | 1812p

(Revenue) (B44) (926) (870}

Expenditure 1,141 1,242 1,161

Net Cost 296 316 291
Children's Services

This Unit provides years advocacy and planning, infrastructure management, professional training, network facilitation,
resourcing and support to chiid care, kindergarten and playgroup providers. This unit provides services and programs
for families, including Supgerted Playgroups, Family Day Care, Primary School Holiday Programs, Kindergarten
Central Enrolment and Child Care Central Registration to access Moreland programs, and information on the early
years for families.

(Revenue) {1377} (1,637) (1,469)
Expenditure 2975 3056 2900
Net Cost 1,598 1419 1431
ﬂ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 14
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Community Develocpment & Social Policy

This service contributes to social justice and community wellbeing by advocating
for equitable and inclusive Coundil policies, services, facilities and programs.
Further, by fadilitating consultation and collaboration across Council and with
community partners to address current and emerging community needs

and supporting local acticns to promate human rights, accessibility for all,
velunteering, community service networks, feod security, sociat cohesion,
reconciiation, gender equality, family viclence prevention, gambiing harm
prevention.

(Revenue) {157} (3) 0

Expenditure 1,731 1.895 1,865

Net Cost 1574 1,893 1,865
Amenity & Compliance

This service aims to improve the safety, amenity and access within the municipality.
Specific services include: parking enforcement, locai faws, animal management and
schoo! crossings service,

No of fines issued H No of animais reqisteted

64,000pa : 19,000 pa

No of supervised

sThod! Crossings

(Revenue) (10,308} (7.844) {12.963) 7 6
Expenditure 7,758 7,374 9015
Net Cost (2,550) (470) (3,947)
ﬁ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 15
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Recreation Services

This service aims to img

participation for people of all ag
and ability by promoting th
and enhancing the capacity ©

clubs and community organisations to deliver services

2019/20
Actuals
(5000

(246

(Revenue) (246) (32
Expenditure 1633 1679 1549
Net Cost 1,387 1,432 1,227

Home Care

This service aims to assist eligible

2019/20

2020/21

Services mciuade hom

(Revenue) ,‘t

Expenditure

P
{7.951)

10,698

\0.L44)

10,761

Net Cost

2,747

2,539

91,000pa

Draft Budget 2021 - 2025

Council Meeting 24 June 2021
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Social Support Services

This service delivers a number of specific social support programs, including Commuaity Transport. Food Services,
Social Support Connection Opticas (which provides activities, cutings for sodially isolated eligible residents), and the
provision of infermaticn and support 1o older community residents and semior Gtizens groups.

Specific COVID funding has been provided to provide additicnal Meats, to eligible community members 1o their homes
and continues in 2021/22. Sodal Support services are aiso being madified to support pecple to meet in different ways.

No. of meals delivered - No, of trips by Cormmunity Teansgort -

76,000pa 15500 pa

Mareland only) N

e

(Revenue) 667) {1,273} {1,499)
Expenditure 1814 2349 3322
Net Cost 1,147 1,077 1823

ﬁ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 17
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Library Services & Resources

This service provides fibrary lending services,
programs and extension services, information
services and facilities.

Number of library menbers —

39 000

Number of people visiting lib

487.000 pa

......................................

1,100,000 pa

*Noting that the above statistics have been
impacted by the 3 months of library closures
as a resuit of the ongoing pandemic.

(Revenue) (1,306} (1,196) {1,946)
Expenditure 5510 5339 6677
Net Cost 4,204 4,143 4,731

ﬂ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 18

Council Meeting 24 June 2021
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Maternal & Child Health / Immunisation

The Maternal and Child Health {and immunisations) service supports the optimal health and development of young
childeen and famities in their parenting role. Specific activities indude: parenting support and education; breastfeeding
support, sleep and settling, health promotion; immunisations for children, youth and adults; monitoring of growth and
development in children; and, early identification and attention to child and famdy health issues.

Additional Number of visits

Numibes of immunicarinne
to vulnerable families — : Number of immi )

1755pa @ 4516 + 511

S3aLons

> pa SChoo! Chlaren pa

{Revenue) (1,9939) {2,528) (2.253)
Expenditure 5,684 5840 5425
Net Cost 3,684 3312 3,173

ﬂ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 19
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tion and wellb

or young people in Moretand

of young peopie thre

h the pr¢

Specific ser vice planning and

facility management and working in partnership with young peopie and the community to engage and

2019/20

(Revenue) ‘ (124)

Expenditure 1,313

Net Cost 1,189

Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 20

Council Meeting 24 June 2021
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2.3 Progressive City

Moreland is a thriving, city-fringe municipality, with a population that has grown by aimost 3 third in the last 15 year
This i

is fueted by a growth in births, an increase in life expectancy and a growing number of pecple choosing to make

o

Moreland their home, This growth presents challenges for our existing infrastructure - including public amenities,

community facilities, parkir . Open space nublic transport and roads, and changes the nature of our neighbourhoods

However growth can present opportunities too. Denser ¢ites use the lowest per capita

SouUrce consumption and

protect valuable food growing land at their edges making them more sustainable. They aiso provide the highest access

to facilities and services for everyone, making them more affordable cities within which (¢ live. We must embrace the

renewal that development brings and plan for the increased demands on aur infrastructure and services. Our strategies

on transport and how we move around the city, maintaining and increasing parks and open spaces, reaching our zero
carbon targets by 2040 and housing accessibility, affordability and liveability will enhance Mareland for current and

future generations.

“ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 21
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Arts & Culture

This unit is responsible for enhancing opportunities for artistic and cultural experiences for the Moreland community

and growing the capacity of Moreland’s creative sector and local artists. Moreland has developed a strong reputation
for the arts and our creative community is well-established and plays a significant role in contributing to the identity.

community well-being and economic success of Moreland,

(Revenue) (372) 173 [283)

Expenditure 2432 2773 2273

Net Cost 2,060 2,600 1991
Environmental Health

This service works to prevent food-borme iliness {food safety), the prevention of infectious disease, achieving
compliance in prescribed accommodation, nuisance compiaint investigation and resolution, and provides support to the
Municipal Emergency Management Plan and provision of public health-refated information,

Regiatration / inspections

of Food Premises -

1,386 pa — . o -

T

e 22021 Sorecast icckades

the waiver of Health Registations

for 12 montha, Net Cost (6) 1,053 67

o Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 22

Council Meeting 24 June 2021
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Building Projects

This service delivers Council's Capital Werks Program for
buildings and structures and provides construction advisory
services across the organisation and to its stakeholders.

Major Initiatives —

pieting the

$30.1 $206
million 5

Glenroy Communit

ATHRENCING the ruction of tre

Sll 3 mIHIOﬂ

recievelans

D0

Expenditure 742 792 828

Net Cost 742 791 828

O Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 3
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Building Maintenance

This service maintains Council buildings to appropriate standards.

.
Number of responses . Number of buiidings
o work requests — N maintained -
.
.
/,400 pa i 280

(Revenue) (26) 27 0
Expenditure 3271 3604 3468
Net Cost 3,245 3576 3,468

Building Services
This service aims to provide a safe and habitable for all stakeholders by meeting Council’'s statutory
cbligations under the Building Act 1993 and subordinate tegistation.

Building parmits issued and consents granted

1050 pa

Enfarcement matters resolved

665 pa

EEEEERE

(Revenue) £18) 772} 827]
Expenditure 1,436 1,605 1623
Net Cost 618 834 786

ﬁ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025
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Engineering Services

I his service devetops and

ks’ drainage network

Open Space Design
& Development

Fartnenng with the community,

capital works planning, design

and defivery.

2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
Actuals Forecast Budget
($'000) ($'000) ($'000)
(Revenue) ‘ (291 254) ‘
Expenditure 1,069 1.152 1,1€
Net Cost 779 897 926
S3.6 million
2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
Actuals Forecast Budget
($'000) ($'000) (5°000)
(Revenue) (1} Q
Expenditure 2338 36* 42
Net Cost 2,260 | 2,427

Draft Budget 2021 - 2025

Council Meeting 24 June 2021
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Open Space Maintenance

This service maintains parks, reserves and sports fieids: open space assets such
as playgrounds, sporting infrastructure, and park fumiture; streetscapes such

as street trees, roadside garden beds and street/footpathflaneway weeds; and
grounds in community centres, child care centres and kindergartens

(Revenue) (196} (171} (120)
Expenditure 10,469 11408 11,734
Net Cost 10,273 11,236 11614

No. of straet trees maintained

maintaned

mamta

64138pa 67 137

hectarespa : hectares pa

Road Construction
& Maintenance

This service aims to create a more liveable city by providing a 6 1 3 k
range of services to maintain and improve the safety and integrity ' ' ' S

of the City’s Road Network. Specific services include: pot hole
patching, road resheeting and general road, maintenance. frrerrssssesssesssse e

HGags maintatiad

Footpaths
maintained

1,027

Revenue (1,328) (1.464) {1,318 k
Expenditure 5361 5,666 5772 ' ' ' S
Net Cost 4,033 4,202 4,454
ﬂ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 %

Council Meeting 24 June 2021 39
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Street Cleansing
This service aims to maintain and enhance the quality of
life for people who live and work in, and travei through

Morelard, by improving the cleaniiness and presentation
of public spaces. This inciudes graffiti remaval, pit and

drain cleaning, street sweeping, street and park litter bin
collection and removal of illegal dumped rubbish.

Streets cleaned

21,879
kilometres

(Revenue) (137} (109 (108}

Expenditure 4,669 4662 4,729

Net Cost 4532 4,553 4622
Transport Development

This service provides strategic transport planning and transport engineering

to suppart a liveable city by ensuring that the most convensent, efficent and
effective transport mode is 3lso the best for the environment, community and the
economy. Specific services include strategic transport planning, transport permits,

transport engineering and transport infrastructure,

(Revenue) (668} (833) (410)
Expenditure 3573 2948 2736
Net Cost 2,904 2,315 2,326

Draft Budget 2021 - 2025

27
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City Strategy & Design

This service is responsible for leading Council's response to population growth 3nd land use and deveiopment trends
to create sustainable neighbaurhoods. The branch does this by keeping the Moreland Planning Scheme current and
responsive to change; implementing impravermnents to the design and appearance of pubiic places in our Activity
Centres; implementing actions aiming to increase the supply of sodial and affordable housing: leading an integrated
approach to the planning of community infrastructure; and leading a research program, which includes population
farecasting and supporting the organisation to use evidence in the delivery of services.

(Revenue) (24) (15} 3
Expenditure 3,449 3,595 3576
Net Cost 3,425 3,580 3573

Waste Services

The waste collection service provides weekly domestic garbage and recydling collection. fortnightly green waste
collection, and yearly kerb side hard waste coflection,

volume of waste collected . Volume of waste diveried av vay from landfili

57 839 tonnes pa 29 498 tonnes pa (51%)

(Revenue) (207) (204) {200}
Expenditure 14,431 15424 20503
Net Cost 14,224 15,220 20,303

O Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 2
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Urban Planning & Planning Enforcement

1,282 pa

Ihese units manage administration and enforcement o

af the Mare!

1,224 pa 302

2019 /20 2020/ 21 2021/22
Actuals Forecast Budget
(Revenue) 14,127} 12,625)
Expenditure 4948 5.293 5716
Net Cost (9,178) (7,402) (6,614)
Economic Development
This service supports comer nent, bt & ment initiatives for o tarty
established businesses and a range of nal acti
2019/20 2020/21 2021 /22
Actuals Forecast Budgot
($'000) {5$'000) ($°000)
(Revenue) 650 (566) (552
Expenditure 1,836 4 1 )
Net Cost 1,186 1,981 1173

Draft Budget 2021 - 2025

Council Meeting 24 June 2021
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Property & Place

This service works with 3 wide range of partners to develop new major projects of benefit to the community, leads the
develcpment of Council owned land to enable transformative investment and change within our activity centres, and
alse provides a range of services around the sale and lease of Coundl's portfalio of land-holdings and buidings.

*A restructure occured in 2020/21 combining Property and Major Partnerships with Property.

{Revenue) {1,898} (2,949} (1.908)

Expenditure 2,640 3398 2682

Net Cost 743 450 774
Sustainable Built Environment

This service is responsibie for developing, implementing,
monitering reperting on strategies, peolicies, pregrams

and partnerships relating to Mereland's envircnmental
sustainability, in particular relating to integrated water
management, sustainable management of Council’s buildings
an infrastructure, promoting a sustainable built environment
in new development, and promation and expansion of our
electric vehicle fleet and charging network.

Major Initiatives —
Integrated Water
Management
Framework 2040
and action plan.

{Revenue) (65} (158} (110)
Expenditure 2,778 1384 1517
Net Cost 2,713 1,206 1,407

=

Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 30
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Sustainable Communities

2 IS responsible for developing, implementing, monitoring and reporting on strategies, poficies, programs

ships relating to Moreland’s environmental sustainability, in particutar fostering community climate

ocacy for zero net emissions, zern waste and a crcular economy in Mereland,

ZCM Climate Emergency Action

Plan Implementation;
Kerbside Waste Reform project;

Solar/ Thermal low income

grant scheme.

2019/20 2020/21

e

(Revenue) | 0 | 0
Expenditure 0 2,567 3,064
T r T
Net Cost 0 2,567 3,064

- A i I

0 Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 31
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Qver rec

Qur residen

critical setvices must ren

arted by smart and efficient teche

Council's workforce to be mob

I 1O CONUNLE 10 Geliver Servces m New ways

gurng the (

Lount

The Moreland community is highly engaged, wants o be consulted about changes, and well informed about

SecsSIoNs., ‘-,-ngp,g'[" Cy and effective governance of I'f,'_n;:f_|| Soperatons are alscap

With increasing demand for services and increasing cperating

o Draft Budget 2021 - 2025
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Fleet Services
This service provides a fleet management
and maintenance service for over 660

DI RS

Nao. of mechanical services provided

376 trucks pa
+ 302 light vehicles pa

items of plant and equipment.
(Revenue) (140) (128) (140}
Expenditure 3742 3.480 3734
Net Cost 3,602 3,331 3,594
Asset m’omont

This service aims to provide sound stewardship of Council's $1 billion asset base,

undertaken through the development and implementation of Asset Management

policies, strategies and plans and the provision of high quality Asset Management
data to support informed decision making.

S

Draft Budget 2021 - 2025

3
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Customer Service
This service is the primary public contact point for the organisation and is defivered through three citizen service
centres, the telephone contact centre and other muiti-media channeds,

Calis taken - CRSrequests received via phone ¢ CRS requests received oniing

148,031 : 43111, : 32,499,

Expenditure 2,762 3110 3,130

Net Cost 2,762 3,110 3,130

Facilities

This service co-crdinates
the provision of meeting
rooms and Town Hal
bockings including facility (Revenue) {198} (29) o1

management, catering
and security. Expenditure 3863 1996 2,110

Net Cost 3,664 1,967 2,018

Venue hire bockings Meetings supportad - )
? " Community

10125pa | 9353pa "
............................... JE I |

O Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 34
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Organisational
Performance
This service supports and
leads Council's culture and
leadership development, change (Revenue) 0 0 ¢
anx continuous improvement
capability buitding and supports Expenditure 1,099 1119 1,136
the organisation in service unit
planning and process mapping. Net Cost 1,098 1,119 1,136
Finance Invoices paid
This service provides a range of financial services, 3 O O O O
including management of Council’s finances, intemal M p a
and extemal reporting, payments to suppliers ofgoods o .
and services along with procurement and contracting -
services, and management of the valuation and rating of Rate notices issued
properties within the municipaiity and the collection of 3 O O O O O
debts owed to Council, 3 p a
(Revenue) (1.348) {1518} (1.870)
Expenditure 3779 3809 4079
Net Cost 2,431 2,291 2,209
“ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 35
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Corporate Finance
This service undertakes the management of corporate level finances including
loan interest repayments,

*The 2020-21 forecast indudes $0.8 million COVID refated costs, including face
masks and cleaning, for the whole organisation.

(Revenue) (8.056) {3.591) (16,098)

Expenditure 5,904 9502 9,224

Net Cost (2,152) 5911 (6,875)
Integrity, Risk & Resilence

This service coordinates Council's audit function and the Audit and Risk
Committee. It is responsible for ensuring that risk management is embedded into
Council's activities, that Coundll is effectively insured and that claims made by,
andd against Council are proficiently processed. This service 2iso ensures a robust
Business Continuity Plan is in place and that an Environmental Management
System is established.

(Revenue) 0 (27} 0
Expenditure 2,218 3263 3473
Net Cost 2,218 3,236 3,473

0 Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 3%
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Governance & Civic Protocols

This service ensures good govemance and transparent and responsible decision
making. whilst providing support to the Mayor and Councillors through the
develcpment and implementation of systems which support demecratic and
corporate governance. This service oversees an integrated strategic planning and
performance reporting framework o assist Council to Fink community priorities

to operational activities. Governance provides assurance that an organisation’s
risk management, governance and internal control processes are operating
effectively.

*The 2020/21 forecast includes the cost of running Council elections.

(Revenue) (108} (121) (235)

Expenditure 1,285 3089 2,549

Net Cost 1177 2,969 2314
Human Resources

This service provides advice and support to the organisaticn regarding: the
attraction, recruitment and selection for its employees: payroll; benefits and
remuneration; performance management; employee and industrial refations;
development and implementation of HR policies, systems and processes
inciuding workforce planning: gender equity action planning; iearning and
development; and oversight of the heaith and safety processes including
management of WorkCover claims and the return to wark of sick and injured
employess. ln addition, there is a focus on the provision of heaith and well-being
activities, induction and workplace training which supports a proactive approach
to workplace safety.

(Revenue) 14 @ (19
Expenditure 2622 3430 2949
Net Cost 2,636 3,421 2,930

Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 37
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Information Technology
and Records
This service supparts and
maintains corposate computing,
communication and record (Revenue) {13} 0 4]
management systems for
Coundillors, staff and users of our Expenditure 7,593 7.736 8470
public internet services.
Net Cost 7,580 7,736 8,470
Communications
This sesvice supports a number of corporate functions, including issues and
reputation management; community engagement; corporate and intemal
communications; and defivers community information about council work
impacting the community and promations of services, events, Council decisions,
projects and community development initiatives,
(Revenue) 0 (75} 0
Expenditure 1.482 1638 1,602
Net Cost 1,482 1,563 1,602
ﬁ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 13
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Community Engagement

This service ensures that Council is providing the community with good
information about the work it is doing and consulting the cormmunity about how 2
develeps and delivers projects and services, indluding consulting the community
about any changes to the way Coundl works. It allows Coundil to make decisions
that best reflect the views of the community.

269 813 1,209

269 813

...........................................................

Civic Leadership / General Overheads
Includes corporate costs related ta civic leadership,

*The 2020/21 forecast includes the Working for Victoria program,

(Revenue) [472) {12,943} 0
Expenditure 3,694 19671 2,809
Net Cost 3222 6,728 2,809

..........

Draft Budget 2021 - 2025
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Service Performance
Outcome Indicators

Governance

Indicator

Satisfaction

Performance Measure

Satisfaction with Council
decisions

{Community satisfaction rating
out of 100 with how Council
has performed in making
decisions in the interests of the
community)

Computation
]

‘ Community satisfaction rating
out of 100 with how Council
has performed in making
decisions in the interests of the
community

Statutory Planning

Roads

Decision making

Council planning decisions
upheld at VCAT

{Percentage of planning
application decisions subject to
review by VCAT and that were
not set aside)

&

[Number of VCAT decisions

| that did not set aside Council’s
| decision in refation o a
planning application / Number
of VCAT decisions in relation to
planning applications] x 100

that is diverted from landfill}

Satisfaction Satisfaction with sealed local | Community satisfaction rating
roads | out of 100 with how Council
(Community satisfaction rating l has perfo:mcd on the condition
| out of 100 with how Council | ©f Sedled local roads
has performed on the condition
Qf sealed local roads)
Libraries Participation Active library borrowers [The sum of the number of
(Percentage of the municipal 'ad:v; : brary bon'o\.m;r;':n th.e
DODUHOUH that are active O_S‘ nancial }"('615 Aa N S\“m
kbrary borrowers) ‘ of the m'umcma population in
| the last 3 financial vears_]_x_l_(p_
Waste Collection Waste diversion | Kerbside colfection waste lr[Weight of recyclables and
diverted from landfill green organics collected
(Percentage of garbage, 1{r;)m kerbside bm's;Wengr:;
| recyclables and green organics | © garbage, recyclables an
collected from kerbside bins green organics collected from

kerbside bins] x 100

!
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Service Indicator Performance Measure Computation
|
Aquatic Facilities Utilisation | Utilisation of aguatic facilities | Number of visits to aquatic
| -
| (Number of visits to aquatic facilities / Municipal population
| fadiliies per head of municipal
| population)
Animal Management Health and safety I Animal management Number of successful animal
| prosecutions management prosecutions
| (Percentage of animal / Total number of annm.fal
| management prosecutions MEIQUREIt prosecuions
| which are successful)
Food Safety Health and safety | Critical and major non- [Number of critical non-
| compliance outcome comphiance outcome
i notifications notifications and major
| [Percentage of critical and mcompﬂance ou tcfoodu” “
| major non-compliance _caoo'ns“aboc;t a prePUR
| outcome notcations thatare | SEC0 L eplance
| followed up by Counci ) !
| P by 0 outcome notifications and
major non-compliance
notifications about food
| premises] x 100
Maternal and Child Health | Participation 2 Participation in the MCH [Number of children who
| service attend the MCH service at
| . least once (in the year] /
| {Percentage of children . )
| enrolled who participate in the :1”' IMmce'HOf children :gg)ued n
iMCHSCNlCO’ e service] x
| Participation in the MCH “[Nn:‘"'bemd'd :::T:Eﬁ" children
| service by Aboriginal children 0 SERSRE T ey
_ at least once (in the year} /
| (Percentage of Aboriginal Number of Aboriginal children
| children enrolled who enrolled in the MCH service] x
| participate in the MCH service} | 100"
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2.3 Performance statement

The service performance indicators detailed in the preceding pages wil be reported on in the Performance Statement
which is prepared at the end of the year as required by Section 132 of the Act and included in the 2020¢21 Annual
Report. The Performance Statement will aiso inciude reporting on prescribed indicators of financial performance
foutlined in Secticn 5} and sustainable capacity, which are not induded in this budget report. The prascribed
performance indicators contained in the Performance Statement are audited each year by the Victorian Auvditor General
who issues an audit opinion on the Performance Statement. The major initiatives detalied in the preceding pages will
be reported in the Annusl Report in the form of a statement of progress in the Report of Operations.

2.4 Reconciliation with
budgeted operating result

Connected Community 16916 46,627 (29.711)

Progressive City 57,189 76,674 (19.485)

Responsible Council 28.868 47,322 (18.454)
Total 102,973 170,622 (67,649)

Expenses added in ($'000)

Depreciation 27,191

Finance costs 976

Deficit before funding sources 131,140

Funding sources added in ($'000)

Rates & charges revenue (148,780)

Waste charge revenue * (21,414}

Total funding sources {170,194)

Operating Surplus for the year (39,054)

* This Is based on cost recovery of which is split across multiple areas.
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Financial
Reports

This section presents information in regard to the Financial Statement and Statement of Human Re

sources. The budget

information for the year 2021-22 has been supplemented with projections to 2022-25

This section includes the following financial statements prepared in accordance with the Local Government Act 2020

and the Local Government (Planning and Reporting) regulations 2020

3. Financial Statements

compnhomlvo income statement
An accrual-based statement that includes non-cash items such as depreciation

charges but does not inciude capital items such as capital works expenditure.

Balance sheet

A repres

30 June 2022

on of the Assets and Liabilities of the Council as at the year ending

Statement of changes in equity

Represents accumulated surplus, revaluation reserve and other reserve

maovements at 30 June each financial year

Statement of cash flows

Provides a summary of cash inflow and outflows by type of

being

either cperating, mnvesting or financing

Statement of capital works

Sets out all the expected capital expenditure in refation to non-Current assets

5 expenditure

for the year, It provides information relate the capital wor

including the funding source, the value of renes g

ansion of assets, and new assets.

Statement of human resources

Sets out Councit staff expenditure and staff numbers

4. Notes to the financial statements
5. Budgeted financial performance indicators
6. Analysis of capital budget

“ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 44
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Financial Statements

Budgeted comprehensive income statement
for the four years ending 30 June 2025

Income
Rates & charges 1 163,169 | 171,645 176816 | 180,486 184,366
Statutory fees and fines 2 9,374 15,022 13,251 13,594 13,946
User fees 3 4,651 6,378 6,359 6419 6,759
Contributions - cash 4 11,397 11.213 10,861 10,526 10,205
Grants - operating (recurrent) 5 30,145 18,682 18,803 18,587 18878
Grants - capital (non-recurrent}) 6 7777 8.696 3329 8,204 3984
Other income 7 5,563 6,207 6,198 6,338 6,466
Net gainfloss on disposal of property, o 0 0 0 0
infrastructure, plant & equipment
Contributions - non-monetary assets 471 0 0 0 0
Total income 232,546 | 237843 235617 | 244,154 244,604
Expenses
Employee costs 8 107,092 99,733 101,048 | 102,735 105,441
Materials and services 9 72,248 66.994 65621 67,087 68,705
Bad and doubtful debts 10 2,050 2911 2,092 2,113 2,134
Deprediation 11 27,086 27,191 27,864 27964 28,065
Amortisation - Intangible assets 0 0 0 0 0
Amortisation - Right of use assets 11 236 236 236 236 236
Finance costs 12 927 976 1277 1,209 1,133
Other expenses 13 711 749 739 747 756
Total expenses 210,349 | 198,789 198,877 | 202,091 206,470
Surplus {deficit) for the year 22,197 39,054 36,740 42,063 38,134
Comprehensive result 22,197 | 39,054 36,740 42,063 38,134
“ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 45
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Balance sheet for the four years ending 30 June 2025

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents 56,260 56.265 72,492 72,430 82,154
Trade and other receivables 20,934 27,346 30,032 32,417 33,454
Other assets 2,569 2337 2314 2,290 2,268
Non current assets dassified as held for 0 0 g 0 0
sale

Other financial assets 50.000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
Inventories 355 300 300 300 300
Total current assets 14 130,118 | 136,248 155,138 157,438 168,175
Non-current assets

Property. infrastructure, plant and 2,269,394 | 2303720 | 2326835 2,363,143 | 2385604
equipment

Investment property 33,966 33,966 33966 33,966 33,966
Unlisted shares 2 2 2 2 2
Other assets 1918 1678 1,703 1,729 1,754
Total non-current assets 15 2,305,280 | 2,339,366 2,362,506 2,398,840 | 2,421,327
Total assets 2,435398 | 2475614 2,517,645 2,556,278 2,589,502
Liabilities

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables 20,126 20,110 18,573 17,548 15075
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 831 1.745 2,846 2,922 3,000
Provisions 25,758 27,860 27,542 28,086 28670
Trust funds & deposits 652 671 681 692 702
Total current liabilities 16 47,368 50,386 49,642 49,248 47,447
Non-current liabilities

Provisions 1811 1,865 1904 1,945 1986
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 34317 32.407 38,402 35,325 32,175
Total non-current liabilities 17 36,128 34,272 40,306 37,270 34,161
Total liabilities 83,495 84,658 89,947 86,519 81,608
Net assets 2,351,903 | 2,390,956 2,427,697 2,469,759 2507894
Equity

Other reserves 18 76,631 87.542 99,609 89,449 88,552
Asset revaluation reserve 1,612,159 | 1.612.159 | 1,612,159 1612,159| 1,612,159
Accumulated surplus 663,112 | 691257 715929, 768,150 807,182
Total equity 19 2,351,903 | 2390956 2,427,697 2469,759 2507894
“ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 4%
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Statement of changes in equity for
the four years ending 30 June 2025

Balance at beginning of the financial year 2,329,706 655.226 62,321
Comprehensive result 22,197 22,197 0 0
Adjustment on change in accounting policy 0 0 0 0
Net asset revaluation increment (decrement) 0 0 4] 0
Impairment losses on revalued assets (o] 0 0 0
Reversal of impairment losses on c 0 o 0
revalued assets

Transfer to reserves ¢ (31.475) 0 31475
Transfer from reserves 0 17,165 0 {17,165}
Balance at end of the financial year 2,351,903 663,112 1,612,159 76,631

Balance at beginning of the financial year 2,351,903 663,112 1612159 76,631
Comprehensive result 39,054 39,054 0 0
Adjustment on change In accounting policy 0 0 0 0
Net asset revaluation increment (decrement) 0 0 0 0
Impalrment losses on revalued assets 0 0 0 0
Reversal of impairment losses on revalued 0 0 0 0
assets

Transfer to reserves 0 (26,864) o 26864
Transfer from reserves 0 15954 0 (15.954)
Balance at end of the financial year 2,390,956 691,256 1,612,159 87,542

Draft Budget 2021 - 2025
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Statement of changes in equity for the
four years ending 30 June 2025 (Continued)

ZOBW

Balance at beginning of the financial year 2,390,956 691.256 1,612,159 87.542
Comprehensive resuft 36,740 36,740 0 0
Adjustment on change in accounting policy 0 0 o 0
Net asset revaluation increment (decrement) 0 o 0 0
Impairment losses on revalued assets 0 0 0 0
Reversal of impairment losses on revalued 0 0 0 0
assets

Transfer to reserves 0 (21,145) 0 21,145
Transfer from reserves 0 9,078 0 (3.078)
Balance at end of the financial year 2,427,696 715,928 1,612,159 99,609
2024 Budget

Balance at beginning of the financial year 2,427 696 715928 1612,159 99,609
Comprehensive result 42,063 42,063 0 0
Adjustment on change in accounting policy (4] 0 ] 0
Net asset revaluation increment (decrement} 0 0 Q 0
Impairment losses on revalued assets 0 0 0 (1]
Reversal of impairment losses on revalued o 0 ] ¢
assets

Transfer to reserves 0 (5.955) 0 5955
Transfer from reserves 0 16,115 0 (16,115)
Balance at end of the financial year 2,469,759 768,151 1,612,159 89,449

0 Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 43
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Statement of changes in equity for the

four years ending 30 June 2025 (Continued)

ZOZSW

Balance at beginning of the financial year 2,469,759 768,151 1612159 89,449
Comprehensive result 38,134 38134 0 0
Adjustment on change in accounting policy 0 0 0 0
Net asset revatuation increment (decrement) 0 0 0 0
Impairment losses on revalued assets Y 0 0 0
Reversal of impairment losses on revalued o 0 0 0
assets

Transfer to reserves 0 (6.955) 0 6,955
Transfer from reserves 0 7.853 0 (7.853)
Balance at end of the financial year 2,507,894 807,183 1,612,159 88,552
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Statement of cash flows for the

Cash flows from operating activities

Rates and charges 161,410 169,929 175,048 178681 182522
Statutory fees and fines 9.187 14722 12,986 13322 13667
User fees 4652 6,378 6,359 6,419 6,758
Contributions - monetary 11,829 11,213 10,861 10,526 10,205
Grants - operating 30,145 18682 18,603 18587 18878
Grants - capital 7277 8,696 3329 8204 3984
_]’im_:st funds & deposits taken 15,000 15,000 15,225 15,453 15,685
Other revenue (interest, trust funds / 9982 10,707 10,868 11,031 11,196
deposits taken, other, etc)

Employee costs (including redundancies) (103625} 196,741) (98,017} (99,653} | (102,278}
Materials and services (79,460) | (73,693) | (72,183)| (73,796) | (75575)
Trust funds and deposits repaid (15,000) | (15000} | (15225)| (15453)| (15685)
Other payments (5.212) {5,249} | (5,329) (4.590) | (4.590)
Net cash provided by operating 20 46,685 64,643 | 62,725 68,731 64,769
activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for property, infrastructure, (54995) | (61.753)| (51215)| (64508) (50762
plant and equipment

Proceeds from sale of property, (168) 0 0 a 0
infrastructure, plant and equipment

{Payments for} / proceeds from other 0 0 0 a 4]
financial assets

Net cash used in investing activities 21 (55,164) | (61,753) (51,215) (64,508) (50,762)
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Statement of cash flows for the four years

ending 30 June 2025 (Continued)

| financial year

a 1

Draft Budget 2021 - 2025

{$'000)
Cash flows from financing activities
b
| Finance costs | 18| (976), (1.277) (1.209)| (1.133)]
Proceeds from interest bearing loans and 9.500 0! 9,000 0 0
borrowings
J — | ! !
Repayment of interest bearing loans and (1,384} | (1.909) {3.005) {3.076) | (3,150)
borrowings == |
Net cash provided by (used in) financing 22 7,198 | (2,885) 4718 (4,285)  (4,283)
| activities | .
‘ Net (decrease) increase in cash & cash {1,281) 5 16,227 (62) 9,724 |
equivalents |
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning 57541 | 56,260 56,265 72,492 | 72,430
| of the year |
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the 56,260 | 56,265 72,492 72430 82,154
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Land 0 0 0 0 Q
Land improvements 0 0 0 0 Q
Total land 0 0 0 0 0
Buildings 27,191| 27587 | 15475| 29475 21552
Building improvements 200 300 300 300 300
Heritage buildings 0 0 0 0 0
Total buildings 27391 27887 | 15775 29,775| 21,852
Total property 27,391 | 27,887 15775 29775 21,852
Plant and equipment

Plant, machinery and equipment 1,890 1,788 1,522 1,975 1,475
Fixtures, fittings and fumiture 477 175 177 681 659
Computers and telecommunications 1,270 1085| 2526 2,601 905
Library books 1,000 1.020 1,040 1,061 1,082
Total plant and equipment 4,637 | 4,038 5265 6,318 4,121
Infrastructure

Roads 7,835 B931| 12362 12594| 12757
Bridges 1,287 80 80 2,480 80
Footpaths and cycle ways 4,850 7.085| 3352 2,301 2,319
Drainage 778 1,776 1970 1,700 1,725
Recreational, leisure and community 63 1201 0 0 0
facikities

Waste management 303 219 219 84 30
Parks, open space and streetscapes 7,551 7.127 9914 6,828 5,372
Transport management 927 2844 1,958 2,090 2,096
Other infrastructure 71 565 320 337 409
Total infrastructure 23666 | 29,828 30,175 28,414 | 24,788
Total capital works expenditure 55,695 61,753 | 51,215 | 64,508| 50,762
“ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 52
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Projections

Asset Expenditure Types Represented by:

New 20285| 23432| 11,554| 10,039 5,280
Expansion 0 79 120 30 30
Upgrade 6,533 65,456 | 10,212 15,839 12,315
Renewal 28631 | 31,7B6| 29,329 38600( 33.137
Maintenance 245 0 0 0 Y
Total capital works expenditure 55695 61,753 | 51,215 64,508 | 50,762
Funding Sources Represented by:

Council 22664 | 37,727 | 39206| 40386| 39128
Reserves 15754 | 15330| 8680, 15918 7.650
Borrowings 9,500 0 0 0 0
Grants 7.777 B696| 3,329 8,204 3,984
Total capital works expenditure 23 55695 61,753 | 51,215| 64,508 50,762
“ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025
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Statement of human resources for
the four years ending 30 June 2025

Employee costs - operating 107,092 99,733 | 101,048| 102,735 105,441
Total staff expenditure 107,092 99,733 | 101,048 | 102,735 105,441
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) numbers

FTE 12129 931.2 9170 9011 898.1
Total FTE numbers 12129 9312 917.0 901.1 898.1

City Infrastructure 28589 | 25503 2,242 63 781
Community Development 32856 | 14860 16530 779 688
City Futures 16,201 | 14,381 681 26 1103
Business Transformation 13463 | 11687 1,452 46 278
Engagement & Partnerships 8,003 4513 1897 135 1458
Office of the Chief Executive Officer 621 537 84 - -
Total | 99,733 71,492 22886 1,049 4,306

Total permanent staff expenditure 94,378

Casuals, temporary and other 5,355

expenditure
Capitalised labour costs -
Total expenditure 99,733
ﬁ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025
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Statement of human resources for the
four years ending 30 June 2025 (Continued)

City Infrastructure 287.0 2510 255 0.7 98
Community Development 3251 1280 1752 9.0 128
City Futures 130.1 1120 7.8 03 100
Business Transformation 1150 97.0 151 04 25
Engagement & Partnerships 713 37.0 18.3 0.0 160
Office of the Chief Executive Officer 28 20 0.8 0.0 0.0
Total 931.2 627.0 242.7 10.4 511

Total permanent staff FTE B869.7

Casuals, temporary and other FTE 615

Capitalised labour FTE -

Total FTE 931.2

Draft Budget 2021 - 2025
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4. Notes to the financial statements

This section presents detailed information on material components of the financial statements. Council needs to a556ss
which components are material, considering the dollar amounts and nature of these compenents.

4.1 Comprehensive Income Statement
Note 1: Rates and charges

“Rates and charges are required by the Act and the Regulations to be disclosed in Coundil's budget.

As per the Local Government Act 2020, Council is required to have a Revenue and Rating Plan which is 3 four
year plan for how Council will generate income to deliver the Council Plan, program and services and capital works
commitments over a four-year period.

In developing the Budget, rates and charges were identified as an important source of revenue. Planning for future rate
increases has therefore been an important component of the financial planning process. The Fair Go Rates System
(FGRS) sets out the maximum amount councils may increase rates in a year. For 2021/22 the FGRS cap has been set
at 1.5%. The cap applies to both general rates and municipal charges and is calculated on the basis of council's aversge
rates and charges.

The level of required rates and charges has been considered in this context, with reference to Council's other sources of
income and the planned expenditure on services and works to be undertaken for the community

To achieve these objectives while maintaining service levels and a strong capital expenditure program, the average
general rate and the municipal charge will increase by 1.5% in line with the rate cap.

4.1.1 Rates & Charges - Reconciliation of the rates
and charges to the comprehensive income statement

General rates * (3) 144,207 148,780 4572 3%
Waste management charge 17,122 21414 4292 25%
Special rates and charges 547 552 4 1%
Supplementary rates and 2,044 800 {1,144) (56%)
rate adjustments

$50 Health care card holder {200} 0 200 (100%)
waiver [COVID-19 relief)

$50 Pension card holder {£52) 0 582 (1009
waiver (COVID-19 relief)

Total rates & charges 163,169 171,645 8,477 | 5%

* These dems are subject to the rate cap established under the FGRS

Coenmernts: (3) Budgeted rates and charges e d 10 increase by $8.5 milhon over 2020-Z1. This i predominately due 10 sn
incressed level of property developmont in the munikipaity, leading to an ncaease in the number of sssessable prapectios, as well a5
an morease 1o the waste management charge which is explained in 1.2.6 (Waste charges per unit)

” Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 57
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4.2 Rates & Charges Detail

4.21 Rate in the dollar

The rate in the doliar to be levied as general rates under section 158 of the Act for each
type or class of land compared with the previous financial year.

General Rate for Residential Properties 0.24833 024283 | -221%
Commercial Properties 0.24833 0.24283] -221%
Industrial Properties 0.24833 024283 -221%
Comments: Council's total rate base has increased by 1.5% o alignment with the rate cap,
Total rates 161,426,260 170,193,792
Number of rateable properties 82,502 83,440
Base average rate 1689 1,757
Maximum rate increase {set by the State Government) 2.00% 1.50%
Capped average rate 1731 1,783
Maximum general rates and municipal charges revenue* 144,193,583 148,764,235
Budgeted general rates and municipal charges revenue® 144,193,583 148,764,235
Budgeted supplementary rates 2,044,389 900,000
Budgeted total rates and municiple charges revenue 146,237,972 149,664,235

=
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4.2.2 Amount raised by type

The estimated total amount to be raised by general rates in refation to each type or class of land, and the estimated
total amount to be raised by general rates, compared with the previous financial year.

General Rate for Residential 131,520,001 | 135442720 ( 3922719 3%
Froperties

Commercial Properties 7.805,650 8,258,305 452,655 6%
Industrial Properties 4,867 932 5063.210 195278 4%
Cultural & Recreation 13553 15346 1.793 13%
Garbage Bin Charge 17,121,777 21414211 4,292,434 25%
Total rates to be raised 161,328,913 | 170,193,792 | 8,864,879 5%

*Excludes altowance for supplementary rates and specal changes

4.2.3 Number of assessments

The number of assessments in refation to each type or class of land, and the total number of assessments, compared
with the previous financial year.

General Rate 77,066 77941 875 1%
for Residential
Properties
Commercial 3,308 3.357 49 1%
Properties
Industrial Properties 2,128 2.142 14 1%
Total number of 82,502 83,440 938 1%
assessments

4.2.4 Basis of valuation

The basis of valuation to be used is the Capital Improved Value {CIV). Moreland City Council applies uniform rating
{a uniform rate in the dollar} across all rateable properties. Uniform rating ensures all ratepayer groups are treated
equally, as differential rating may be seen an unfair and excessive towards certain ratepayer groups.

=
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4.2.5 Estimated value of each property type
The estimated total value of each type or class of fand, and the estimated total value of land, compared with the

previcus financial year.

General Rate for Residential Properties 53,187,670,500 55,776,909,500 | 2,589,239.000 5%
Commercial Properties 3,173,105,500 3,400867.500 | 227.762.000 7%
Industrial Properties 2,019,862,500 2,085,089,500 65,227,000 3%

Total |  58,380,638,500 61,262,866,500  2,882,228,000 8%

4.2.6 Waste charges per unit
The rate or unit amount to be levied for each type of service rate or charge under section 162 of the Act
compared with the previous financial year.

Waste Charges

60 Litres {Shared 120L) 3,058 7437 9264 18.27 25%
80 Litres 53579 198.31 247.03 48.72 25%
120 litres 9,426 446.19 55582 | 109863 25%
120 litre bin {Shared 2401} 1,285 33465 41687 8222 25%
160 Litres ( 2 x 80L) 214 64450 80285 | 15835 25%
160 Litres Concession 47 322.25 401.43 79.18 25%
200 Litres 79 79323 98813 | 19489 25%
200 Litres Concession 39 396.62 49406 97.45 25%
240 Litres 821 941,96 1,17340 | 23144 25%
240 Litres Residential (2 x 1201) 98 941.96 1,173.40 | 23144 25%
240 litre bin (Shared) 3,848 148.73 185.27 3654 25%
240 Litres Residential 70 47098 §86.70 | 11572 25%
Concession

Comments: The price increases to the waste charges are primarily due to the d Increase to the landfill levy increase imposed by the

Fop

State Government, the replacement of waste trucks and the continued uptake in Food Organics and Gasden Ovganics (FOGOD] sennces,

2
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4.2.7 Estimate to be raised by waste charge by unit
The estimated total amount to be raised by each type of service rate or charge, and the estimated tota! amount to be
raised by service rates and charges, compared with the previous financial year.

60 Litres 3,058 228,600 283,284 54,684 24%
80 Litres 53,579 10,558,530 13,235,715 | 2,677,185 25%
120 litres 9,426 4,219.654 5239173 | 1,019519 24%
120 litre bin {Shared 1285 378818 535673 | 156,854 41%
240Lt)

160 Litres 214 136,634 171,811 35,176 26%
160 Litres Concession 47 15,468 18,867 3,399 22%
200 Litres 79 62,665 78,062 15,397 25%
200 Litres Concession 39 15,468 19,268 3800 25%
240 Litres 821 734732 963362 | 228630 31%
240 Litres Residential 98 93,254 114,993 21,739 23%
(2 x 120Lt)

240 litre bin {Shared } 3,848 524873 712934 | 188,061 36%
240 Litres Residential 70 27,317 41.069 13,752 50%
Concession

Total 16,996,014 21,414,211 | 4,418,197 26.0%

Comments: The price increases to the waste charges are primarily due to the o o the landfill levy increase imposed

by the State Government, the replacement of waste trucks and the continued uptake in Food Organics and Garden Orgsnics (FOGO]

SOMVIKOS,
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4.2.8 The estimated total amount to be raised by all rates and charges compared

with the previous financial year
Rates 144,207 148780 4572 3%
Waste Charge 17,122 21414 4,292 25%
Special Charge 547 552 4 1%
Supplementary Rates 2,044 900 | (1.144)  {56%)
S50 Health care card holder waiver (COVID-19 relief) 552) 0 552 | (100%)
$50 Pension card holder waiver (COVID-19 refief} {200} 0 200 (100%%)
Total 163,169 171,645 B477 5%

4.2.9 Changes which may affect the estimates to be raised by rates & charges

There are no known significant changes, which may affect the estimated amounts 1o be raised by rates and charges.

However, the total ameunt to be raised by rates and charges may be affected by:

o The making of supplementary valuations;

e The variation of returned levels of vaiue (e.g. valuation appeals);

e Changes of use of fand such that rateable fand becomes non-rateable land and vice versa;

o Changes of use of land such that the land moves from cne rating category to another rating category.

e Requests to move from one bin size to another.

4.210 Cultural and Recreational Land

In accordance with section 4{4) of the Cultural and Recreational Lands Act 1963, the following ameunts are declared as

acharge in bieu of the general rate [which would otherwise be payable):

Northern Golf Club - Glenroy Rd, Glenroy $12.736
Vic Amateur Basketball Assoc - Outlook Road, Coburg $2.610
Total 515,346

Please refer to the "Moreland City Council Rating & Revenue Plan” for detailed analysis of the services provided in

refation to the cultural and recreational fand and the benefit to the community derived from them,
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Note 2: Statutory fees and fines

Infringements and Costs 4348 8807 4,459 103%
Court Recoveries 1.200 1,700 500 42%
Fees Car Parking 119 336 217 181%
Permits 3,707 4,179 472 13%
Total statutory fees & fines 9,374 15,022 5,648 60%

Comments: Budgeted Statutory fees and fines are expected to increase by $5.6 million against the forpcast actuals.
For the six months of the 2020-21 financal year, Counxil had made the commitment to provide free cark parking in
Council owned car parks as woll as showing leniency on infringements throughout the COMID-12 pandemi.

Note 3: User fees

Leisure Centre Fees 26 396 370 1,397%
Aged Services Fees {3} 2,087 2436 343 17%
Registration Fees (b) 962 1859 897 93%
Road Occupancy Charges 23 0 {23} (10036)
Building Service Fees 729 866 137 19%
Valuation Fees / Supplementary 1 0 (1} 6
Land lnformation Certificate 135 i71 36 26%
Garbage & Waste Collection Recycling 0 0 (0} {10%}
Garbage & Waste Cotection Commercial 205 200 (5} {296}
Other Fees and Charges 483 450 (33} {79%)
Total user fees 4,651 6,378 1727 37%

Comments: Budgeted user feos are expected to increase by S1.7 miflion oc 37% due to the following:
a) Aged Sesvices feos are anticipated to increase by $0.2 million or 17% due to securing the tender to provide meals on whoels services;

b} Registration fees are anticpated 10 morease by $0.9 milion or 93% as Heakh Registrations were waived for the entie year for 2020-21 1o
provde financial rekef to businesses as a resukt of COVID- 13,

o Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 63
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Note 4: Contributions - cash
Subdivider contributions 10,073 9,600 (473) (5%
Developer Contribution Plan 1324 1613 289 22%
(DCP) Levy
Total user fees 11,397 11213 (184) (2%)

Comments: Sudgeted cash {subdivider) contributions ane expected to decrease by $0.2 milkon or 2% due to 3
decrease in property development within the municipalty.

Note 5: Operating grants

Commonwealth Operating

Aged Services Management 101 103 2 2%
Home Support 48 48 1 0%
Social Support 71 82 11 0%
Commonwealth Home Support (a) 6,647 6,363 {284) {4%)
Children’s Services 771 765 {6} (1%}
Total Commonwealth Operating 7,638 7,361 (277) (4%)
State Government Operating

Early Years & Youth (b) 380 (4] {380) {100%)
Places Activation Program 850 0 850} (100%)
Finance Assistance Grant (¢} 2,194 4,889 2,696 123%
Aged Services Management 65 24 {41 {63%)
Home Support 35 72 37 104%
State Home Support 314 426 112 36%
Assessment Services 813 828 15 2%
Library Services 1,164 1141 {23) (2%
Recreation 104 0 (104) (100%j
Youth Services 26 24 {2} (8%)
Chidren’s Services 596 464 (132} (22%)
Social Palicy 3 0 {3 (100%)
Maternal & Child Health 2335 2,229 {105) (59%)
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Council Meeting 24 June 2021 77



Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025

Attachment 1

Note 5: Operating grants (Continued)

Street Cleansing 108 108 0 0%
Amenity & Compliance 435 425 (10) 100%
Environmental Heaith 31 29 2) (5%)
Working For Victoria (d) 12945 o (12,945) {100%)
Jobs Victoria Advocates (e) (4] 662 662 100%
Arts & Culture 42 0 {42) {100%)
Communications 70 0 {70} (100%)
State Government Operating 22,508 11,321 (11,187) (50%)
Total operating grants 30,146 18,682 (11,464) (38%)

Comenents; Budgeted oparating grants are expected 1o deciease by $11.5 mdion ower 2020.21, primartly due to;

a) Commonweakth funding was recenved in 2020-21 for COVID relief, this was @ noa recumvent grant 1o provicke mex relaf,
b} Earty Years & Youth funding # anticipated to reduce bry 100% in 2021-22 a8 the Libvarws after Done program & anticipated 1o be complete,

<) The Frvancial Assstance Gramts are recognised a5 reveriue when they are receved IS anticipated that we wai received 50% of the 2021-22 funding and
50% of the 2072-23 funding in the 2021-22 financial year, in comganson to 2020-21 where 50% was récerved 7 the year priot;

dj Funding for the Working fur Victors program was recsived in 2020-21. This wes for 3 6-month program to employ 309.2 full-time equivaient Victorian

jobseriaers in jobs that support our community during the pandemic.
¢) The Jobs Victoria Advocates program 1 3 two year program that is fully funded, 1o creste jobs that support cer community duning the comonavinss pandemic.
Note 6: Capital Grants
Property
Buildings 4,123 1,607 (2,516} (61%6)
Total Property 4,123 1,607 (2,516) (61%)
Plant & Equipment
Plant Machinery & Equipment [} 200 200 100%
Total Plant & Equipment 0 200 200 100%
Infrastructure
Roads 609 189 (420) (69%)
Roads to Recovery 785 432 (353) (459%)
Footpaths and Cycleways (a) 0 3,000 3,000 100%
Recreation, Leisure and Community Facilities 0 200 200 100%
Parks Opens Space Streetscapes 1,697 1,643 {54} {39)
Transport Management (b) 402 1,293 891 222%
Other Infrastructure (Sportsfield Lighting & 161 132 (29} {18%)
Lighting in Public Open Space)
Total Infrastructure 3,654 6,889 3,235 89%
Total Non Recurrent Capital Grants 7,777 8,696 919 12%
Total capital grants 7,777 8,696 919 12%

Comments: Toral capital grant income s budgeted to increase by S0.9 million mainly due to anticipated infrastructune grants retating to

Craigiebum Shared Path (53.0 milion).

o
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Note 7: Other income

Interest on Rates{a) 0 531 531  100%
Rental Income 1555| 1951 395,  25%
Leases 408 362 146) | (11%)
Interest (b) 473 913 439 93%
Other Income 1936| 2071 135 7%
Reimbursements Operating 841 359 (483) {57%}
Contributions Operating 349 21| (@28)] (94%)
Total other income 5,563 6,207 644 12%

Comments: Othor income is ankicipated 10 increase by $0.6 million or 12% primarity due to

o} Coundci had ¢ ttect to g interest on rates that fall due in the 2020-21 financiat year 35 well 3s the final instalment
on the 2019-20 year to provide financial refief during the COVIO-19 pandemic. It i anticipated that interest will re-commence
being charged in 2021-22 on outstandng rates,

b) Interest on investments i anticipated to increase by $0.4 milion or 939% as a resull of increased cssh levels for investing.

Note 8: Employee costs

Salary & Wages 86,853 78,191 (8,662) (109%)
Annual Leave and Long 9390 9998 608 | 6%
Service Leave

Superannuation 7.042 7823 781 11%
Expenses

WorkCover 1678 2024 346 21%
Other Employee Related 2,129 1697 (432) (20%;)
Total employee costs 107,092 99,733 (7,358) (7%)

Budgeted employee costs are expected to decrease by $7.4 milican milicn or 79 over 2020-21 peimarily due to the completion of the Working for

Victoria program. This program that ran in 2020-21 employed 309.2 FTE {5122 millian) an a 6-momth temporary basis in jobis that support the
ity during the rus pandem

The 2021-22 budget has 51.1 FTE temporary staff positions fan of 115 on 2020-21 - excludng Werking for Victoria), Enterpeise

Agreement increases as well a3 the assumption that current vacant roles will be filled. This moresse incdudes 6 temporary positions wihich are fully

funded wva the State Government’s “Victoran Jobs Advocacy Program’. The budget has 2 d for the guarantee o ncrease from
95% to 10% which was anncunced in the May 2021 Federal budget.
“ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 =
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Note 9: Materials and services

Financial Expenses {a) 4,169 3876 (293) (79%)

Insurance Costs 2329 2614 284 12%

Lease Payments 944 347 (597} (653%)

Consuitants & Professionals (b} 17,245 11599 | (5.646) {33%)

Office Supplies & Services 896 686 (209) {23%)

Computer Supplies & Services 2518 2.586 (32 (1%6)

Communications 2231 2380 149 79%

Repairs & Maintenance {c) 3083 1418 (1.644) {549%6)

Utilities 4060 49%0 891 22%

Building Services 1,735 1698 {37} (296}

Moter Vehicle Expenses 2801 3102 301 11%

Generat Works & Services (d) 5028 20591 (2.969) {59%)

Building Consultants & Contractors 5537 5415 {121) (2%}

Cleaning & Waste Removal {e) 14056 18833 4777 34%

Control of Animal & Pests 617 622 4 1%

Travel & Accommadation 75 109 34 45%

Marketing & Promotion 1.167 1132 (35} (396)

Books Magazines & Papers 179 17_9 0) (09%6)

Road & Street Works 321 319 (2) {196)

Euilding Supphies 1025 910 (116} | (11%)

Materials General 698 829 130 19%

Educaticnal Supplies 250 251 1 0%

Medical & Heaithcare Expense 1.204 1079 (126) (1096)

Total materials & services 72,249 | 66993  (5,255) (79)
C Ws: Budigeted iaks & services are expected to decrease by $5.2 milkon (796) over 2020-21 primarily due to:
a} Financial expenses are anticipated to decrease by $0.3 miflion or 79 as the 2020-21 budget had aBowed for stveral COVID-19 grant rebef
programs;
b Consultants & Professionals is anticipated to decrease by $5.6 million or 33% a5 a result of | savings throughout the ocg jon as well
as a reduction of $1.0 million which refated to the Working for Victoria prograem that conduded in 2020-21;
<) Repairs & Mo costs are anticipated o de by $1.6 milkion or 54% 35 the 2020-21 spend primaity rolates to the Working for

Victona program that concluded in 2021-22;

d) General Works & Services is anticipated to reduce by 53 million or 53%. This relates to the YMCA costs relating to the lcisure cortres. thes was
seversdy impacted by the stage 4 lockdown as well as the 0ngong restrictions on capadities 3t our kesure contres,

&} Cleaning & Waste removal s antioipated 1o increase by $4.8 mellion or 34% due 10 the proposed increase to the landfill levy increase mposed by
the State Government 85 well 3s the continued uptake in Food Organics and Garden Organics (FOGO),

o Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 &7

Council Meeting 24 June 2021 80



Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 Attachment 1

Note 10: Bad and doubtful debts

Bad & Doubtful Debts 2050 2911 861 42%
Total bad & doubtful debts 2,050 2911 861 42%
C Ws: Budgeted bad and doubtful debts will increase by 50.9 milion or 42% as it is anticipated that

Infringement enforcement will retum to business 35 usual, which increases the likelyhood of bad and doubtfl debt.

Note 11: Depreciation and Amortisation

Buildings 5,668 5147 (521} (9%6)
Plant & Equipment 315 269 {46} {15%)
Motor Vehicies 1,465 2346 880 60%
Furniture & Fittings 145 75 {70} 148%)
Computer Systems 280 934 654 233%
Library Books 946 949 3 0%
Road Surfacing 2.752 2459 {293} (11%)
Road Pavement 3476 3,503 26 1%
Drains 2.393 1536 {857} (38%)
Footpaths 2911 2,964 52 2%
Kerb & Channel 1,356 1353 (3) (0%%6)
Bridges 403 381 22) {59)
Other Structures 4975 5275 300 6%
Total depreciation 27,086 27,191 105 0%
Intangible assets 236 236 0 0%
Total Amortisation 236 236 0 0%
Comments: Depreciation and amortisaton is an a0 ing which pts 1o allocate the value of an asses over
its useful life for Council's property, plant and equip includting inf soture assets such 8s reads and drans. Budgated
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Note 12: Finance costs

Interest Expense

926

976

Total finance costs

926

976

Comments: Budgeted finance costs are increase marginally over 2020-21 due to variable interest rates on borowings

Note 13: Other expenses

Elected Representatives 2 6 4 193%
Auit Fees 192 200 8 4% |
Legal Advisors 516 543 27 5% |
Total other expenses 710 749 39 5%

Comments: Other expenses are expected to increase marginally oves 202122 due to a miner increase in legal advisors,

Note 14: Total current assets (increase by $6.1 million)

Current assets includes all assets that can reasonably be expected to be converted into cash within one year, including
cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, investments, assets held for sale among others. Total cash and other
financial assets (investments longer than three months) is forecast ta increase by $6.1 mition to $136.2 milion, this
variance is primarily due to a budgeted increase in "Cash & cash equivalents’. Some of the major compenents in this
grouping include:

ta) ‘Cash and cash equivalents’ - these are cash and investments such as cash held in the bank and in petty cash.
These balances are projected to remain the same:

(b) "Other financial assets’ - these represent the value of investments in depasits with maturity dates greater than three
months. These are budgeted to rerain constant.

() "Trade and other recetvables’ - these are monies owed to Ceuncil by ratepayers and others. These balances are
projected to increase by $6.4 million during the year.
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Note 15: Total non-current assets
(mcrease by $34.1 million)

Naon-current assets includes trade and other receivables, investment in assogiates and joint ventures property

¥ acoounting for

Note 16: Total current liabilities
(increase by $3.0 million)

N the next yea
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Note 17: Interest bearing loans
and liabilities (Non current)

Total amount borrowed as at 30 June of the prior year 26,210 34317
Total amount to be borrowed 9,500 0
Total amount projected to be redeemed (1,393) {1,910)
Total borrowings as at 30 June 2022 34,317 32,407

Comnments: Budgetad 'Interest bearing loans and Sabilties” are expected 1o decrease aver 2020-21 by $1.9 million. This reflects repayments on
current principie and nterest boans held. The Total amount progected 10 be redeemed’ excludes transfers 10 reserves of S1.4 million being set asde

1o fund the repayment of LGPV bonds on their respective due dates.

Council proposes no new bormrowings in the 202122 financial year. Councif has a loan that is due for renewal during the 2021-22 financial year
and wil look at reconsdering the barrowing mechanism to reduce the finandial impac

Forecast Actuals Glenroy 9,500 1,384 926 34317 19.7%
2020-2021 Community Hub

2021-2022 - - 1,909 976 32408 17.2%
2022-2023 Kerbside Waste 9,000 3,005 1,277 38,402 19.9%

Reform
2023-2024 - - 3,076 1,209 35326 18.0%
2024-2025 - - 3,150 1,133 32,176 16.1%
“ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 71
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Note 18: Other reserves

Proposed budget transfers to reserves 2021-22

(Operating and Capital)
Working Capital 500
Defined Benefit Scheme (DBS) Reserve 500
Significant Projects Reserve 3,500
Housing Strategy Reserve 50
Local Government Funding Vehide (LGFV) Reserve 2,405
Public Resort & Recreation Land Fund Reserve 9,600
Development Contribution Plan Reserve 1613
Capital grants to be held in reserve for future use 8,610
Total transfers to reserves 26,864
Proposed budget transfers from reserves 2021-22
(Operating and Capital)
Operating projects to be funded from reserves 624
Capital projects to be funded from reserves 15,178
Total transfers from reserves 15,954
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The table below highlights the projected reserve fund balances
over the next four years:

13,501 14,501

15,501

Op‘nhgbdm

14698 15298

5,598
Transfer to reserves 6.294 7.800 4,000 5,000 4,000
Transfer from reserves (6,4286) (9.935) (3,400) {14,700) (6,500)

omwm

Clooing

bdm

753 591
Transfer to reserves 50 50 50 50 50
Transfer from reserves (212) (232) (108) 0 0
591 409 351 401 451

Closing balance

Opening balance

o o o

Transfer to reserves 0 0 0 0
Transfer from reserves (729) 0 0 0
0 { 0 | 0

0 1,405
Transfer to reserves 1,405 2405 1,405 1,405 1,405
Transfer from reserves 0 0 0 0 o
Closing balance 1,405 3,810 5,215 6,620 8,025
“ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 73

Council Meeting 24 June 2021

86



Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 Attachment 1

The table below highlights the projected reserve fund
balances over the next four years (Continued.)

Transfer to reserves 1,483 1613 1,645 1678 1,712
Transfer from reserves (782) {800) (515) 27 0

Note 19: Total equity (increase by $39.1 million)

Total budgeted equity depicts the anticipated net worth of Council at the end of the 2021-21 year which equates to
the difference between total assets and total iabilities, This budgeted difference is represented by the anticipated sum
of Council's total reserves combined with the value Council's sccumulated surpluses, Overall total eguity is expected to
increase by $39.1 million,

Accumulated Surplus | The sum of all surpluses since 663,112 691,257 28,144
Council’s inception

Reserves The accumulation of all movements 1,612,159 1612159 0

Asset Revaluation in asset values resulting from regular

Reserve revaluation’s of Council’s assets,

Other Reserves The sum of all other reserves. 76,631 87,542 10910
Net Equity 2,351,903 2,390,957 39,055
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Note 20: Net cash provided
by operating activities

Operating activities refers to the cash generated or used in the normal service delivery functions of Cauncil.

Council is estimating to generate a net cash surplus of $39.1 million from its operations in 2021-22, an
increase of $16.9 million compared to the 2020-21 forecast. The increase is primarily due to the following
factors:

e Anincrease in rates & charges (58.5 million) due to an increased level of property development in the
municipality as wed as an increase to the waste management charge;

e Anircrease in statutory fees and fines {$5.5 million} primarily due to fee waivers in 2020-21 35 3 result of
COVID-19;

o Adecrease in employee costs {$6.9 million) primarily due to the Working for Victoria program which ran
in 2020-21, employing an additonal 309.2 FTE; and

e A decrease in materials and services ($5.8 milion):

Partially offset by:
o Adecrease in grants operating {$11.5 million) primarily due ta the Working for Victoria program which
was fully funded by the State Government in 2020-21

Budgeted ‘Net cash provided by operating activities' is expected to increase by $18 million over 202021
levels. The net cash provided by operating activities does not equal the surplus for the year as the expected
revenues and expenses of Coundil include non-cash items which have been excluded from the Cash Flow
Statement. These include items such as depreciation and non-monetary developer contributions

Note 21: Net cash used in investing activities

Investing activities refers 1o cash generated or used in the enhancement or creation of infrastructure and other
assets. In this categery, the term 'investing’ is broader than the common understanding to include Ceuncils
property. plat and equipment as this is recognised as an investment in Council and Coundil subseqguently
being able to fullfili its cbligations to the community. Budgeted "Net cash used in investing activities' is
expected to increase over 2020-21 forecast by $6.6 miltion. This is largely due to an increase in the capital
works expenditure in comparison to the 2020-21 forecast actuais,

These activities also include the acquisition and sale of finandal assets and other assets such as vehicles,
property. equipment, etc. The decreases represents the reduction in Council cash being used for capital
works expenditure,
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Note 22: Net cash provided by
/ (used in) financing activities

Financing activities refers to cash generated or used in the financing of Council functions and include borrowings from
financial institutions and advancing of repayable loans to other organisations. Budgeted "Net cash used in financing
acuvities’ is expected todecrease over 2020-21 forecast by $10.1 million. This is predominately attributable to 2020-
21 actuals having new borrowings, whereas there is no intention to borrow in 2021-22,

Note 23: Total capital works expenditure

Total property 27,391 27887 496 29%
Total plant and equipment 4637 4,038 {599} {139%)
Total infrastructure 23.666 29,828 6,162 26%
Total capital works expenditure 55,695 61,753 6,058 11%

Budgeted ‘capital works expenditure’ is expected 10 inoresse by by $6.1 milkion over 2020-21 forecast actuals. Refer 1o Section 6:
Detaded st of Copital Works for further mformation

” Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 76
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5. Financial performance indicators

The following table highfights Council's current and projected performance across a range of key financial performance
indicators. These indicators provide a useful analysis of Council's financial position and performance and should be
used in the context of the organisation’s objectives, (See table key oo next page.)

Adsted Adjusted 1 13.6% 1.2% 8.8% 10.2% 10.4% 10.4% +
underlying underlying surplus
result (deficit) / Adusted
underlying revenue
w - 1L M, - = o ND
Werking Current assets / 2 262.7% | 274.7% | 2704% 312.5% 319.7% 354.4% +
Capital current liabilities
Unrestricted | Unrestricted cash/ | 3 ' 1196% | 626% | 37.2% 46,1% 67.0% 91.9% +
cash current liabiltties
Loans and Interest bearing Kl 165% | 21.0% | 18.9% 21.7% 19.6% 17.5% +
barrowings loans and
borrowings / rate
revenue
Loans and Interest and 6.4% 11% 16% 2.3% 23% 2.2% +
borrowings princpal
repayments / rate
revenue
Indebtedness | Noa-current 146% | 19.7% | 17.2% 19.9% 18.0% 16.1% 0
liabilities / own
SOUrCE revenue
Asset renewal | Asset renewal 5 70.0% | 105.7% | 116.9% 105.3% 1368.0% 118.1% o
expenditure /
depreciation
Rates Rate revenue / 6 722% | 765% | 788% 79.9% 80.1% 80.0% o
concentration | adjusted underlying
revenue
Rates effort | Rate revenue / 0.28% | 0.29% | 0.28% 0.28% 0.28% 0.28% -
property values
(V)
Expenditure | Total expenditure / | $2,305 | $2,550 | 52,382 $2,360 $2.374 $2,402 0
level no. of assessments {
Revenue lovel | Residential rate $1,714 | $1,707 | 51.738 $1,755 $1,772 $1,790 0
revenue / No.
of residential
assessments
Workforce No. of resignations 9.0% 9.9% 9.9% 9.9% 9.9% 9.9% o
turnover & terminations /
average no. of staff
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Key to Forecast Trend:
+ Forecast improvement in Coundil’s financial performanceffinancial position indicator

© Forecasts that Coundil's financial performanceffinancial position indicator will be steady

- Forecast deterioration in Coundl's financial performanceffinancial position indicator

Notes to indicators

1.

Adjusted underlying result — An indicator of the sustainable operating result required to enable Council to
continue to provide core seqvices and meet its objectives. This is expected to remain relatively constant over
the next four years,

Woerking Capital - The propertion of current kabiiities represented by current assets. Working capital over the
next 4 years is forecast to remain steady at an acceptable level.

Urwesticted Cash - Represents instant reserves, as it can be used for any purpose.

Debt compared to rates - Trend indicates Coundil's reducing refiance on debt against its annual rate revenue
through redemption of iong term debt.

Assetl renewal - This percentage indicates the extent of Council’s renewals against its depreciation charge
{an indication of the decline in value of its existing capital assets). Normally, 3 percentage greater than 100
indicates Council is maintaining its existing assets, while a percentage less than 100 means its assels are
deteriorating faster than they are being renewed and future capital expenditure will be required to renew
assets.

Rates concentraticn - Reflects extent of reliance on rate revenues to fund all of Council’s on-going services,
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Detailed list
of capital
works

This section provides a project breakdown of the
2021-22 capital budget by asset expenditure
type and funding source. This section also
provides the summary projection of the S-year
Capital Works Program,

Wherever possible {under applicable legislation)
and deemed appropriate by Council, projects in
this Capital Works Program will be partly or fully
funded via a DCP
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Attachment 1

Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 Attachment 1

Moreland City Council 5 Year Project Details
202122 02223 02324 2024125 2025126
Project Details Forecast Foracast Forocast Forocast Foracast
OPEN SPACE ASSETS 7198763 7008906 2214000 1862000  3.322,000
PARKS & RESERVES 6,898,763 5708006 1914000 1562000 3,022,000
Irgaton & Assocsled Mechancal Senvices-'anous RessrvesOvals 0,000 0,000 60,000 60.000 0,000
Sportsground Infrastructuse Renewal Program 300,000 30,000 300,000 300,000 300,000
Charles Mution Res-85 Lome St Fawkner 100,000 218,000 452,000 70,000
Deabvering a Park Cloee 1o Home-Pan Ciose 1o Home 120,000
Park Closs 1o Home - 260 Sydaoy Road Brunswick 3500
Park Close ko Mome - Carrinal Road-Gleery 1245600
Park Cloee 10 Home - Frith Sheet-Beusswick 1302363 3,255,906
Pank Close 1o Home - Service Street-Coburg 770,000
Parks (Major & Minot) Wedksvarious 500,000 500,000 500,000 S00.000 500,000
Playground Shade Structues-Vanos 0,00 3,000 0,000 30,000
Playground Syategy - Implementaton-Vanus 282,000 262000 262,000 262,000 262,000
Richards Reserve Development Plan-Coburg Nerds 272,00 384,000
City Oval Langscaping-City Oval 400,000
Lighting in Pubdc Open Space-Varous Locations 132,000
Spoetsfieid Lghing 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
ALLARD PARK Landscaps Plan-174A Donsid St, Brusswick E 100,000 1,200,000
Sposheld & Ovals Minor Captal Program-Vanous 96.000 9,000 110,000 $10,000 110.000
CHARLES MUTTON RES - Tennis Couts Rasurfacs & Lighting958 Lome S, Fawkn 541,000
Tennis Counts-West Brurswick Tenns Chd 550.000
Tennis Facities Program-Codurg Tersis Qud 326,000
Tennis Fachities Program-Mendston Tennis Chd 100,000
PUBLIC OPEN SPACE 200,000 1,200,000 200,000 200,000 200,000
Creak Environs Improvements 2000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200000
Mooses Ponds Creek Natralsation ProjectMoomee Ponds Creek 1,000,000
STREETSCAPES 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
Streat Landscage Improvements 100,000 160,000 100,000 100,000 100,000
OPEN SPACE ASSETS Revenue Funds : 1,924,000 1,553,000 1,064,000 712,000 1,772,000
Reserves Open Space : 3,405,063 4,805,906 1,150,000 1,150,000 1,150,000
Reserves DCP Funds : 0 0 0 o o
Reserves Other Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Loan Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
External Funds : 1,869,700 650,000 0 0 400,000
Donated-Gifted : 0 0 0 0 0

Total Project Cost : 7,198,763 7,008,206 2214000 1,862,000 3,322,000
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025

Attachment 1

"" Moreland City Council

Project Details

5 Year Project Details

202122 2022" 02324 2024125

Forecast Forocast Forocast

2025126

Foracast

STRUCTURES & BUILDINGS 20,174,530 15823871 30,756,220 22285611 13,183,000

AQUATIC & LEISURE CENTRES 2,737,990 1721658 11,950,000 8,593,000 1,432,000

8 Baths - Mod for imgr w0 AV 3nd IT systams-Dawson St, 400.000
Brunswick City Bath Occasional Care spa0e-BRUNSWICK 40,000

Brunsaick Oty Baths Crangs mom revamy, foar covensg rensws-BRUNSIMCK 200,000

Srunswick Caty Baths insialaton of staniess sieel itings-BRUNSWICK 100,000

Brunswck City Baths Locker seciacement SRUNSWICK 100,00

Srunywck Oty Baths Repanting and meawal of bubdngs- BRUNSWICK 450,000
Brunsaick City Baths Seating, signage, Sott surfaces BRUNSHICK 200,000

Coburg Lamore Cente - Ar handing ducing system-Cobury 1,000,000

Coburg Letswre Coantre Dividing wall o hall - rshad-Cobug 100,000

Cobug Losere Certre -Lighing, CCTV, Autio visuale-Coburg 100,000

Coburg Leisers Centre -Pool paintisg-Codurg 100,000

Cobuyrg Leisure Cantre -Rehab pool blankats-Cobug 50,000

Coburg Qtympic Pocl - Repairs to Leak in Diving Pocl-Coburg 30,000

Cobusg Outdoot Poot - 5 x 15 Toddlers Pook-Cobury Leisure Centre 18000

Fawkner Lessure Cantre - Al handing ducting system-Faniner 1,000,000

Fawkner Leiure Centre - Rehab conlingencies outrioos pock-Fawiner 400,000

Fawkrer Lesure Centre Redeveioprent-Fawkner 625,000 7000008 8,200,000 &500.000

Fawkoar Lesura Centre - Renad poot blanets-Fawknse 50.000

Miror Budding FFAE works- Oak Park 250000
Osk Park Lessure Centre - Snd ouddoor sidde-Oak Park 500.000

Qak Park Lesure Centre - Painting, edendad maimenance-Oak Park 100,000

Pascoe Vake Ouidoor Pool - Paining & Tile repairs of Pool (3 pools)- Pascoe Vale 120,000
Srunswick City Baths Boder ceplacementBRUNSWICK 250,000

Grunsaick Oty Baths Sand Mler replacenent SRUNSWICK 100,000

Coburg Otympic Poct - Savd fiter neplacement COBURG 40,000

Plant Room Renewals- Ouk Park 350,000
Roling Pool Pant Reactve Minor Works-Vamous 62.9% 17165 200,000 75,000 122.000
BUILDINGS-GENERAL 900,000 909,000 918,000 2.627,000 8.485,000

Buldng Renewal Program-tbe 1,700,000 7.550.000
Contamination Alowanca-Yanous 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
Minor Buiding Works Program-Vanous 50,000 0,000 0,000 50,000 50,000
Parinership Geants Program-Vanous 350,000 358,000 368,000 377 000 385000
CIVIC CENTRES - DEPOTS 589,050 300,000 1,300,000 1,800,000 300,000

Srunswick Municipal Qficns-219-257 Sydney Rd, Brunswick 289,050

COBURG THALLACFFICE - Town Hal-33-92 Bell Street, Cobum 1.000.000 1500000

00A Compliance - Councl Facies-Varkus 50,000 50,000 S0.000 50,000 S0.000
Accommedaton Changes to Meet Service Demand 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
COMMUNITY USE FACILITIES 18205070 7,021,000 9,630,500 284,000 168,000

168 McSryde St-Fawiner 3,000
CERES Captal Works-CERES-7 Lew Street, Brungwick East 123820 127,000 130500 134 000 138000
Fawkeer Community Hal-CB Srith Resenve, 79 Jukes Rosd, Fawknes 150,000

Feming Pack Mastarpian Inplameniation £,481,000 3494,000

Jesse Morris Commenity Hall-29A Devon Road, Pascoe Vale 65,250

Sason S1 Communty Hub-Brunswch 600,000 3,400,000 9,500,000

Wneatshea! Community Hub-Glesroy 11,025,000

EARLY YEARS FACILITIES 100,000 3,430,000 3,345,700 6,350,000 1,678,000

Derby St Kindergarten Chidren's Centre-122 Derby Streel, Pascoe Ve 530,000 1,470,000
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 Attachment 1

Moreland City Council 5 Year Project Details
202122 2022 piralyld 2024125 2025126
Project Details Forecast Forocast Forocast Foracast
STRUCTURES & BUILDINGS 28174530 15823871 30756220 22285611 13,183,000
EARLY YEARS FACILITIES 100,000 3,430,000 3345700 5,350,000 1.678,000
Deris Blackbum Kindargartan-Shoe Reserve, Reynand Stwat, Pasooe Va .00 1,450,000
Dunstan Reserve Childcane-49-55 Everetf Sk, Brunswick Wes! 50,000 1,678 000
Hadfiehy Eady Years Cant-Violga SI, Hadled 1,450.000 5,300,000
North-West Brunswick Pro-school-34 Rose Street, Brunswick 25700
Qak Park Kindargarten Osk Park .00 1,450,000
Vickia StBrunswick West MCHC-4E2 Vickoria Steel, Brunswick West 180,000
FURNITL !-RE & FITTINGS 174,520 176,812 681,170 658,661 790,000
Gym Equip=ent Reglacement Progra=-Ceburg Gym Equip renewal 463,170
Gym Equipment Raglacament Proguye-Fawhner Gym Equi moews 441,661
Gym Equipment Repiacament Program-Oak Park Gym Equip Renowal 569.000
Gym Equiprent Replacemen! PrograsVaious Locations 20,000 21,000 45,000 43000 50,000
Fumiture & Fitings Replacement Program-Vanous Locatons 90,000 20,000 100,000 100,000 400,000
Liteary Shedving and Fumiture -Vanous Lidranes 64,520 882 67,000 63000 71,000
PAVILION & SPORTS CLUBS 4,990,400 1712,700 2.250,850 2,572,850
ATC COOK RESERVE -Bowls-133-165 Daley Sheet, 714,000
CHARLES MUTTON RES - Pavilion-86 Lome SL Fawinee 51,000
CHARLES MUTTON RES - Tennis 86 Lome St, Fawkner S5.500
City Oval Geandstand | Paviion Mastansian 1,000,000
CLIFTON PARK - Synthetc Soccer-377 Abert Street, Brunswick 650,000
Coburg Bowls Ciub-Brdges Reserve, Bek Streot, Coburg 562,800
Harcld Stevens Athiatics Pavilon-JACKSON RESERVE, Cobug 807,300
Hobaook Reserve Famals Frisndly Changs Rooms-Brunswck West 1,050,000
HOSKEN RESERVE - Merynsion Tenass Club-33A Shorts Rd, Coburg Neh 568,000
HOSKEN RESERVE - SoccenFootel Paviion-30A Shons Rd, Cotrag NI 221,50
James Martin Resorve - (formar Pidgecn chib)-80-62 Domain St Hadleld 94,50
JOHN PASCOE FAWKNER RES - Pavilion East-1 Francis St Qak Parc 51.5%
JOHN PASCOE FAWKNER RES - Sogal Rooms. East-1 Francis St, Oak Park %7500
JOHN PASCOE FAWKNER RES - Thamy - West Pavilion-1 Francss 51, Qak Pan 456,300
JOHN PASCOE FAWKNER RESERVE East - Change Room-JOMN PASCOE FAW 2265
MCERYDE ST RESERVE (Moomba Part) - Socal Reoms-276 McBryde SI. Faskner 20,000 205850
NCERYDE ST RESERVE(Moomba Park) - Pavllion-276 McBryde St Fawiner 193,500
NARRE NARRE Stadium-§ Milcrest Road, Oak Pa 0,000 122195
PARKER RESERVE - Baseball-2 Keady Streel, Cobug 20,000 300,000
Ray Kbty Tadie Teons Canve-Counc Baths, 50 Mummay Road, East Coturg 0,000 13,600
RAYNER RESERVE - Cricket & socoar<46A Devon Road, Pascos Ve 200 235,800
SEWELL RES - Timeheeper & Tolel-33 Genvoy Rd. Glenrty 75.000
SHORE RESERVE - Foolal & Cricket-Reyrard Sireel, Pascoe Vide 20,000 283,500
WALLACE RESERVE « North-115 Justin Abo, Glanvoy 441,000
WALLACE RESERVE - South-115 Justin Ave, Glenncy 278250
WYLIE RESERVE - Scuth-Yyle Reserva, 256-264 Union St Bounewick €1.95
PUBLIC TOILETS 350,000 370,000 680,000 400,000 330,000
Bomwick St Todels-115 Jukes Road, Fawkner 200,000
SREARLEY RESERVE-Putiic Todets-1-25 Hobopols S Pascoe Vale 25000
CAMPEELL RESERVE - Malo Todet-1149 Moreland R4, Cod 25000
DUNSTAN RESERVE - Tolet-22 Peacock St Brunswick 50,000
Garin Park-Pubic Tolkets Renewa-Northumbedand Cressnl 55.000
HERBERT PAYNE RESERVE hoslots HERBERT PAYNE RESERVE 100,000
Jores Park Pubiic Tailel:8-23 Albicn Streel, BRUNSWICK EAST 50,000
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 Attachment 1

Moreland City Council 5 Year Project Details
2021122 202223 02324 2024125 2025126
Project Details Forecast Forocast Forocast Foracast Foracast
STRUCTURES & BUILDINGS 20,174,530 15823871 30,756,220  22.285611 13,183,000
PUBLIC TOILETS 350,000 370,000 680,000 400,000 330,000
KIRKDALE ST PARK Tokots-KIRKDALE 57 PARK 100,000
LAKE RESERVE North Public Tolets-Lake Reserve, Gafiney Steet, Coburg $6,000
LAKE RESERVE South Tolsts-MainFamaiaDisabled-Lsks Rassrwe, Champ Strest 50,000
Maivile Rd (Moreland Rd'Aibion St - Tolet - Shopping Strip-Melvite Rd {Jacobs Res 180,000
Moomba Pad - Public ToletMoomba Park Reserve 150,000
Parkir Reserve Public Tolet Upgrade-2 Keady Sieel, Coburg 170,000
RAYNER RESERVE Now Putiic Toset-464 Devor Road, Pascoe Vale 150.000
SHORE RESERVE-Pudic Todats-Roynand Sheet, Pascoe Vale 75.000
Snell Gee Putlc Todel-Soell Ge, Osk Park 160.000
Spara Place Public Tolets-283 Vickna Stroet, Brunswick 50,000
TEMPLE PARK-Putiic Tollet Renewal-24 Gery Strool, Brumswick 200,000
TOILETS LAXE RESERVE - adjoning locl shed-Lake Reserve, Gallney Sheel, Cobu 50,000
WEST STREET Publc Tolets-WEST STREET 75.000
WYLIE RESERVE-Pubic Todet Renewal-Wyle Reserve, 266264 Union St Barswic 120,000
SENIOR CITIZENS CENTRES 37,500 182,700
Coburg Seréor Citzans-21 Harding St Coburg 182,700
Newlands Senor Ctzens Centre-49-53 Musay Road 37,500
STRUCTURES & BUILDING Revenue Funds : 14,868,502 10,980,954 13537876 13585611 13,076,193
Reserves Open Space : 1,000,000 0 0 o 0
Reserves DCP Funds : 573,728 242917 68,344 0 106,807
Reserves Other Funds : 10,125,000 3,400,000 14,700,000 6,500,000 0
Loan Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Extornal Funds : 1,607,300 1200000 2450000 2,200,000 0
Donated-Gifted : 0 0 0 0 0

Total Project Cost: 28,174,530 15823871 30,756,220 22285611 13,183,000
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025

Attachment 1

"’ Moreland City Council

Project Details

5 Year Project Details

202122 202223 02324

Forecast Foracast Forocast

2024125

Forocast

202526

Foracast

PLANT & EQUIPMENT 3449960 4915800 5037392 3387423 3,308,511
COUNCIL FLEET-MOTOR VEHICLES 1,375,000 1,350,000 1.375,000 1400,000 1,425,000
Replace Counci Fleat 1,325,000 1,350,000 1,375,000 1,400,000 1,425.000
Unsighdly land and property-Varios 50,000
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,054,960 2,525,800 2,601,392 905423 778511
Equipmant Refresh & Sarvioas-Varous 1,024 960 935,800 701,32 T4818 a5
Sarevy Seiors - Digled Liteeacy Program-Various 30,000 %.000
Securiy System Renewal- Various 400,000
Counzlior Device and Library PC Refresh 160 805
CRM Upgrades-Various 1,500,000 1,500,000
LIBRARY COLLECTION 1,020,000 1,040,000 1,061,000 1,082,000 1,104,000
Libeary Books Replacement Program 1,020,000 1,040,000 1.061.000 1.062.000 1,104 000
PLANT & EQUIPMENT Revenue Funds : 3,249,960 4,715,800 4,637,392 3,187,423 3,108,511
Reserves Open Space : 0 0 0 0 0
Reserves DCP Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Reserves Other Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Loan Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
External Funds : 200,000 200,000 400,000 200,000 200,000
Donated-Gifted : 0 0 0 0 0
Total Project Cost : 3,449,960 4915800 5,037,392 3,387 423 3,308,511
ENVIRONMENT & WASTE 1,019000 1,019,000 634,000 830,000 830,000
CLIMATE CHANGE INITIATIVES 650,000 650,000 400,000 650,000 650,000
Corporate Carbon Reduction Plan 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
Implamataton of Water Bullding Eficiancy 50.000 50,000 50,000 50,000 S0.000
Sportsfield Stormwaler Reuse 350,000 350,000 100,000 350,000 350000
WASTE MANAGEMENT INITIATIVES 219,000 219,000 84,000 30,000 30,000
Replaciment of sret ik bin cabnets 0,000 30,000 3,000 .000 30,000
Solar Smart Compacion Bns asd Sman Bin Sensors Vncus 54,000 54,000 54,000
Plasic Wise - drinking fountains-Vanous 135,000 135,000
WATER QUALITY INITIATIVES 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000
WSUD mglementation 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000 150,000
ENVIRONMENT & WASTE Revenue Funds : 1,019,000 1,019,000 634,000 £30,000 £30,000
Reserves Open Space : 0 0 0 o 0
Reserves DCP Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Reserves Other Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Loan Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Extornal Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Donated-Gifted : 0 0 0 0 0
Total Project Cost : 1,019,000 1,019,000 634,000 830,000 830,000
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 Attachment 1

"’ Moreland City Council 5 Year Project Details
2021122 022" piralyld 2024125 2025126
Project Details Forecast Forocast Foracast Foracast
ARTS & CULTURE 38,450 40,350 42,400 44,475 46,700
ARTWORKS 38,450 40,350 42,400 44,475 46,700
Municipal Art Coction 21,200 2.25% 23% 24525 25750
Public Art Program 17250 18,100 13050 19950 295
ARTS & CULTURE Revenue Funds : 38,450 40,350 42,400 44475 46,700
Reserves Open Space : 0 0 0 0 0
Reserves DCP Funds : 0 0 0 0 o
Reserves Other Funds : ] 0 0 0 L]
Loan Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
External Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Donated-Gifted : o 0 0 0 0
Total Project Cost : 38,450 40,350 42,400 44475 46,700
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 1126000 2655000 4629000 3345000 3,210,000
BRUNSWICK ACTIVITY CENTRE 70,000 1065000 2,119,000 1,415,000 800,000
Brunswick Activity Cente Upgrade Works-Brunswick 500.000
Srunswick Activity Centre Upgrade Works - Abed/Vickora-Banswick 15,000 85,000 1,400 000 300.000
Brunsach Activty Cente Upgrsde Works - Forward Desgn-Brunswick 15.000
Srunswck Actity Cantre Upgrade Works - PitiLygon-Srurswick 565,000
Srunsack Achety Cente Upgrace Works - Slewar St Brunsweck 70,000 1,050,000
Brunswick Aty Centre Upgrade Works - Wilson Ave-Brunseick 1,662,000
GLENROY ACTIVITY CENTRE 85,000 620,000 1,550,000 650,000 860,000
Gienroy Ackvity Cantre Upgrade Works-Central Glenroy 500,000
Glentoy Ackvity Cante Upgeads Works - Foewand Design-Glenroy 15.000
Gmoroy Aciwity Cantre Upgrade Works - Post Ofics Place-Glanmoy 20,000 70.000 635,000 360,000
Glentoy Acivity Cantee Upgrads Works - Wheatshesf Rd Nih.Gleseoy 85.000 600,000 830,000
Gunroy Actvity Cenbe Upguade Works - Whealshas! Rd Sih-Glenry 650,000
SHOPPING STRIPS 951,000 900,000 80,000 220,000 550,000
Shogpirg Strip Renewal Upgrade Works Varius 500,000
Christrras Decorasions 2500 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
West Sirest Inlersecton and Straetscape-West Sveal 140,000
Cumberand Road WSUD Improvements-Pascoe Vale 136,000
Metvle RaAlbon Ro-Brusswick West 15,000 85000
Maivile RaMoreiand R3-Brunseick Wesl 650,000 850,000
Mebhvle RaiVictora SsBrunsmck West 15.000 85,000
THE COBURG INITIATIVE(2020) 20,000 70,000 880,000 1,060,000 1,000,000
Coburg Strestscage Mashrplan-Coturg 15,000 85,000 1.000,000
Coburg Stroetscape Mastmpian - Louisa S1-Caburg 20,00 70,000 565,000 975,000
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Revenue Funds : 1,021,000 1985000 2284000 2370000 3,210,000
Reserves Open Space © 0 0 0 0
Reserves DCP Funds : 0 0 0 o
Reserves Other Funds : 0 0 0 0
Loan Funds : 0 0 0 0
External Funds : 105,000 670,000 2,345,000 975,000 0
Donated-Gifted : 0 0 0 o 0

Total Project Cost : 1,126,000 2,655,000 4,629,000 3,345,000 3,210,000
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025

Attachment 1

"" Moreland City Council

Project Details

INFRASTRUCTURE

2021122

Forecast

5 Year Project Details

02324

Forocast

2024125

Forocast

17,282,618

202526
Foracast

17,129,563

BRIDGES & CULVERTS

Sncge Programmed mainkenance from Level 2 nspection
KENDALLHARDING FOOTBRICGE- BROTOKENDALLHARDING FOOTBRIDGE

FOOTPATHS & BIKEPATHS

sl of Ped Opsraled Signals (Bennialhvanous Locations

Upgrade Roundabeuts I improve access for padesirians and cyzistsvasous Locatio
Bike Parking-vanous Locatons

Crasgebum Shared Path-Botiwedl St to Gatfney St Pascos Vale

Cragebum Shared Path-Gienroy Rosd lo Sama fink % LXRP works at actwvily ceny
Minor infrastruciune works sed plansing-Vanous Locaions

ASPHALT FOOTPATH & BIKEPATH RENEWALS-VARIOUS

Baleran Avenws Shared Pah - UpSeld shaved psth upgrade-Coburg

CiliLirk Shared Puth - Mosland Road 1o Reynasd S1-Access 1o Moosee Ponds Creed
CONCRETE FOOTPATH & BIKEPATH RENEWALS

Craigiotuen Shared Path - Devon Aoad 1o Bofwed StPascos vale

Crasgaturn Shared Pl - Linking Westem Ring Road Trad 1o Glentoy sctvity cenlre-
Da Cade St Shimmy route waindng o peovida an allematve 1o Sydnsy Roas-8nn
Foclpath Grinding-Various Location

Genoy Road Shaves Pagh - Cantingl Road i West Street activiy centre-Glenroy
Hopetoun Bridge 1o Morsiand Read Shared Path-Banswick West

Kingfister Gardon Mom Croek Path DOA « Path fram Kinglisher Garden 1o new bridg
Meni Creek Path Widening - Clara Stroet (Moreland Rodd underpass)Brurswack
Nam Tral Upprade at Bowden Raserve - Improve acoess at Bel Street and grade of
Pascoe Stroet Bie Shared Path - Boundary Road % West Stree! to link 1o Westbrees
Sapes Road Shared Path - Uplskd Stansd Path-Glenoy T awkner

Upfiakd Path upgrade at Radway Place and refuge island on Union Steet-Brunswick
Alert fo Wikinson Street Path Widening and Refuge Island - Upfield Shared Path Up
De Cafe Stroet Protected Bike Lanes- The Avenue 1o Morand Rd, Cobug
Fawkeer Cylng Routes-Fawkner

Lygon St, Brungaick Rd to Capéal City Tead 8runswack East

Merri Teal - Sumoer Park to Caplail City Trall Flacd Nitigasion - Bridge acwoss Mem
OHea Stest Bae Path Extension - Sussa 10 vine Steet-Pascoe Ve

Upfisld Shared Path Widening and Lighting - Park Stmet 1o Bunswick Road-Brunswi
Véest Street Protecind Bike Lanes - Boundary Road 1o Glesroy Road-s

ROADS & CARPARKS

Sudds Streat-Boll o Changs of Seadl

Clvemont Sheel-From Whitlon To Jackson, COBURG NORTH

Creadon Skeet-From Lome To Dead End, FAWKNER

Dale A (Gathay Stwet To O'Hes Sieel)-From Bradiey Steet To O'Hea Steat, PA
Dale Ave (Gafingy Street To O'Hea Streel)-From Gafingy Street To Beadley Street, P
De Cade Steel-From The Avenoe To The Geove. COBURG

Do Cade Stroat-From The Grove To Reneie, COBURG

Hillview Avenue-From Reynaed To Purches, PASCOE VALE SOUTH

Keane St-From Carr 10 McMahons, COBURG NORTH

NMcPharson Stest-from Deard Exd - Reynard, COBURG

Muthell Geowe-From Reanie To Crazier, COBURG

OHaa Stwet-From Andeeson To Davern, PASCOE VALE SOUTH

OHea Steet-From Davem To Norhgate, PASCOE VALE SOUTH

Park Sreet Lanoway improvemonts BRUNSWICK WEST

Road Reconstruction - Varous-Vanous
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8,930,563

755,000
100,000
183,800
4.0
424964

450,780
100,000
162,500

0,000
614,000
W27
116,250

20,000

80,000
2,000

700,000

1,000,000

60,000
60.000

50,000

12,361,754

31,775

A7.188
&00,000

300,000
30,000

7841761

104,040
50,000

126443
530,000
180,000

45,000
500,000

§6.000

240,000

0,000

50.000

50.000

12,594,075

8273564

80,000
80,000

2,318,902

106.521
52.000

30,000

20000

20,000
12,757,337

250.000

8962337
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41616
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Attachment 1

‘h' Moreland City Council

5 Year Project Details

202122 23 piralyld 2024125 2025126
Project Details Forecast Foracast Forocast Forocast Foracast
INFRASTRUCTURE 18969949 17,761,682 10404945 17282618 17,129,560
ROADS & CARPARKS 8930563 12,361,754 12594075 12757337 12428604
Velingion StroetFsom Belt To Vicior, COBURG H2.074
Welingicn StreetFrom Victoria To Munio, COBURG 600,000
ROAD Forwans Plan-Design 400000 380,000 360,000 360,000 360,000
Bhestons Pavement Program-Vanous Locatons 20,000 200,000 200,000 250,000 250,000
Crack Seafing Program-Vancus Locasons 75,000 75,000 75,000 75.000 75.000
Ker and Channel Repars-Varous Locasons 100,000 100,000 100.000 100,000 400,000
Resurfacing Vanous-Vanous 281848 2006050 2419511 2600000 2100000
Retaning Wl Repars- MORELAND 160,000 160,000 160,000 60,000 60,000
TRANSPORT MANAGEMENT 2874386 1967928 2119567 2126379  2,163.305
Srunswck Intograted Transport Srategy-vanous Locatons 250,000 250,000 250,000 250000 250,000
MITS - Road dosures-vanous Locations 300,000 400,000 400,000 400,000 400,000
Adgtionsl Theeshold Trealments-Various 222,886
DOA Compliance - Shopping Snps and Glanmy Actwity Cantre-Vanous 81,60 L b 84,807 05585 68326
P L~ L and DDA comp works-arious Locaions S2.000 104,040 108,121 108 243 110408
Pedestian threshoid beatments-Vasous §1,600 &a232 84,807 85505 83326
Bus slop seats-Varous 20,000 0,000 2,000 2000 20000
Bus gdop sheliers 121,200 122424 123672 124 546 126.2¢5
Street Lighting-Various localios 30,000 30,000 30,000 30,000 30.000
MITS Road renewal improvement owtoomes-Varows Localons 135,000 425,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
Trafic Management Devices-Various Locasons identifed by studes 470,000 470,000 520,000 §20.009 §50.000
Newtands Road Signalisad intersection-Newtands Road, Codurg 1,000,000
ROAD INFRASTRUCTURE Revenue Funds : 13,820,754  17,038249 16486155 16673,828 16,520,773
Reserves Open Space : 0 0 0 0 0
Reserves DCP Funds : 226,079 134,643 0 o 0
Reserves Other Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Loan Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
External Funds : 4914116 608,790 3,008,790 608,790 608,790
Donated-Gifted : 0 0 0 0 0
Total Project Cost : 18,969,940 17,781,682 19494945 17282618 17,129,563
EvalPRO v8.0.0 - 15/062021 5:24:41 PM Printed By :Greg Gale DRAFT PROGRAM ONLY Puge 8 of 10
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 Attachment 1

Moreland City Council 5 Year Project Details
02122 202223 02324 2024125 2025126
Project Details Forecast Forocast Forocast Foracast Foracast
STORMWATER DRAINAGE 1,776,000 1,970,150 1,700,000 1,725,000 1,775,000
DRAINAGE PIPES & CULVERTS 1,776,000 1,970,150 1,700,000 1,725,000 1,775,000
Repar & mantecance of pis and wals-Muwcpal Wide 100,000 102,000 100,000 125,000 125,000
Drsinage Fwessigabicns Design-V arious location identlied by deainage stusy 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
Survey by CCTV-farious .00 50,000 50,000 50,000 51,000
718 Pasooe Vaie Road {7 & 12 Clyde Court)- Osk Park 264,000
BARRY ST-FALLON - COLLIER, BRUNSWICK EAST { Engeny Hot Spot N 25) 650000
BLAIR ST-COBURG 245,000
CARLISLE ST-COBURG 280,000
CLOVELLY AV-GLENROY 206,000
DALE AV-DALE AV. PASCOE VALE 626,000
Faden Steal-ilzgitbon Avenwe, Srunswick West 270,000
Gowantras Drive & Birk Court- Gowarbran. Engeny Mot Spot No 6 93000
Moana Crescant and Jonson Steet- Pascos Vale South, Engeny Hot Spat No 21 370,000
Reactive Drainage Progam-Vanous 20,000 200,000 200,000 200,000 200.000
ROW-184B/188 MUNRO LANE-MUNRO - BELL : COBURG 137,380
ROW- 192 MUNRO LANE-MUNRO - BELL . COBURG 143,500
Shetheld St 1 Chambers St 1o Harding S1- Coburg. Engeny Hot Spot No 18 350,000
Sim Crescent & Vicloda Stroet- Oak Par. Engeny Hot Spot No & 381,000
Soul Sireel- Hadfield (Everit Sreel 1 Wes2 Seel] Engeny Hot Spat No 12 1,004 000
Vst Street. Glenroy (Everand Stroet 1o Hiton Streed- Engeny Hot Spot No 41 20,000
Wivtn St Figroy North (Engeny Mot Spot Ne 37) 250,000
STORMWATER DRAINAGE Revenue Funds : 1,776,000  1,873750 1,700,000 1725000 1,775,000
Reserves Open Space : 0 0 0 0 0
Reserves DCP Funds : 0 96,400 0 0 o
Resarves Other Funds : o 0 0 0 0
Loan Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
External Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
Donated-Gifted : 0 0 0 0 0

Total Project Cost : 1,776,000 1,970,150 1,700,000 1,725,000 1,775,000

EvalPRO v8.0.0 - 15062021 5:24:41 PM Printed By :Greg Gale DRAFT PROGRAM ONLY Puge Yof 10
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 Attachment 1

l "’ Moreland City Council 5 Year Project Details

202122 202223 02324 2024125 2025126

Project Details Forecast Foracast Forocast Forocast Foracast

FUNDING MODEL :

Revenue Funds : 37726666 39,206,103 40385823 39,128,337 40,339,177
Reserves Open Space : 4,405,063 4,605,906 1,150,000 1,150,000 1,150,000
Reserves DCP Funds : 799,807 473,960 68,344 0 106,807
Reserves Other Funds : 10,125,000 3,400,000 14,700,000 6,500,000 0
Loan Funds : 0 0 0 0 0
External Funds : 8,696,116 3,328,790 8,203,790 3,983,790 1,208,790
Donated-Gifted - 0 0 0 0 0
Total Project Cost: 61,752,652 51214759 64,507 957 50,762,127 42804774

INVESTMENT MODEL :
New : 23432399 11553830 10,039,315 5,280 445 5,968,764
Expansion : 78,750 120,000 30,000 30,000 0
Upgrade : 6455606 10,211,948 15838864 12314828 9,154 407
Renewal : 31,060,897 28603981 36674678 32411854 26,909,603
Maint_other : 725,000 725,000 1,925,000 725,000 772,000
Grand Total Project Cost : 61752652 51214750 64,507,057 50762127 42,804,774
Donated-Gifted Assets : 0 0 0 0 0

EvalPRO v8.0.0 - 15062021 $:24:41 PM Printed By :Greg Gale DRAFT PROGRAM ONLY Page 10 of 10
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 Attachment 1

Appendix A
Operating Projects 2021-22

Project Name $5.353.841
Operating projects

AEF Funding Agreement 200,000
Coburg Square Redevelopment 330,000
COVID-19 redief & rebuild - Operation Newstart (Public Submission) 10.000
Food Organics, Green Organics Opt In 530,000
Kerbside Waste Reform (ind FOGO) policy 480,800
LXRA Coreworks Coordination 131,000
Maretand Affordable Housing Ltd 215641
Zero Waste (and plastic wise) Community and Council (Festivals, events, facilities) 198,900
Total 2,096,341
| Avts Investment Grant 24900
et boooon Comaunty Hib.— 0000
i Beethoven Music Festival {Public Feedback Submission) 7.500
Community News 30,000
i Customer Service Frontline 165,000
1‘ Disability access Shopfront Grant Program (Public Feedback Submission) 50,000
l Disability access plan 50,000
Disability audits 30000
Spacd ine opesag iows of koot pocis 20000
| Food bank in the north 85,000
’ Graffiti, Rubbish, Cleaning & Dumped Rubbish Biitz (Public Feedback Submission) 50.000
Inclusive employment 96,000
| Integrated Behaviour Change - Zero Carbon Moreland, Waste, Climate Emergency, 156,000
| MITS)
| Integrated water strategy - towards a water sensitive city 90.000
[ Men at Work Program: Building Safer Relatonships {Public Feedback Submission) 10.000
i More support for homeless 10,000
‘ Moretand Planning Scheme Quality Development 259,000
@ Nature plan implementation actions 80,000
erutdoor help & transport 80.000
i Phasing out gas 100.000
| Social Cohesion Plan 50,000
Lsggr‘th_ennal low-income grants 409(309
i Tourism policy 40,000
“ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 101
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 Attachment 1

Appendix A
. .
Operating Projects 2021-22 (Continued)
Transport Strategy 28.000
j Unsightly property intervention 140,000
Urban forest strategy - tree planting regime 470,000
| Youth Assertive Qutreach Program 50,000
Youth Strategy Implementation 186.000
| ZCM Emergency Action Plan 365,000
Total 3,257,500

0 Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 162
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Appendix B

Proposed Fees and Charges Schedule 2021 -22

and charges for sarvice

enue raised from prope

/ ( 1CH sets 0f
D) 15 @ SuUDSICY required 1o enable the community to access the service; and
¢} is the service provided in a competitive market and compliance with the competitive

neutrality principée is required

The fees and charges are reviewed as part of the planning and budgeting framewor

rvice to the community without unduly increasing cost

“ Draft Budget 2021 - 2025 103
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Attachment 1

Fees and Charges Schedule

Description

porate Governance

Of Inf .

2021-22

Financlal Year
Financial Year

Proposed

0 Current Charge
Charge o
>
. {inc! GST)

{Incl GST) X

FOI Appication

Far App

Search Time Charge (1.5 Units Charged Per Mour Or Part Thereof}

Per Hr

inspection Charge (1.5 Fes Units Charged Per Guarter Howr)

Par Quarter Hr

Black & White Photocopying

Ad Fage

Black & White Phototogying

A3 Page

Colour Phatocopying

Ad Page

Cotour Photooopying

A3 Page

CO/OVD

Per tem

Docment Creatad Per S19 01 The FOIL At

Per Decoment

Resp

Pach

o e
ding To Subp

tssued At Courts (Admin/

Responding To Subpoenas! Summonses Issued At Courts (Admin/

Distnrsament Fee)

Each

Section 173 Agr

Section 173 Agreements - Preparation, Negotistion and Execution

Administrative Fee - Disbursements Additional

Facilities For Hire

Per Agreement

Charge

Difference

%

Moreland

Charge

Difference

&

>

L5% 045
16% 035
1L8% 010
0% 000
0.05% Q.00
4.5% 005
24% 008
2.8% 015
30% 165

1640

Coburg Civic Centre

Coburg Town Hall Monday To Sund:

Cobarg Town Hall Minimum 3 Howrs)

Per Hour

Coburg Town Hall

Per Day

Coburg Town Hall and Commercal Kinchen Rate (Maimum 3 Hours)

Por Howr

Coburg Town Hak and Commercaal Kitchen Dady Rate

Per Day

Coburg Concert Halls Monday To Sund,

Commarcial / Private Use

Per Hour

Comemunity Groups

Peor Howr

g Concert Halls ar

arenaccial KGtchen

Per Hor

Coburg Concert Hall iW'est Only) - Community Rate

Pér Howr

Cobarg Concert Mall (East and Middie) - Community Rate

Por Howr

Coburg Town Mall, Commeraial Kitchen and Cancert Malls Haurly

Rate (Minimum 3 Mowrs)

Per Howr

0.0% 0.00
0.0% Q00
00% 000
0% 000
0.0% 000
0.0% 000
00% 000
0.0% 000
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 000

1ef 31
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Coburg Town Hall, Comnmerciad Kitchen and Concert Halls Dady Rate

2021-22 A
3y 2020-21
Financial Year X
: Financlal Year
Unit
of Proposed
Measure Charge
$
{incl GST)

Par Day

Charge

Charge

Lighting Package #1

Coburg Town Hall Foyer Exhibition Space

Moceland Comenurity Groups, Morslond Schools, Not For Profits Per Week

tCommerdial Use Per Week 1000% | -6000
Moreland School Hire of Coburg Or Brunswick Town Hall

Moreland School Mire of Coburg Or Brunswick Town Hall Peor Evernt - 100.0% l = 21900
Bn ck Civic Centre
|Brunswick Town Hall Mondary to Sund:

Brunswitk Town Hal and Atium Par Hour 0.0 o0
Brunswick Town Hall and Aium Per Day 0.0% 000
Brunswick Town Hall, Atnum and Commercial Kitchen Per Hour 0.0% 000
Brunswick Town Hall, Atriuen and Commercial Kitchen Daity Hire Per Day 0.0% 000
{Meeting Rooms For Mire

Brunswick Mesting Room E

Commercial / Private Pec Hour | 000
Commundty Groups Per Hour ] 000
Fees and Charges Associated With Faclity Hire

Bonds

For Here Of Ceburg / Brunswick Town Hal Per Event | 17.9C
For Arvy Mire Deerned A Migh Risk Per Event I 3580
Public Liabilty Insurance

Pubhic: Lisblity lnwrén(e To Appraved Apphcants Per Evert | 030
Key Administration (Regular Users, Non Refundable) Per Key 000
Labonr / Stafl Fee Per Hour 000
Equip Hire

Lecton 0.0% 0.00
Pregecton & Soreen Q0% Q.00
Screen 0.0% 000
Microphene - Corded 0.0% 000
Microphone - Rado 00% 000
Portable PA System 0.0% 0.00
Tablecloths 0.0%: 0.00
Trosthe Skirting 0.0% 0.00
Stage Treads

Lighting Package ¥1

Lighting Package ¥2

Crowd Controler Fee M-F 0600-1729

Crowd Controlier Fee M-F 1730.05%9

ICrowd Controfer Fee Satwday

Crawd Controler Fee Sunday

Crowd Controller Fee Public Holiday

Gatla Tape

Electrical Tape

Per Day
Per Davy
Per Day
Per Day
Per Day
Per Day
Fach
Each
Per Doy
Per Day
Peor Day
Per Day
Per Hour
Per Hour
Per Howr
Pes Hour
Per Mour

Credit Caed S«xc"argo Per Fayment
Dishonoured Choguse Adminstration Fee Pet Chq
Land Information Certificate - Statutory

Land Information Certificate - Statutory

Pes Prop

Miscellaneous R

lAged Rates Balance Reconcliation - Free Of Charge For The First

Two Years. - Free for Pensioners

Per Request

Building Area Requests

Par Roquest

3.0% [ 050
15% 0.40
2.9% 030

2efn1
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Copy Of Rate Notice - Frae for Fensioness - Free for Current and
Provious year

Unit
of

asure

Par Notice

2020-21

Financlal Year

Financial Year

Charge

Difference

%

Charge

Difference

Amended Rates Notice

Debt Colection Account Management

Per Raqueest

095

Urgenit Land Informaton Certihcates
Property & Place

|Morelsnd Community Enterprise Centre

Per Prop

Level 1 Secwe Office Space- Exsting

Perm2 P&

16.0%

Economic Development

Event Attendance

Per Event

Personal Care - Low Income Per Hour 0.0% 0.00
Pecsonal Cace - Medium income Per Mour 0.0% 0.00
Personal Care - High income: Per Haur 0.0% 000
Late Cancelation Fee - PC - Less Than 24 Howes Notice Per Hour 0.0% 0.00
‘Community Care

Community Care - Low income - Indrvidual Por Mour 605
ICommunity Care - Medium Income - Inckvichual Per Hour 1570
Commurty Care - High Incame - Individual Per Hour 4930
Late Cancellation Fee - Community Care - Less Than 24 Hours Notice Pes Serice 269
Domestic Assi:

Domestic Assistance - Low income - indnvidual Per Mour 00% 000
Domestic Assistance - Low income « Couple Per Hour 0.0% 000
Domestic Assistance - Medium Income Per Hour Q0% 000
Domestic Assstance - Hgh Income Per Hour 0.0 0.00
Late Cancelation Fee - HC {Less Than 24 Hours Notice) Per Service 00% 000
Kilometres Pef Kilometre On% 000
Respite Care

Respite Care - Low Income Peor Hour Q.08 000
Respite Care - Mediam Income Per Hour 0.0% 000
Respite Care - Migh Income Per MHour 0.0% 0.00
Late Cancetation Fee - RC - Loss Than 24 Hours Notice Per Hour 0.0% Q.00
Home Maintenance

Home Manlenance - Low hoome Per Hour 0.0°% 000
Home Mantenance - Medium Income Per Hour 0.0% 0.00
Home Mantenance - High Income Per Hour 0.0% 000
Home Mantenance - Full Cast Per Hour 0.0% Lo0
Home Mantenance - Gutter Clean (Flat Rate) Per Clean 0.0% 000
Home Mantenance - Masterals Per Cost Recovery

Home Manlenance - Minimum Charge Per Service 0.0% 000
Home Maetenance - Rubbish Removal Fee (Flat Fee} Per Servce 0.0%: 000
Home Modif

Home Modifications - Low Income Per Hour 0.0% 0.00
Home Modificabions - Medium income Por Hour 0.0% 0.00
Home Modilicabions - High income Per Hour G0% 000
Home Modifications - Materials Per Cost Recovery

Sofnl
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cription

Community Transport

Unit
of

Measure

2021-22

Financial Year

Charge

Proposed 2 .2
< Current Charge
Charge %

¢
=l

fincl GST)

Difference

Charge

Difference

<

[Commurty Transport - HATS - Outside Moredand Per Trip 0076 0.00
Community Transport - Moredand Per Trip 0.0% 000
Delivered Meals

Dedivered Maws - Low & Medum Income Per Mpal 0.0% 000
Dediverad Maeyls - Migh Income Per Meal 0.0% 000
Dedivared Moas - Full Cost Recovery (HCP Cient Funded) Por Maal 29% 060
Full Cost Recovery Fee Per Meal 2.9% 0.60

Support Group

Social Support Group « Low™Medium Income Per Sesson 0.0% 000
Social Suppont Group - High Per Session 0.0% 000
Socal Support Group - Full Cost Par Sesson 0.0% 000

Per Session

Copy Of Loca! History Photograph To CD

Per ltem

Library Miscella

Headphones

Low Risk Event Permit

Gallery Exhibition

Per tem

Per Everd Day

Audio-Vigual Materials [Standard Repairy Per ltem 00% 000
Lidrary - USB Memory Sticks Peér Item 00% 000
Reptacement Of Lost Or Damaged Rems Per tem

Library Photocopying

Black & White Computer & internet Printowt A4 Page -100.0% 020
Black & White Photocopying and Printout A4 Page 0.0% Q.00
Black & White Photocopying and Printout A3 Page 0.05% Q.00
Colour Photocopying and Printout A4 Page 0.0% 000
Colour Photocopying and Printout 43 Page 0.0% 000
[Computer Paper Ad Sheet 0.0% 0.00
Libeary Reservations

Inter Libeary Loan Fer item 3I2% 0.10
Lost Membership Card Per Card 3.2% 0.10
New Request Reservations Per ftem 0.0% 000
Library Sales

1 Book For $1.00 and S Books For $3.00 iRegardiess Of Pes Hem 0.0% 000
Paperback/Mardback/ AV)

Library Bags Per Htlem 250% 050

0.0%

Medum Risk Event Permat

Per Event Day

0.00

Ticketed Event Permit Fee + 1.59% of gross box office

[Sydney Rd Tradess (3m X 3m space outede Dusiness - no marquee)

Per Event

Par Evert

High Risk Event Permit Per Event Day 100.0% 104500
Inflatable Parmit Per Evert Day 0.0% 0.00
Wedding Parmit Per Evertt Day 100.09 450.00
Low Risk Event Bond Par Evora 100.0% 0000
Medium Risk Event Bond Par Event 100.09% 1.000.00
Hgh Risk Event Bond Per Evert 2,000.00
Publc Liatdity Insurance Cover Fee For Fvents Por Fverd 0.05% 0.00
Coburg Velodeome Permits Pex Evenit Day

Bump In and Out Fee - 25% of Event Permit Fee Per Doy

Communtty Groups (3m X 3m space - ne marnguoe]

Par Event

Food [3m X 3m space - no marques)

Per Event

0.0%

0.00

Aof il
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Food {3m X 3m space - with marguee)

Focd {3m X 6m space - no marquee)

Food {3m X Bm space - with manguee|

Artisan/Crafts [3m X 3 space - no marquee)

Merchandxe (3m X 3m space - no marguee)

Merchandse (3m X 3m space « with marques)

Merchandse (3m X 6m Space - NG marguee)

Meschandie (3m X 6m space - with marquee)

Food {3m X 3m space - no marques - 15 amp)

Food [3m X 3m £pace - no marquee - 15 amp)

Food Truck {3m X 6m space - no marquee - 15 amp)|

Food Truck {3m X 6m space - no marquee - 15 amp}

Food Cart f Drinks

Food Cart/ Danks

LArtisan/Crafts [3m X 3m space - no marques)

Artisan/Crafts (3m X 3em space - No marquee)

Merchandise (3m X 3m space - N0 marques)

Merchandse (3m X 3m space - no margues]

Foed [3m X 3m space - with power)

Food [3m X 3m zpace - no powes}

LArtisan/Crafts (3m X 3m space - no marquee)

Communty [3em X 3m pace - no marques)

Margraoe [3m X 3m)

Margpsee (3m X Em)

Power 10 amp (Sydney Road Street Partyl

Power 15 amp [Sydney Road Street Party)

Power 10 amp (Coburg Might Market)

Power 16 amp (Coburg Night Market)

Chairs

Trestie tables

Lighting (LED Lighty

Facilities - Casual Use

Full Day Use Of The Ground For Competition Games

Full Day Use Of The Pavikion

Netball Court hire - Casus per Coutt - Commercial

Netball Court Hire - Casual per Court

Sports Fiekis - Pre-Season Paviion Use

Sparts Fields - Pre-Sesson Sports Ground Use

Full Day Use Of Turf Grounds For Campettion

‘Community Bus Hire

iCommurvty Bus Hire

\Comemunity Bus Mire

Commurety Bus Hire

Finals Use Additional Fees

Addmbonsl Turf Cricket Wicket Préeparation (On Request)

Finals Use For Sporting Associations - Australian Rules Football,
Cricket. Baseball

Hockew |
A

Finate Turf Cricket Wicket Preparation

Sports Ground Resecvation Foa

Sports Geound Reservation Fee [Pavilion Use Incluged)

Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Synthesic and Pawilion}

Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Synthete)

Sports Ground Reservation Fee (Turf Wicket and Paviicn)

Sports Ground Resarvation Fee (Turf Wicket)

Finals (Sparts Ground Charge)

Finals (Pawdion Charge)

Per Evertt 0.0% 0.00
Per Event 0.0% 0.00
Por Evart 0.0% 000
Per Evert 0.0% 0.00
Per Event 0.0% 0.00
Por Event 0.0% 000
Per Evern 0 0% Q.00
Per Event 0.0% 0.00
2 Says 0% ana
4 days 0.0% 0.00
2 days o0% 0.00
4 day's 0.0% 000
2 Bays 0.0% 0.00
4 days 0.0% 0.00
7 days 00% 000
4 days 0.0% 000
2 days 0.0% 000
4 days 0.0% 000
Per Stal 1.0% 2
Per Stall 45% 500
1 day 0.0% 000
1 day
1 day 0.0% 0.00
1 day 0.0r% 0.00
1 day 0.0% 0.00
1 day Q0% Q00
1 day 0.0% 000
1 day Q0% 000
Per dom 0.0% 0.00
Per ilem 0.5 0.00
1 day 0.0% 0.00
Fer Day 10% S00
Per Day 3.0% 250
Per Hour 3.1% 1.10
Fer Hour 2.9% 0.70
Per Sassion 29% 0.60
Per Session 3.0% 190
Per Day 3.0% 7.50
up 1 4 Howrs 3.0% 125
410 B Mows 3.0% 200
B+ Hours 10% 295
Peruse 3.0% 10.20
Per Reservatan 10% 25
Per Reservation 305 4.10
Por Reservation 0% 3.75
Per Reservation 10% 1.50
Per Resarvation 30% 500
Per Resacvation 3.0%% 3.75
Per Raservation 3.0% 435
Fer Reservation 30% 235
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2020-21

Financial Year

¢ Financlal Year
Unit Charge Charge
Description of Propose Difference  Difference

Current Charge pr
Measure o, S

D, of Trmir

Personal Traning - 3 Ov More Sessions Per Week 3 Months 5425
Personal Tranng - Maximum 2 Sessions Per Week 3 Menths 8.15
No Usage Of Lights. Full Size Pitch

Brunswick Mockey Pitch + Lights- Non MCC - Sperts Clubs Per Mour 3200
Brunswick Hockey Pitch « Private and Commercial Pec Hour 320
Brunswick Hockey Pitch + Lights - MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Pet Hour 215
Brunswick Mockey Pitch + Lights - Private and Commercial Per Mour 385
Branswick Hockey Pitch MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Hour 120
Brunswick Hockey Pitch Non MCC - Sports Clubs Per Hour 255
Pavilion Fees

14 Grade & Manth 4985
|B Grace 6 Month 0.8%
IC Grade & Month 10.20
|Seasonal/Annual Use For Australian Rules Football, Soccer,

|Hockey, Lacrosse, Netball

Nethall Court Hire - Double Couct Seasonyl
Netball Court Hire - Double Coust Annual

Facilities - Miscellanecus
iCommeraal Sports Geound Hice (ndudes Pavlion Les) Per Day
Kary - Additional / Loss Replacement Per Item
Padiock Each
Paviion and Change Room Accoss For Private ang Commercial Usars
04 CB Smith Sport and Education Facilty

Security Bond Par Appication 16.5C
1Sports Ground Preparation For Non Fixtured Games/Competition [On .

) Fer Use 755
Request)

A Grade £ Months 3.0% 3,50
B Grade & Month 3.0% 62.35

IC Gracke & Month
Prernmnier G Month
SPORT GROUNDS HIRE Key Bond

Gonera - Private and Commercal Fer Key 10% 395
MCC - Sports Clubs and Schoals Per Key 3.0% 395
Non MCC - Sparts Clubs and Schools Per Key 0% 335

30% 4055
3.0% 16775

SPORT GROUNDS HIRE No Usage Of Lights, 1/2 Size

Pitch

General - Private and Commercai Fer Hour 3.0% 2.15

MCC - Sports Ciubs and Schools Per Hour 1.0% 130

Non MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Hout 3.0 170
SPORT GROUNDS HIRE No Usage Of Lights, Full Size

Piteh

Genera - Private and Commercal Per Hour 3.0% 320

MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Pes Hour 3085 150

Non MCC - Sparts Clubs and Schools For Hour 10% 255
SPORT GROUNDS HIRE Pavilion Usage

General - Private and Commercal Per Hour 2.0% 12

MCC - Sparts Clubs and Schoais Por Hour 21% 065

Nan MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Hour 3.1% 090
SPORT GROUNDS HIRE Security Bond

iGeneral - Private and Commerol Per Sesson 30% 19.7%

IMCC - Sports Clubs and Schoails Fer Saasan 305 39%

Non MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Season 3.0% 790
SPORT GROUNDS HIRE Usage Of Lights, 1/2 Size

Piteh

(Generdl - Private and Commercal Pec Hour 3.0% 260

MCC - Sports Clubs and Schoals Par Hour 3.0% 145

Non MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Hour 3.0% 200
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SYNTHETIC SPORT GROUNDS HIRE Usage Of Lights, Full Size

Pitch

General - Private and Commercal Per Hour 3.0% 390
MCC - Sports Clubs and Schoals Pec Houwr 3.0% 150
Non MCC - Sports Clubs and Schools Per Mour 30% 305
Turf Wickets

A Ceade 6 Month 3.0% 74.15
8 Grade € Maonth 3.0% 10.00
Promnies & Month 30% 16645
CB Senith Premier Facility

ICB Smith Premier Faciity - Spartsfield Seasonal 1 0% 15430
ICB Smuth Pramier Facitty - Comenunity Sportstiekd Annual 1 0% 114,70
0B Smith Prenver Faciity - Pavilion and changeroom access 2.0% 4555
seasonal

CB Smith Premier Faciity - Comenunity Pavibion annual 1 3.0% 18.75

108 Smith Premier Facilty - John Fawkner College - Pavilion and
“hangecoom Acoass - Casual Use

1B Smith Premies Faciity - John Fawkner College « Pramier
Sporisfickd - Casusal Use

CB Smith Prematr Faciity - John Fawkner Coflege Community
Sportsfiekd - Casuyl Use

CB Smith Pramier Facility - John Fawkner Collage Sportsedd
Floodlights - Premien'Comenunity Pitch - Casual Use

-B Smith Premier Faciity - Pavibion Functon Roam including kitchen
land bar access - Casual Use

CB Smith Premier Faciity - Morcland Base Chubs « Pawlion and
ichangercom acoess - Casual use

1CB Smith Precier Faciity - Moreland Base Chibds - Pramier
ISportsiekd - Casual Use

ICB Smith Premier Facilty - Moreland Base Oubs Community
[Sportshaid - Casuad Use

1CB Smith Premier Faciity - Moreland Base Clubs Education Facittios
Casual Use

1CB Smith Premier Faciity - Moreland Based Clubs Sportsieid
Floodlights - Premier’Communty Pitch

ICH Serith Premees Facikty - Noa Moreland Bate Clubs - Paviton nd
KHaNGErCOMm ACOEEs - Casubl use

CB Smith Premier Faciity - Non Meeeland Base Clubs - Presnier
ISporishield - Casud Use

ICB Smith Premicr Faciity - Nen Moreland Base Clubs Community
Sportsfickt - Casual Use

ICB Smith Premier Faciity - Noa Moeeland Based Clubs Sportsield
Foodights - Premier’Community Piteh - Casual Use

18 Smith Premier Faciity - Non Mereland Base Chubs Education
Faclities - Casual Use

CB Smith Premier Faciity - Community Groups - Pailion and
ichangesoom acoess - Casual use

ICB Smith Premier Faciity - Comenunity groups Education Fackities -

3.0% 230

0% -

3.0% 4560

3.0%

0%

0% 460

30% 450

30% 158

30%

30%

30%

20%

ICasual Use

CB Senath Premier Facilty - Comenercial Premwer. Community
Sportsfieki including floodights - Casuasl Use

ICB Smith Premier Facilty - Comemercial Pavilion and Changeroom -
(Casual Use

1C8 Smith Preenier Facilty - Comenercial Education Faciities 1
City Oval Pavilion

City Oval - Multipurpose Rocen induding kitchen and bar access -
oormimes Gl

City Oval - Multipurpose Room induding kitchen and bar scoess -
jcasual use

ICity Oval - Multipurpose Room including iotchen and bac acoess -
Moreland Base clubs

100.0% 86940

100.0% 53300

100.0% Ba0

_-........._......._.........--..-..-..-._..».._ ..-
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 Attachment 1

2021-22 WA
oS 2020-21
Financial Year

Unit Charge Charge

cription of Proposed i < Difference  Difference
Current Charge

Measure Charge o, <
S

fincl GST)

Casusl Fees
Casual Recreational Swim
Adult Swim - ALL Entry 020
Concesson Swim - AlL Ertry 0.20
Chikd Swam « ALL Ertry 0.10
Famdy Swam - ALL Entry Q60
Supervisory Adult - ALL Entry 0.10
Men's/ W omen's Only Swimming - Booking Fee Fach 2860
Men's Women's Only Swimming - Adult Each 0.30
Merys/\Women's Only Swirnming - Child Each 0.20
Men's’\Women's Only Swimming - Concession Each 020
Men'sWoman's Only Swimming « Famidy Each 0,70
Mery s Women's Only Swinmming - Spectator Each 0.10
Mer's/\Vomen's Only Swanming - Swim, Spa, Sauna Each 030
Men'sWomen's Only Swimming - Conaession Swim, Spa, Ssuna £ach 0.40
Women's Oy Swimming - After Endry Each Q.00
Women's Only Swirmming - Family After Ertry Each 010
|Casual Spa Steam (Sauna If Aval)
ISwrim Steam Spa - ALL Entry 050
[Swimn Stearn Sgra - Conoession - ALL Emry 030
Afer Entry - ALL Entry 0.20
¢ After Entry « Concession - ALL Ertry 020
‘Casusl Aquatic Progr
Swim Lesson Class Aduit - 30 Mins - ALL Each 060
15w m Lesson Class Adult Conc - 30 Mins-ALL Fach 050
Swim Lesson Special Needs - 30 Mins-ALL Each 0.70
Swim Lesson Private - 30 Mins - ALL Each 150
Swim Lesson Pravate Concossion « 30 mns-ALL Each 1.20
[Swim Lesson Squad 2 Lessons - ALL Each Q95
Swim Lesson Squad 2 Lessons Concession - ALL Each 070
Birthday Parties -Catered - ALL Each 100
Birthday Parties- Non Caterod - ALL Each 060
Aqus play Class - FLC Each 035
Aguatic Education Prog
iStudent Entry « ALL Entry 0.10
Instructor Hire - 30 Minutes - ALL 30 Mines 140
Instructor Hire - 45 Minutes - ALL 45 Minutes 130
Instructor Hire - 60 Minutes - ALL 3 Hour 250
Casusl Group Fitness
Acobicslfgqus - ALL Ertry 060
lAerobes/Aqua Concession - ALL Entry 040
AarobaralAgua Specal Conoassian - ALL Entry 030
Aerobics/Aqua - Youth Concession - ALL Ertry 030
Serobics/aqua - Seniors Concession - ALL Ermtry 040
Squad - ALL Entry 060
Squad Concession - ALL Entry 040
{Schoot Fitness Programs
Student Entry - ALL Entry I 015
Instructoe Hire - ALL 1 Haour l 260
|Programs
Artendant Support - Administration Fee Each 4% Q&0
Attendant Support - Program Padicipation Fee 1 hour 3% 130
Fit 4 Fun Each 38% 050
it 4 Fun Concessions Each 4.0% 0.40
Bus Bookings
{administration Fee Program 37% 240
{Booking Foe Sesson 218% 050
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025

Attachment 1

Description

W 2020-21
Financial Year

Financlal Year ”
Unit Charge

Difference

%

of Proposed 2 .
- Current Charge
Measure Charge

¢
=l

fincl GST)

Charge
Difference
S

Casual Health Club

Cym - ALL Entry 060
iCasual Gym Concession - ALL Entry 040
Youth Gym Entry 030
Semall Group Trainng - Members Entry Q.70
Senall Group Training - Non Momders Entry 100
Perscnal Traning 1720 - ALL 12 Hour 2.10
Personal Tranvng 1hr {1 clent} - ALL 1 Mour 290
Personal Traning 1 hr |2 chents) - ALL 1 Hour 360
Parsonal Traning Non Members 1/2%-ALL 112 Hour 230
Personsl Trainng Non Members 1hr {1 chient} - ALL 1 Howr 220
Parsonal Tranng Non Members 1 hr {2 chents) ~ ALL 1 Hour 400
iCasual Heath Consuation - ALL Each 200
Casual Program Induction - ALL Each 200
Casual Creche - In Centre Care

Creche - 1 Chid - ALL 1 Hour 025
‘Casual Creche - In Centre Care - Concession

{Creche - 1 Chid Conc.- ALL 1 Hour 0.20
Casual Occasional Out-Of-Centre Care

iOccasional Care 1 Chald-CLC/FLC 1 Howr 040
Casual O al Out-Of-Centre Care - Concession

Occasional Cave - 1 Child Conc. - ALL 1 Hour 0.20
Other

Casual Locker - ALL Each 0.10
Repiacement Card Fea - ALL Each 0.15
Suspension Fee - Per Wieek - ALL Waek 020
Replacement RFID Wrist band Each 035
Area Hire

Room Hra - ALL Each 130
Room Hire - Aerobics Room Full [once-only) - ALL Each 2.50
Room Mire - Aerobics Room Full [orgoing) - ALL Fach 130
Lane Hire

Lane Hire - indoor 25m - ALL Per Hour 150
Lane Hire - Cutdoor 20m - ALL Per Mour 106
Lane Hirg - Qutdoor 33m - ALL For Howr 1.15
Lane Hire - Cutdoar S0m - BOB /OPAC Per Hour 175
Lane Hire - Cutdoor 50m - FLC Pec Hour 1.70
Lane Hire - Cutdoar 50m - COSP Per Hour 1.7
Lane Hire - Permanent - Indoor 25m - ALL Per Hour 1.10
Lane Hire - Permanent - Outdoos 50m - ALL Pes Hour 1.30
Pool Hire

Pool Hire « Indoor 2%m « ALL Per Hour 840
Poci Hire - Outdoor 20m - ALL Pes Haur 475
Pool Mire - Outdoor 33m - PVOP Por Mour A5 760
Pool Hire - Outdoor 50m - BCB f OPAC Per Hour 359 313.0%
Pool Hire - Dutdoor 50m - FLC Par Hour 35 11.00
Pool Mire - Outdoce 50m - COSP Fer Mour 35% 900
Pool Hire « Skae OPAL Por Hour 1.5% 655
School Camival - Qutdoor S0m Pool - BCE! OPAC 5 Hours 35% 5810
School Camival - Outdoor 50m Poal - FLC 5 Hours 3.5% 43.05
School Cameval - Outdoor S50m Pool - COSP S Mours 35 39.9%
[School Camaval - Qutdeor 33m Pool -PVOP 5 Hours 15% 2905
School Carmival - Outdoor 50m Pool - BCB / OPAC Per Hour 3 5% 1160
Schoal Carmeval - Outdoor S0m Poal - FLC Per Hour 35% 930
5chool Camival - Outdeor 50m Pogl - COSP Per Hous 35% 8.00
1Schoal Canmmaal - Outdoor 33m Pool - PYOP Per Hour 35% 5580
Memberships

ISwim Lessons « Dieect Debit « ALL Fortnightly 15% 3.10
Swim Lessans - Dicoct Dabit Cancession - ALL Fortnghtly 3 4% 080
Swim Lessons - Direct Debit Special Needs - ALL Fortnightly 35% 126
Swim Lessons - Dicect Debit Private - ALL Fortnightly 315% 280
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Attachment 1

cription

[Swim Lescons - Direct Debit Private Conoession - ALL

Unit
of

Measure

Fortmighthy

1Swim Lesson - Direct Debit Squad x 2 dessons - ALL

Fartnightly

Swm Lesson - Direct Debit Squad Concession x 2 %ssons - ALL

Fortnightly

Active Moreland Aquatics and Leisure - Universal Membership

Start Up - ALL Each
No Contract Stant Up fee - ALL Each
Ctart Up Fee Concession - Universal Each
No Contract Start up foe Concassian - ALL £ach
IContract Monthiy Debit - ASL Ful - ALL Moty
ASL 6 Month - ALL & Manths
1284 12 Month - ALL 12 Montha.
IContract Monthiy Debit - ASL Conoession-ALL Monthily
ASL 6 Month - Corcesson - ALL € Months
1244 12 Monsh - Concassion - ALL 12 Months
Active Centre Based - Aguatics and Leisure Memb ip

Start Up Fee - ALL Each
iNo Contract Start Up fee - ALL Each
IStart Up Few Cancession - ALL Each
No Contract Start up fee Corcession - ALL Each
Monthdy Debit - A3 Ful - BCEB Monthiy
Monthiy Detit - A&L Ful - CLC Monthiy
Moerthily Debit - AAL Ful - OPLC

Monthiy Debit - AZL Full - FLC Monthiy
A&4 3 Month - BCB 3 Months
ASL 3 Month - CLC 3 Months
ASL 3 Month - OPLC 3 Months
AAL 3 Manth -« FLC 3 Months
ASL 6 Month - BCB € Months
A8 6 Month - CLC 6 Months
1444 6 Month - OPLC & Months
AL 6 Month - FLC & Months
ASL 12 Morth - BCB 12 Manths
IAAL 12 Morth - CLC 12 Manths
1AL 12 Month - OPLC 12 Months.
ASL 12 Month - RLC 12 Morths
Monthly Debit - A3L Concession - BCB Monthiy
Monthly Dabit - A%, Concession - CLC Monthéy
Moty Debit - AR Concession - OFLC Monthdy
Monthly Debit - ASL. Concession - FLC Moty
A543 Month - Concesson - BCE 3 Months
A8 3 Month - Concassion - CLC 3 Manths
AAL 3 Month - Concrssion - OPLC 3 Months
AL 3 Month - Concession - FLC 3 Months
ASL 6 Manth - Concassion - BCB € Months
ASL 6 Month - Corcesson - CLC B Months
1AL 6 Month - Concesson - OPLC € Months
A& 6 Month - Corcassion - FLC & Manths
ASL 17 Month - Cancession - BCB 12 Months
IASL 12 Month - Concession - CLC 12 Manths
AAL 12 Month - Cancession - OFLC 12 Months
ASL 12 Morth - Concession - FLC 12 Months
&54 1 Month (Non Standard) - BCR 1 Month
ALL 1 Month {Non Standard) - CLC 1 Month
AAL 1 Manth [Non Standardy - OFLC 1 Manth
AAL 1 Month [Non Standard) - FLC 1 Month
invoioed A%4. Membershios 3 Mth - BCB 3 Months
Invoiced ASL Membershipgs 3 Mith - CLC 3 Months
Invosoed ASL Memberships 3 Mth - OPLC 3 Months
Invoiced AR Membarships 3 Mih - FLC 3 Months
Invoiced ASL Memderships 6 Meh - BCB & Months

Current Charge

Charge
Difference
%

Charge
Difference
S

0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0%: GO0
G086 .00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 000
0.0% 0.00
00% 000
0.0%: 0.00
0.0% .00
0.0% 000
0.0% 000
0.0% 0.00
0.0% Q00
0.05% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0,00
0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
Q0% Q.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 000
0.0% 0.00
0.0 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 000
Q0% 00
0.0% 0.00
O.0% 000
0.0% 0.00
Q0% 000
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0%; 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
Q0% Q.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 000
Q056 0.00
0.0% 000
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0%6 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% .00
0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
00% 000
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Description

invoiosd ASL Memberships 6 Mth - CLC

Unit
of

Measure

& Months

Charge

Invoiced 454, Memrberships § Mth - CPLC

6 Months

Invoiced ASL Memberships 6 Mth - FLC & Months
Invoioed ASL Memberships 12 Mih - BCB 12 Momhs
invoroed ASL Memberships 12 Mth - CLC 12 Manths

invoioed AL Momdershios 12 Mth - OPLC

12 Morniths.

invoioed ASL Memberships 12 Mth - FLC

12 Months

Active Seniors Membership

Ctart Up Fee - Seniors « ALL Each
No Contract Stant Up fee - ALL Eath
IMonthidy Debit - Seniors - BCB Maonthty
Monithly Dabit « Serces - QC Monthiy
Monthdy Debit - Senices - OPLC Monthdy
Moaithly Debit - Senioes - FLC Monthly
Seniars 3 Months - BCB 3 Months
Seniors 3 Months - CLC 3 Months.
Senions 3 Months - OPLC 3 Months
Semors 3 Months - FLC 3 Months
Serdars 6 Months - BB & Months
1Seniors 6 Months - CLC 6 Months
Seniors 6 Months - OPLC € Months
Seniors 6 Months - HLC 6 Months
Senions 12 Months - BCB 12 Mortths.
Seniars 12 Months - CLC 12 Morths
Seniars 12 Months - OFLC 12 Months
Seniars 12 Manths - FLC 12 Mooths.
Youth Membership
Start Up Fee « Youth - ALL Each
No Contract Start Up fes - AL Each
Debit - Youth - BCB Maonthly
Dedit - Youth - CLC Monthly
Dedit « Youth - OPLC Monthiy
Debit - Youth - FLT Monthiy
[Youth 3 Months - BCB 3 Monghs
Youth 3 Months - CLC 3 Months
Youth 3 Months - OPLC 3 Monms
Youth 3 Months - #LC 3 Months
Youth & Months - BCB 6 Maonths
Youth & Months - CLC B Months
Youth 6 Months - OPLC 6 Months
Youth 8 Months - FLC & Months
Youth 12 Months - BCB 12 Months
‘outh 12 Morths - CLC 12 Months
Youth 12 Months - OPLC 12 Manths
Youth 12 Months < HL.C 12 Months
Active Moreland Aquatic Membership - Universal Membership
Start Up - ALL Each
No Contract Stant Up fee - ALL Each
Start Up Fee Concession - Universal Each
No Contract Start up fee Concession - ALL Each
Monthdy Debit - Aguatic Full - ALL Maonthly
Aguatic & Month - ALL & Months
Aquatic 12 Month - ALL 12 Months
Contract Monthly Debit - Aguatic Concession - ALL Maonthiy
Aquatic & Manth - Conoession - ALL 6 Months
laquatic 12 Month - Concesson - ALL 12 Months
Active Centre Based - Aquatic Membership
Start Up Fee - ALL Each
No Contract Start Up Fee - ALL Each
Start Up Feo Concession - ALL Fach

2020-21

Financial Year

Financlal Year

fincl GST)

Charge Charge
Proposed 2 = Difference  Difference
Current Ch arge
% S
S

0.0%

00%

O.0% 000
0.0% 000
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 000
0.0% 0.00
00 000
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 000
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 000
0.0% 000
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
00% 000
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 000
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 000
0.0% 000
Q0% 000
0.0% 0.00
0% 000
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 000
0.0% Q.00
0.0% 000
00% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
00% 000
0.0% GO0
0.05 Q.00
0.0% 000
0.0% 000
0.0% 000
0.0% 0.00
0.0% .00
0.0% 000
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% Q00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
GO% Q.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% Q.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 000
00% 000
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Unit Charge Charge

cription of . e 2 .2 Difference  Difference
Current Charge
Measure ) o, S

No Contract Start Up Fee Concession - ALL Each

Monthly Debit - Aquatics Full - BCB Maonthly

Monthdy Debit - Aguatics Ful - QLC Mooty 0.0%: 000
Moaithly Debit - Aguatics Ful - QPLC Maonthly 0.0% 000
Morthly Debit - Aquatics Ful - FLC Monthty 0.0% 0.00
Aguatics 3 Month - BCB 3 Months 0.0% 000
Agquatics 3 Manth - CLC 3 Months 0.0% 000
Aquatics 3 Month - OPLC 3 Months 0.0% 000
Agquatics 3 Month - FLC 3 Months 0.0% 000
Aquatics & Month - BCB & Months 0056 000
Aguatics 6 Month - CLC 6 Months 0.0% 0.00
lAquatics & Manth « OPLC & Months 00% 090
Aquatics & Month - FLC 6 Months 0.0% 000
Aquatics 12 Mooth - BCB 12 Months 0.0% 000
Aquatics 12 Month - CLC 12 Mooths 0.0% 000
Aquates 12 Meath - CLC 12 Months 0.0% 000
Aguatics 12 Mosth - FLC 12 Morths 0.0% 000
Monthly Debit - Aquatic Concession - BCB Monthly 0.0% 0.00
Monthiy Debit - Aguatic Cancesson - CLC Monthdy 00% 000
Monthiy Debit - Aquabic Concession - OPLC Monthity 0.0% 0.00
Monthly Debit - Aguatic Concession - FLC Monthiy 0.0% 000
lAquatics 3 Month Concession - BCB 3 Menths 0.0% 000
Aguatics 3 Maonth Concession - CLC 3 Months 0.0% 000
Aquatics 3 Month Concession - OPLC 3 Months 00% 000
Aquatics 3 Month Concession « FLC 3 Months 00% 0.00
Aquatics & Month Concession - BCB € Months 00% Q.00
Aquatics 6 Month Concession - CLC & Months 0.0% 000
Aquatics & Month Concession - OPLC & Months 00% 000
Auatics & Month Concession - FLC & Menths Q0 000
Agquatics 12 Moeth Concession - BCB 12 Months 0.0% 0.00
lAquatics 12 Month Concession - CLC 12 Months 0.0% 000
EAquatics 12 Month Concession « OPLC 12 Menths 00% 000
Aguatics 12 Month Concession - FLC 12 Months 0.0% 0.00
Aquatics fnvarced Momberships 3 Mth - BCB 3 Monghs 00% Q.00
LAquatcs moikced Memberships 3 Mth -CLC 3 Months 0.0% 000
Agquatics Envoioed Membeeshins 3 Mth -FLC 3 Months 00% 000
Aquatics Iimvoiced Memberships 6 Mth -BCB 6 Months 0.0% 000
Aquatics Fvaced Memberships & Mth CLC & Maonths 0.0% 0.00
Aquatics rnvoiced Memberships 6 Mth -FLC © Months 0.0% Q.00
Aguabics nvoed Memberships 12 Mth -BCB 12 Momths 00% 000
Aquatics invaiced Membershins 12 Mth .CLC 12 Months 00% 000
Aquatics Imvoiced Memberships 12 Mih -FLC 12 Months 0.0% 000

Aquatic Membership

Start Up Fee - Seréors Aquatic - ALL Each 0.0% 0.00
N0 Contract Start Up Fee - Seniors Aguatic-AlLL Each 0.0% 0.00
Dedit - Seniors Aguatic - BCB Mantiky 00% 0.00
Debit - Seniors Aguatic - CLC Monthily 0.0% 000
Dobn - Seniors Aguatic - OFLC Manthly O.0% 0,00
Dubit -Senices Aquatic - FLC Manthly 0.0% 0.00
Seniors Aquatc 3 Months - BCB 3 Manths 0% 000
Seniars Aquatic 3 Months - CLC 3 Months 0.0% 0.00
[Senions Aquatic 3 Months - OFLC 3 Months 0.0% 000
Saniars Aquatic 3 Manths - FLC 3 Months o0 000
Senbars Aquatic 6 Months - BOB & Months 0.0% 000
Senians Aquasic 6 Months - CLC & Months 0.0% 000
[Seritns Aquatic 6 Months - OPLC 6 Months 0.0% Q.00
Seniors Aquatic 6 Months - FLC 6 Months 0.0% 000
iSeniors Aquatic 12 Manths - BCB 12 Months. 00% 000
Senion Aquatic 12 Months - CLC 12 Months 0.0% Q.00
Senirs Aquatic 12 Months - OPLC 12 Months 0.0% 0.00
Seniors Aquatic 12 Months - FLC 12 Months 0% 000
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Attachment 1

Description

2020-21
Financial Year

Financlal Year
Unit Charge

of Proposed Difference

Current Charge

Measure Charge =

Charge

<

Difference

¢
=l

fincl GST)

Active Centre Based - Concession Support Mes

HEW Start Up - ALL Each Q0% 000
No Contract HEWW Start Up - ALL Each Q0% 000
HAW Contract Monthily Debit - Special Conoession - BOB Maonthiy 0.0% 0.00
HEW Contract Monthily Debet - Speoal Concession - CLC Monthity 0% 0.00
H&W Contract Montinly Debet - Special Conoession - OPLC Monthiy 0.0% 000
HEW Contract Manthily Debit - Specal Conoession - FLC Monthiny 0.0% 000
HEW 3 Month Special Concession - BCB 3 Months 0.0% 0.00
H&W 3 Month Special Concession - CLC 3 Months 00% 000
HEW 3 Month Special Concession - OPLC 3 Months 0056 Q00
HEW 2 Month Special Concession - FLC 3 Months 0.0% 0.00
HEW & Month Special Concession - BCB & Manths 0.0% 000
H&W 6 Month Special Concessien - CLC § Maonths 0.0% 000
HEW 6 Momth Special Concession - OPLC & Months 0.08%6 000
HE&EW 6 Month Special Concession - FLC & Months 0.0% 000
H&W 12 Month Special Concession - BOE 12 Months. 0.0% 000
HEW 12 Manth Specal Cordession - CLC 12 Morshs 0.0% 000
HEW 12 Month Speoal Concession - OPLC 12 Menths 0.0% 0.00
HEW 12 Month Specal Concessaon - RLC 12 Monahs 0% Q00
|Aquastic Centre Based - Concession Support Membership:

Agquatic Start Up - ALL Each 0.0% 0.00
No Contract HE&V Start Up - ALL Each 0.0% 000
Monthily Debit - Aquatic Specal Concession - BCE Moty 0.0% 0.00
Monthly Debit - Agquatic Speoal Contesson - CLC Manthty 0.0% 000
Manthdy Debit - Aquatic Speaal Concession - FLC Manthiy 0.0% 0.00
Aquatic 3 Manth Specia Concession - BCB 3 Mentns 00 Q00
Aquatic 3 Manth Special Conoession - CLC 3 Months 0.05% 000
Agquatic 2 Month Special Concession - ELC 2 Months 0.0% Q.00
Auatic € Month Speciat Concession - B8 6 Menths e oY 000
Agquatic 6 Month Special Concession - CLC & Months 0.0% 0.00
Aquatic § Month Special Conoession - FLC 6 Months 0.0% 000
Aquatic 12 Month Spedal Concession -BCB 12 Menths 0.0% 0.00
Aguatic 12 Month Spedal Concesson-CLC 12 Months 0.0% 0.00
Aquatic 12 Month Spedal Concession-FLC 12 Months 0.0% 0.00
Multi-Visik Passes

Re jonal Swim

10 Vist Adult Swim - ALL 10 Vists 35% 200
10 Visa Concession - ALL 10 Vists 3.5% 150
10 Vist Chiki Swim - ALL 10 Visas 3.5% 130
10 visit Famity Swim-ALL 10 Visas 16% 540
70 Vist Acksit Swim - ALL 20 Vis#ts 315% 3580
20 Vist Concestion - ALL 20 Visas 3.6% 290
20 Vist Chitd Swim - ALL 20 Vists 36% 250
20 Vist Family Swim - ALL 20 Vists 16% 10.3C
Swim Spa Steam

10 Vise S55 - ALL 10 Visks 3.6% 390
10 Visit 55 Concession - ALL 10 Viges 3.6% 290
Health Ciub

10 Viet Gym - ALL 10 Visas 3I8% 5.10
10 Vist Gym Concession - ALL 10 Vises 37% 380
10 Visit Gym Youth Concession - ALL 10 Viskts 15% 285
20 Vist Gym - ALL 20 Visas 3 5% 895
20 Vist Gym Concession - ALL 20 Vists 3 5% 6.70
Tri Cub

10 Vigit Tri Oul 10 Vigks 35 | 340
20 Visa Tri Cub 20 Visits 6% | 700
Aquatic Fitness Classes.

10 Vist Agua Aerobncs - ALL 10 Visats 3.5% 470
10 Vist Agua Assobcs Concession - ALL 10 Visas 35% 350
10 Vist Agua Agrobics - Sentors Concession - ALL 10 Visits 35% 310
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 Attachment 1

2020-21
Financial Year

Financlal Year - -
Unit Charge Charge

Description of Proposed 2 x Difference  Difference
Y Current Charge &
Measure Charge %, S

¢
=l

fincl GST)

10 Vist Agua Ascobics - Youth Concession - ALL 10 Visas
10 visit Aqua Acrobics -~ Spedal Concession - ALL 10 Vists 15% 2.10
20 Vist Agqua Aerobics - ALL 20 Visas 3.5% S.00
20 Vit Agua Ascobics Concession - ALL 20 Vists 3 6% 590
20 Visit Aqua Aerobics - Sentors Concession - ALL 20 Vists 36% 600
20 Vist Aqua Asrobics - Youth Concassion - ALL 20 Visks 36% 550
20 visit Aqua Aerobics - Speoal Contassion - ALL 20 Visas 36% 4.10
Duy Fitness Classes
10 Vist Acrobics - ALL 10 Visds ) 4.70
10 Vist Aerobics Concassion - ALL 10 Vists 3150
10 Visk Aerobecs - Servors Concession - ALL 10 Visks 3.10
10 Vist Aerobecs - Youth Concession - ALL 10 Vists 260
10 visit Aerabics - Special Concession - ALL 10 Vists 210
20 Visk Asrobics - ALL 20 Vists & 900
20 Viet Aerobucs Cancession « ALL 20 Visas 690
20 Visk Aerobics - Senvors Concession - ALL 20 Vists 6.00
20 Vist Arrobiics - Youth Cancession - ALL 20 Vists 550
20 vasit Aerobics - Special Concession - ALL 20 Visas £.10
ional Out-Of-Centre Care
10 Visk - 1 Chid - ALL [ Trcor [DSOOONNI SRR 42w | 360
Occasional Out-Of-Centre Care- C {
10 Vst Occasmonal Care - 1 Chad Conc -ALL [ Thow OO 1so% | aso
Creche - In Centre Care
10 Visit Creche - 1 Chvid - ALL | 1 Howr | e R RS
Crache In-Centre Care - Concession
10 Vist Creche 1 Chig - Cone - ALL [ 1 Howr T e S D
f | / Outdoor Pools
Pool Casual Swirn (PVOP and COSP)
Adult Swirm - PVOP, COSP Ertry 3.3% 0.20
Concession Swim - ALL Entry 4.4% 020
(Chibkd Swim - ALL Entry 51% 0.20
Farmily Swim - ALL Enrtry 3.7% 060
Cuperviscey Adult - ALL Entry 3 2% 0.10
| Pool Other
Watershide - 1 Ride - OPAC 1 Ride 3.1% 0.10
Waterslide - 3 Rides - OPAC 3 Rides 32.1% 0.20
Watorshde - Day Pass - OPAC Day Pass A7% 040
IS | Pool Room Hire
{Room Hire - OPAC - CPAC | Fach | e R
| Pool ¢ Pass
Adklit Swim - OPAC 7 Manths 3 6% 11.50
Adult Swim - COSP 4 Months 3.6% 540
Adult Swim - PVOP 4 Months 31.6% 5.40
Concassion Swim - OPAC 7 Manths 316% 490
Concessaon Swim - COSP 4 Months 36% 4.10
iConcession Swim - PVOP 4 Months 36% 4.10
[Chikd Swirm - OPAC 7 Montng 3.6% 780
IChikd Swim - COSP 4 Months 36% 350
IChikd Swim - PVOP 4 Manths 36% 350
Family Swim - OPAC 7 Monshs 3 6% 3150
Family Swim - COSP 4 Months 3.6% 1440
Farmely Swim - PVO 4 Months 3.6% 1440
| Pool Multi-Visit Passes
10 Vist Adult Swim - ALL 10 Visits 315% 180
10 Vist Concassion Swim - ALL 10 Vigas 3.5% 1.35
10 Vist Child Swim - ALL 10 Visits 36% 1.20
10 Vist Family Swim - ALL 10 Vists 3.6% 495
20 Vist Adult Swim - ALL 20 Vistts 3 6% 350
20 Visz Concession Swimn - ALL 20 Visas 35% 2.55
20 Vist Child Swim - ALL 20 Visas 35% 220
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Description

2021-22 -
20-21

Financial Year ,
Financial Year

Charge

Propo
Measure Charge
S

fincl G

20 Visi Farrily Swirn - ALL

" “" Excluding Fawkner Meeting Room

Charge

The Multi - Purpose Space / Elounge / Meeting Rooms

iCommercial / Private - Weekdsy Rate Pes Hour 31% 0.70
Community - Weekday Rate Per Hour 31% 035
INot For Profit - Weekday Rate Per Hour 27% 0.15
Commercial / Private - Weekends and Puble Hobdays Pes Hour 3.0% 135
{Communaty - Weekend and Public MHoliday Rate Per Mour 31% 0.70
Not For Prafit - Weekend and Public Hokday Rate Per Hour 1% 035
Other Facilities For Hire

Al C: ity Halls and Senior Citizen Centre

iCommerdal / Private - Weokday Sate Por Hour 0% 135
ICommunty - Weekday Rate Per Hour 311% 0.70
Not For Profit - Waeskday Rate Per Hour 3.1% 0.35
Commercal / Pravate - Weekend and Public Holiday Rate Por Hour 10% 270
Community - Weekend and Pubiic Holiday Rate Per Hour 3.0% 135
Not Foe Profit - Weekend and Publc Hovday Rate Pec Hour 3.1% 070
Fawkner Community Sports Hall {inc Kitchen)

Commercial / Private - Weekday Rata For Hour 30% 255
[Comanundty - Weekday Rate Per Hour 2.9% 1.25
Not Foe Profit - Weekday Rate Per Hour 3.1% 065
ICommeroal / Private - Weekend and Public Holday Rate Per Hour 30% 5.10
Communy - Weekand and Public Holiday Rate Per Hour 30% 2.55
Not For Profit - Weekend and Public Holday Rate Per Mour 19% 1.25
Fees and Charges Associated With Faclity Hire

Bonds

For Hire Of Community Hals and Serwor Citizen Centres | Per Event 3.0% I 200
For Any Hire Ceemed A High Risk | Perbvent 30% | 3600
Public Liabilty Insurance

Public Liability Insurance To Approved Applicants | Per Event 30 | 0390
Miscellaneous Recep

Key Administration (Regeiar Users, Non Refundabic) [ Per Key 3.0% I 090

Commerdal Or Private Use - Weekdays Per Hous 2.2%

Commercial O Prvvate Use - Weeiends FPar Hour 1%

Community Geoups Pes Hour A.0%

’ . 3 Month

Kitchen Space R

Membershp
3 Month .
Rehearsal 3.7% 250
Memborship

'Youth Programs

FReelA Entry Foes Peor Hour

Hot Dask Usage Per Doy 34% 0350
Youth Rehearsal Per Hour 00% 000
Family Day Care

Fee

{Ersciment Fee For 4 Year Oid Kindergarten | Per Envoimem — 4.3% | 1
{School Hosiday Program
School Hobday Program Per Doy 0% 000
ki Tpa Or Diphtheria, Tetanus and Pertussis Or AdacelBoostrix Pet Unit 2% 1.00
Hopatitis B (Aol Par Unit 42% 100
Inflyenza Fer Unit 4.0% 1.00
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Attachment 1

Meningococcyl B Bexserch

Unit
4

Measure

Per Unit

Menngococcal ACWY

Per Unit

Hohickenpox

Per Unit

Roads, Fleet & Waste

\Asset Protection

Asset Protection Pemit Fee Buidng Works From $5,000 to $20,000 Each
Asset Protection Permit Fee Buidng Works Over $20,000 Otrer Each
Than Those Types Listed

Assal Protection Permit Fae Demoition Each
Asset Protection Permit Fee Multi Story Developments » 2 Storey Each

<eB Slaney )
Asset Protection Permit Fee Multi Story Developments > 5 Storey Each
Aszet Protecton Permit Fee Reblocing Or Underpnning Each
Assat Protection Permit Fee Sing'e Dwelling Each
Asset Protection Permit Fea Unit Develspenent - Up To 4 Units Each
Asset Protection Permit Fee Unit Development >4 Unds <= 8 Units Each
Asset Protechon Permit Fee Unit Develcpment >8 Units tach
Constrachion Management Plan for 1-5 dwelfngs Par Petmit
Foonstruction Management Pan for 6-10 dwelings Par Parmit
Construction Management Plan for 11+ dwellings Par Permit

Additicnal Asset Protection Site Inspection Fee

Fer Inspection

R Charges Asphalt Path
Asphalt Path QOver 50m2
Asphalt Path 1To5m2
Asphialt Path 501 - 20 m2
Asphalt Path 20.01 - 50 m2
Asphalt Path - Minsimum Charge Up To 1m2
Asphalt Path 100 mm Thick Over 50 m2
Asphalt Path 100 mm Thick 1ToSm2
Asphalt Path 100 mm Thick 501 -20 m2
Asphalt Path 100 mm Thick 2001 - 50 m?2
Asphal Path 100 mm Thick - Minimum Charge Up To 1m2
Ry Charges Asphalt Road
lAsphatt Road Over 5m2
Asphialt Road 2-5m2
Asphalt Road - Micimum Charge Up To 2m2
Reinstatement Charges Brick Pavers

[Brick Pavers

Over S0m2

{Brick Povers 1To5m2
Brck Pavers 501 - 20 m2
Brick Pavers 20,01 - 50
Brick Pavers - Mirnsmum Charge Up To 1m2

'Reinstate Charges C Footpath

100mm PVC

Par Motse

Colour Addition 1o Concrate M3
Concrete Footpath Qver 50m2
Concrete Footpath 1To5m2
iConcrete Foolpath 501 -20m2

Concrete Footpath

20.01 - 50 m2

Concrete Footpath - 126 mm Thick £72 Reinforced Mnmum Charge

Up To 1m2

Concrete Foatpath - Minimum Charge

Up To 1m2

Concrote Footpath 100 mm Thick

Ovar 5C m2

Concrete Footpath 100 mm Thick

501 -20 m2

Concrete Footpath 100 mm Thick 1Te5m2
iConcrete Footpath 100 mm Thick 2001 - 50 m2
Kerh Adapber Each

Financial Year

Proposed

Charge

&
-

{incl GST)

2020-21

Financlal Year

Current Charge

Charge
Difference
%

2.9%

295

10425

10,30

2585

31.00

6895

30.00

7500

150.00

340

475

6.10

4720

395

615

555

765

555

555

765

595

6.15

690

30

5.25
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Reinstatement Charges Crossings
1 25mm Vehicle Crosang Per Square Metre 2.9% 585
175mm Crossing 1 Layer Renforcement Per Square Metre 1% 650
175enm Crossing 2 Layers Reinforcement Per Square Metre 2.8% 6.75
Blusstone CrossingRoad Per Squars Metre 3172% 9.00
ICrossings - Minimum Charge <1m2 Par Square Metre 2.9% 585
Extra Vehicle Crossing Inspection Fee Pér inspecion 30% 340
Weekend Inspection Fee Per inspechon 21% 12.10
Reinsta Charges Deep Lift Asphait
Deep Lift Aspha®t 150mm Over 5m2 3% a80
Deep Lift Asphai 150mm 2-5m2 30% 885
Dowp |ift Asphatt 150mm - Minimum Charge Up To 2m2 29% 1285
Reinstatement Charges Kerb & Ch J
{Bluestone Channel Par Metre 3.1% 765
{Bluestone ¥AC Per Metre 3.1% 765
Bluestone Kerb Per Matre 2.8% 4.10
IConcrets Channe Per Metre 3.1% 6.30
tConcrete KAC Per Metre 3.1% 6.30
Concrete Korp Por Matre 3% 415
Kerb & Chanmeal - Minimumn Chaega < 1m Par metre 3.1% 6.30
Nature Strip mrZ 2.0% 050
|Reinstatament Charges Trench Along Road/Footpath
[rencn oo osoFooteat  EEECRRIETT 1) I
Road Opening Permit
Artecial Roads - Minor Works - Conducted On Cariageway Or
d Per Perat 2.1% 505
Foospath
larterial Roads + Minor Works - Conducted On Nature Strip Per Permit 3% 330
A 1al & - Works O r Thao Mg Werks - Cong o
rtevial Roads - Works Other Than Minor Works - Conducted On Per Permvt 2.0% 1295
Carriageway Or Footpath
larterial Roads - Warks Other Than M Works - Conducted O
enal Roa Varks Other Than Minor Works - Co On Per Permit 1.9% a7
Nature Strip
Municipal Roads - Minee Works - Conducted On Carriageway Or Pot Permit 1L.7% 230
Foctpath
Murncipal Roads - Miner Works - Conducted On Nasture Stnps Par Parmit 24% 215
Municipal Roads - Works Other Than Minge Warks - Conducted On
Per Parmit
Camageway Or Footpath
Municipal Roads - Works Other Than Minos Waorks - Conducted On
Per Permit
Nature Strps
Street Cocupation Rental Of Public Space For Moarding Per Square Metre 4.2% 020
Streat Ootupation Apphicabon Fee Req 604 ssued Per Permt 2.5% 205
Street Oocupation Apphcation Fee Reg 604 Not Isswed Par Fermit 3.0% 8.95
WVehicde Crossing Permit | Indudes Initial Assessment Foe) Per Crossing Permit 1% 635
Traffic Management {Usually Required if Lane Closed)
Traffic Management (Usualy Required If Lane Closed) | PerHour 27% | aAd
Bonds
Bornd Fee - Works Compieted Satisfactonty Item 3.0% 7500
Works Foo - Waorks Incompiete AndiCy Unsatisfactony tem 31% 1160
E & Recyding
IEO Litres Of Capacity (Shaced 1200 Bin) [T8) Per Unit 24 6% 18.27
180 Litres Of Capacity (T4) Per Unit 246% 48.72
Litres Of Capacity (Shared 2400 Binj (T16) Per Unit 246% 3854
120 Litres Of Capacty [Shared 2401 Bin) (T2) Per Unit 246% 8222
120 Litres Of Capaoty (T3] Per Unit 245% 10963
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160 Litres Of Capadity |2 x 80L Sinsj (T106

2020-21

Financlal Year

Financial Year
Unit
of Propose -
! Current
Measure Charge

$
{incl GST)

Per Unit

160 Litres Of Capacty | Concession Appeoved § (T11)

Per Unit

200 Litres Of Capacty {T13)

Per Unit

200 Litres Of Capadity | Concession Appeoved )(T14)

Pers Unit

240 Livres Of Capadity - Commerdal Plus {Level B) (Garbage.
Recyding & Green Waste)

Per Lift

240 Litves Of Capacity [T1)

Pes Unit

240 Litres OF Capacity | Residential Properties - Concession
Appeoved) (T18)

Per Unit

240 Livres Of Capacty | Residential Propertses | (2 x 1200 Blas) (T17)

Pec Unit

Bin Changeover In Excess Of One Per Ancum

Per Changeoner

24.6% 73.18
245% 194.90
2£4.6% 97 44
246% 376

246% 23144
2465% 11572
246% 23144
0% 195

Open Space & Enwironment

Open Space £ & Instatl P: Cut Ot

Excavate & Install Pavement Cut Out l Par Square Metre 3.0% l 565
Open Space Miscell Receipts

Rental Of Coundil Open Space Land m2iwesk 0.0% 0.00
Park Key Loan - Non ReturnLoss Per Occasion 0.0% 000
[Suppdy Of Bing For Public Evants Fer B

Tree Works Permit (General Locst Law) Tree Pruning 0.0% 000
Tree Warks Permit (General Locs Law) Tree Removal 0.0% 000
Open Space Replacement Trees

Replacement Tree - On Request [ Per Unit 30% | 1065
Replacement Trees - Advanced Planting 40cm Conlaines l Per Tree 310% I 24.3%
Open Space Stump Grinding

ISwmp Geinding. Geeater Than 300rwn Less Than 7S50mm Par Stump 30% 475
Stump Grinding, Greater Than 750mm Per Stump 0% 8.7
Stump Gringing, Les: 20 300mm Par Stump 10% 105
Chipper Charges Per Hour 30% 550
‘Open Space Tower Charges

Tower Charges | 3.0% 1 845
Tree Amenity Value

Moreland Tree Amenity Value Formudae
Basic Value 5] x Species 15) x Aesthetics (4] x Locality (L) x
Condtion (C)

Car Share Parking Space

Per Tree

Car Share - Packing Space | Per Parking Bay
| Directional Signage
Directional Signage | Per Sign 30 | 1170
Temporary Road Closure
Buiiding Works Related, Crane Permit, Filming. House Removal - Per Application 0% ags
Single, B-Double Truck Route
Building Works Related, Crane Permit, Fimina. House Removal - )
Fer Appication 30% 17.20
Singhe, B-Double Truck Route - Less Than 4 Working Days Natice
Media Permits
Use Of Public Space For Fiming Or SEH Photogragptyy Within Per Day
Moreland .
Traffic Counts
Traffic Counts - Requests Froen Outside Organisabons r Per Count I0% T 8.20
ork Zone
Work Zone - Signage induding Up To 2 Bays Par Applcation 3.0% 22.70
Wk Zone - Woeekly |No Parking Fees) - Greater Than 2 Spaces Space/Weak 0%
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crption

Council Off-Street Car Parks

Unit
of

Measure

Minimum One Week

Rantal Of Council O#-Strest Car Parks - Weekly [No Parking Fees) -

SpacaWeek

LA Week

Rental Of Council Off-Street Car Parks {No Parking Fees) - Less Than

SpaceiDay

In-ground sersor réplacement

Par applcaton

Dttt Cotnac

Crainage Connection

Animal Ma

Per Connection

Annual Regstraton Of Domestic Anmal Business

Per Business

Domestic Animal Business Trancsfer Fee

Per Business

Goravrement Registration Levy Domestic Animal Business (Statutory) Per Business
Government Regstration Levy Cats {Statutory] Per Cat
Governmant Registration Lavy Dogs [Statutory) Per Dog
CAT Per Cat
CAT Concassaon Per Cat
CAT Desexed Fee Per Cat
ICAT Dasexed Foe Concessnan Per Cat
CAT Fostor Carn Per Cat
DOG fer Dog
DOG Concession Per Dog
DOG Ceclared Dangerows / Menacing Or Restricted Breed & Per O
et Do

iCommercial Guard Dog (No Discounts Apply) 9
DOG Reducad Feo Per Dog
DOG Redduced Fee Concession Per Dog
DOG Foster Care Per Dog
Excoss Animal Permit Peor Arimal
Release Fee - Dog Wah 1D {Fist Day) Per Aremal
Release Fee - Dog With ID [Adaitional Day) Per Animal
{Release Fee - Dog No 1D [Fiest Day) Par Aremal
Release Fea - Dog No 10 (Addational Day) Par Arimal
Release Fee - Seized Dog (Frst Day) Per Arimal
Release Fee - Sewed Dog tAdditionat Day) Per Arymal
Release Fee - Cat With 1D (Frst Day) Par Arimal
Release fee - Cat No 1D (Fest day) Per Arimal
Release Fee - Cats With 1D (Addmional Day) Per Arimal
Release fee - Cat No 1D (additionsl day) Per Aremal
Relegse Fee - Livestock [First Day) Pet Arims!
Release Fee - Livestock [Addonal Dayi Per Aremal

Ruloase Fee < AR Other Animals (Incl. Birds, Poultry} (Frst Day)

Par Arimal

21-22 v
2020-21
Financial Year

Charge

Proposed Difference

. Current Charge
Charge “,
S

o {Inc
{incl GST)

Charge

Difference

<

30% 930
3.0% 030
1.5% 030
1.7% 005
1.2% 005
2.0% 175
2.0% aso
2.1% 050
21% 030
100.0% 8500
2.0% 3.10
20% 155
20% 6.75
2.0% 105
1.9% 050
100.0% 8.00
30% 188
2.9% 115
31% 0.40
0% 120
-4.3% -0.60
20% 215
31% 1.10
i1% 040
100.0% 40.0
20% 0.20
3.0 690
30% 930
31% 095
30% 150
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cription

21-22
Financial Year
Unit
of Proposed
Measure Charge
S

{incl GST)

Relpase Fea - A¥ Other Animals [Incl Birds, Poutry) (Additonal Day) Par Animad
Transler Fee - Animal Registration Per Arsmal
Replacement Tag Per Tag
FosterRescue Care Registration Permit Per Animal
Dog Walking Permit - Commeraial Par Animal
DOG Service (Gude, Customs, Pakce) Per Dog
Local Laws
Administration Fea - Impounded Goods Per ltem
Administrative Fee - Fre Hazard Removal Pet lnvoice
Administrative Fee - Engage Contractors Per invoice
Permit Cancellation Fee Par Parmit
Real Estate Sign Permit Per Franchise
Roadside Vending Permit Per Permst
Skip Feemit - Annual Permit 1-10 Bins Pear Permit
[Skip permit - Annual Peemit 11-20 Bins Par Permit
Skip Permit - Annual Permit 21+ Bins Per Permit
Street ocoupation - Commercial Par Permit
Swreet Occupation - Community Group Pt Permit
impounded Verwcie Release Foe Par item
impounded Verucle Daly Fee Includes Heavy Haulage Venhicles Per item
Impounded Vehide (Heavy Haulage) Release Fee Por tem
impounded Goods Release Fee Per item
Impaunded Shoppéing Trolley Release Fea Per ttem
Iimpounded Skip Release Fee Per e
Impaunded Skip Dally Charge Per ltem
impounded ChartywCollection/Clothing Bin Release Fee Per Item
Fi Trading Permits
Table Per ftemn
Chair Par Item
A Board Permit Per item
Non-Refundable Application inspection Fee Per Appication
LAwning Per Peemt
Other Miscellaneous Mems Par item
Umbreks Per ftem
Heater Per ftem
Panter Box f Tubs Fer Item
Bench Seat Per Hem
t0utdoor Dining -~ Screen Fixed Or Temp) Per Permit
Footpath Actraty - Goods On Display Per Perrst
Footpath Activity - Fruit / Veg Or Plant / Flower Par Parmit
iGeneral Permits Per Permit
Modie Food Van - Sngle Use Permit Par Permit
{Mobie Food Van - Aanual Permit Arnualky
ISireet Trading And Specal Events Permit Per Permit
Parking & Road Safety
Business Parking Parmit Par Parm
Busmiess Packing Permit - Concession Per Permit
Busness Parong Additienal Permit Per Parmit
Business Parking Adational Permiat - Concesson Per Permt
Business Replacement Parking Permit Fee Par Permit
Pad Parking {Ticket Machine) Per Howr
Pard Parking [Ticket Machine) Fer Day
Rosidert Parking Permin Par Permit
{Resikdent Parking Permnt - Concession Par Permit
Resident Parking Permat - Additional No Concession Per Permit

Current Charge

2020-21

Charge

Charge

Difference  Difference

% S

33% 020
2.0% 0.20
30% 150
3.0% L60
3.0% 345
30% 1115
20% .70
30% 045
30% 20.25
20V Q.00
30% 1195
3.0% 79.10
0% 3370
3.0% 410
0% 13.1%
3.0% 0.45
3.0% 18.55
3.0% 335
3 0% 185
3.0% 31.80
10% 1.20
3.0% 6.60
3.0% 160
131% 065
209 360
3.0% 1.70
-100.0% «237.50
3.0% 180
3.0% 160
305 160
3.0% 160
3.0% 3.40
20% 6.50
30% 6.75
3.0% 200
3.0% 10.15
3.0% 750
3.0% 00
3.0% 1080
3.0% 405
100.0% 63.55
1.0% 610
100.0% 104.35
306 085
14% 0.10
20% 020
29% 1.25
3.1% 055
30% 360
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2021-22

Financial Year

2020-21

Financlal Year

Unit Charge
of Proposed
7 Current
Measure Charge
$
{incl GST)
Resident Parking Pemiat - Additional Concession Per Permit ) 0%
Vistars Parking Permit Booldet Of 10 3.0%
Vistars Parking Permit - Concession Booklet Of 10 28% 035
Visitors Parking Weekly Permit Peat Permst 3.1% 040
Vistors Parkiing 'Weekly Permit - Concession Per Permit 3.1% 0.20
Resident A Parking Peemit Par Permit 100,09 13%.10
Residert A Packing Permit - Concession Per Pernvt 100 0% 69.55
Resident A Parking Permit Addtional Per Permit 20870
Resident A Parking Pormit Additional - Concession Per Permit 104.3%
Temnporary Parking PermitDady Parking Parmat Per Permt 0.30
Service Permit Per Week 0680
Usar Pays Permit - First Month Wighin 12 Manth Period Per Month 310
User Pays Fermit - Subsequent Months Within 12 Month Penod Par Month 925
Parking Peemit For Health Care Workers Who Canduct Home Visits .
Peor Permit 1.25

To Chents
Pro-Rata Fees Apply To Business Parking Permits
Magistrates Court Lodgement Fee {Statutory) - Single Infringement Per Lodgement 15% 125
Magutrates Court Lodgement Fee iStatutory) - Multiple

% - it Per Lodgernart 15% 190
Infringements
Enforcement Ocder Costs {Statutory) Per Ovder 1.5% 118
Penalty Rominder Notica (Statutory) Per Notice £.6% 040
Depariment of Transport Extract Of Ownership {Statutory) Fer llem 1.5% 0.1%

Capital Works Planning & Delivery

mmmmw
Drainage Plans For Develop

10 + Lot Devedopment Per Apphcation 50% 4100
2 & 3 Lot Developments Per Applcation 50% 108%
4 % 9 Lot Davelopment Per Appkcation 5.0% 27.30
Apartment Buidings Per Applcation 5.05% 27.30
Medhum To Large Commercial Developments Par Appication 50% 218%
Singhe Dwelings Par Appication 3.0% 490
Small Commercisl Developments Per Appicstion 3.0% 655
Legal Point of Discharge

Drainage Report Under Reg 133{2} Of Buiding Regulstions Per Applcation 15% 210

New Assats Design Checking & Construction Supervision - Assets

Donated By Developers

(% Of Construction Cost)

Subdwvision - Plan Checling Per Desgn

[Subivison - Construction Supenasion Par Cusign

Miscellaneous Receipts

Vehick Crossing Survey | Per Design 30% | 1150
Photocopying

Plan Printing l Par Plan 3.2% l 025
Food levels

Flood level appication Per Applcation

velopment
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Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 Attachment 1

1-22
2020-21
Financial Year

Financlal Year = ~
Unit Charge Charge

Description of Proposed 2 x Difference  Difference
. Current Charge
Measure Charge =

¢
=l

fincl GST)

‘MmmAmwmmm

Notice Period SS57A (Revised Application Or Plans After

Advertising s Issued) (Reg BA(1))

>$ 10,000 (Roughty Cakudsted At 40% Of Class) Pear Permit 2.0 215
0 - $10,000 |Roughly Cakoufated At 40% OF Class) Per Permit 2.0% 9.00
{Amend An Application To Amend A Planning Permit After The

Public Notice Period S57A (Revised Application Or Plans After

Advertising s Issued) Reg 8A(2))

5510000 Roughty Caladated At 40% Of Class) Par Permit

0 - $10,000 {Roughly Cakudated At 40% Of Class) Peor Permit

Applications To Amend A Planning Permit (Section 72 & S62(3))

ication To Amend A Permit (Except A Permit For A Single
C W T han:

Dwetingl To Change What The Permit Allows Or; To Change Any Or Per Pesmit 15% 19.60
1Al OfF The Condibons Or; To Amend A Permit In Anry Othesr Wy Not

Provided For In Regulaton 58 (Class 2

Applicaton To Amend A Permi To USE Land {Change Of Use

Inchudes Waivar Of Parking, Liquor Licensing, Changes To Hours Of Par Pacmit 15% 1960
Operation ) IClass 1)

Cartificate Of Compliance (Planning)

Certificate Of Comphance (Planring) Por Permit 1.5% 490
Development Of Land [Buildings and Works To Two Or More

Dwedlings, C rcial Or Industrial Developments)

Create, Vary Or Remove A Rastriction Or A Right Of Way Par Permt 15% 1980
Create, Vary Or Remove An Easement Per Permit 15% 1960
Estimated Cost $100.001 - $1 000.000(Class 11) Paer Permit 1.5% 2300
Estimated Cost: $0-$100,000 {Class 10) Pot Pert 15% 1700
Estimated Cost: $1,000,000 - $5,000.000(Class 12) Per Permit 1.5% S0.70
Estmated Cost: $15,000,001 - S50,000,000{Class 14) Pet Permt L% 38L0
Estimated Cost; $5,000,001 - $15.000.000 (Class 13 Per Permat 1.5% 129.20
Estimated Cost: >550,000,000 « {Class 15) Per Parnst 15% 856,70
Remave A Restriction {Existing Use Or Development) Per Permit 1.5% 1960
WVary Cr Remnave A Condiion In Natwe Of Easemant in A Crown

. Per Permit 1L5% 19.60
Grant [Other Than A Rigiht Of Way)

Extension Of Time To A Planning Permit

1 Dwelling (including Dwelling Extensions) Per Appicstion 0% 810
2.9 Dwelings Per Appication S5.0% 31.20
10-19 Dweitings Por Applcation 5.0 51.50
20+ Dwellings Pe: Apphcabion S.0% 5225
Commerdalindustrl Use and/Or Development Per Apphcation 30% 11380
Subdivision Par Appication 3.0% 1215
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Extension Of Time To A Planning Permit - SECOND AND
REQUEST
Second and Subsequent Extension Of Time Reguest |Charged In
h Per Applcation
Addtion 10 Base Fes)
1 Dwelling (including Dwelling Extensions) Per Appication 3.0% 1110
10+ Dwedings Per Apphcation 5.0% 56.50
2-9 Dwellings Per Appication 5.0 36.20
Commercialindustrial Usa angiOr Develcpment Per Appleabon 3.0% 1490
Mixed Use Per Applcabion 3.0% 1390
[Subdivision Par Appication 1.0% 15.15
Fees For Planning Permit Applications (Prescribed/Statutory)
S x . A st uikding, C he C
Subdwision 1-2 Lots, An Existing Building, Corsolidation Or Per Permit 1.5% 1960
Beundary Re-Algnment
Sutdivide Land Into 3 - 100 Lots Pear Permt 15% 1960
Sundevide Land Into 101 - 200 Lats Par Permit 1.5% 3410
Swbdkvision 201-300 Lots Per Permit 15% 5870
Subdivide Land Into 301 - 400 Lots Per Permit 15% 7830
Use Only (Class 1) Paer Permit 15% 1960
Fees For Planning Permit Applications {Prescribed/Statutory) -
ulation 6
Amendments To Subdivision Plans Under Section 10 (2) OF _
Per Permit 1.4% 160
ubdivition Act
Certfication Far Subdivision Per Permt 1.5% 260
Fees For Planning Permit Applications (Prescribed/Statutory) -
Regulation 7
Ceortification For Consoldation and Other Par Parmit _ 1.4%: 1850
Fees For Planning Permit Appications (Prescribed/Statutory) -
Regulation 8
Enauirk
Witten Responses To Commercial Enguries | Per Enquiry 305 | 605
Wraten Responses To Residential Enquines ] Par Enquiry 30% I 505
‘One Dwelling (Buidings and Works To One Dwelling Only)
Estmated Cost: $0-510.000 (Class 2) Per Permt 1.5% 300
Estmated Cost: $10.000-5100.000 (Class 3} Per Permet 15% 940
Estmated Cost: $108,001 « $500.000 (Class 4) Per Permit 1.5% 19.10
Estimated Cost: $500,001 - $1,000.000 (Closs 5) Per Permt L5% 2070
isl mated Cost: $1,000,001 - 52000000 (cost of works cver $2m, Per Permit 2.55% 2220
Class 12-15 fees apply) {Class 6)
ionsite Notice {Sign) l Per Sign _ 30% I 165
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Description

Development (Application To Amend A Permit)

Unit
of

Measure

If the estimated cost of any sddibonal development 10 be permitted
by the amendment is less than $10,000 (Class 7 VicSmart)

Per Permret

F‘ Tha Estimated Cost Of Any Addeional Development Ta Be
Pecmitted By The Amendment |5 S0+ 100,000 (Ciass 11}

Per Permit
tf The Estmated Cost Gf Any Addtional Dvsiopment To Be Per Pormit
Permitted By The Amendment Is $100,001 - $1.000,000 (Cass 12)
if The Estenated Cost Of Any Addmonal Development To Be Per Permit
Parmitted By The Amendment Is $1,000,000 or more (Class 13) :
Photocopying Of Permits/Plans/Other D s
A1, A2, AD Plans (Per Pagel Each
A3 Plans/Page Each
A4 PlansiPage (Per Page) Each
Endorsed Plans Al A2 & AD (Per Page) (Includes Aschive Retrieval Each
ICosts)
Endorsed Plans A4 & A3 [Inchudes Archive Retreval Costs) Fer St
Planning Permits {inchudes Archive Retrieval Casts) NB: No Fee is
lApplicabie To Permits Issued From 2011 Availabie For Emailed Each
Electronicaity.
Planning Application R Service
Planning Appication Determination Register -Per Month Per Appication
Planning Permit Applications Register - Per Moath Fer Appication

A cthorih

Plans To The Satisfaction Of The Responsibl

14

Matters To The Sabsfaction Of The Responsbie Authority

Per Permrat

Giving Of 20 Cr Less Wiitten Notices 1-20 Letters Peér Notfication
Giving Of 21 - 30 Written Notices Por Notificaton

Giving Of 31 - 40 Wiritten Notices

Per Notfcation

Giving Of 41 - 50 Wiittan Notices

Per Notfication

iGiving Of 51 - 80 Written Notices

Per Notfcaton

Giving Of 61 - 70 Written Notices

Par Notificabon

[Giving Of 71 - 80 Wiithan Notioes

Per Notification

1Giving Of 81 - 90 Wiitten Notices

Per Notification

Glving Of 91 - 99 Wraten Notices

Per Nobfcaton

Giving Of 100 - 1989 Wiritten Noboas

Pear Notficabon

1Giving Of 200 Written Notices Or More

Pear Nobification

For On Site Notices

Second and

Subsaguent Sign

Advertising Sign, Erection And Removal

Per Notificabion

Refund Of Fees - Planning

Refund Folowing A Withdrawal Of Application After Pubilic Notice

Par Appication

Refund Followng A Withdrawal Of The Application When
Assessment Has Commenoed But Price To Public Notice

Per Applcation

Refund Folowing A Withdrawal Of The Application When No
Assessmont Has Commenced

Per Appication

Refund Of Other Plarning Relsted Application Fees (Note: No Refund
s Appicabie For The Public Nobce Costs)

Per Agpication

Refund Of Plarning Permit Appication Fee Or An Application To
Amend A Planning Permit Fee

Per Applcation

Financial Year

Proposed
Charge

¢
=l

2020-21

Financlal Year

Charge

Difference

Current Charge

%

Charge
Difference
S

1.5% 1700
1.5% 2300
1.5% 500
2.9% 030
313% 0.10
3.0%% 005
3.2% 050
3.0% 135
0% 190
3.0% 200
30% 200
15% 430
3.0% 6.75

10% 9.70

3.0% 12.55
20% 1540
3.0% 1750
30% 2065
30% 2320
20% 2550
30% 28.3%
3.0% 2855
10% 5700
3.0% 165

3.0% .00
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1-22

Financial Year

Unit AR Charge Charge
Description of Proposed 2 .2 Difference  Difference
< Current Charge
Measure Charge .
¢ ¢
{incl GST)
Class 11 - Other Development (Less Than $100,000) Per Appication 1.5% 1700
1Clas3 12 - Other Development ($100.001 To $1.000,000§ Per Appihcation L5% 2300
IClass 13 - Other Development (51,000,001 Or More} Par Apphcation 1.5% 80.70
IC! 3~ 1 Dwelling (Less Th 1 b 3 develo ent N
lass 3 - 1 Dwelling (Less Than $10.000 and Developme Por Apptcation 1.5% 200
Assooated With An Existing Single Dweling On A Lot
ICIs5s 4 - One Dweling (510,001 To $100,000) Per Applcation 15% 940
IClass 5 - One Dweling [S100.001 To $500.000) Per Appicaticn 1.5% 18.10
IClass 6 - One Dweling (5500.001 Te $2.0000000 Per Applcation 1.5% 20.70
IClass 7« VicSmant (Less Than $10,000) Per Applcaticn 1.5% 300
IClass B - VicSmart {Over $10,000) Per Application 15% 6.40
Class 9 « VicSmant (Subdwision] Per Appication 15% 300
Sutrckvide Land Into 2 Lots Per Apphcation 15% 1960
Subdivide Land Into 3 - 100 Lots Per Appication 15% 1980
[Sutidivide Land Into 101 - 200 Lots Par Apphcation 1.5% 39.10
Satvdivide Land Into 201 - 300 Lots Per Appication 15% 5870
Subdvide Land Into 301 - 400 Lots Per Applcation 15% 78.30
if The Estimated Cost Of Any Addional Deveiopment Ta Be
P hcation 1.5% 9.40
Permitted By The Amendment Is Less Than $20,000 {Class 1) rApplcs
Appl won To Ame y of Vit F Ot Than A
Application To Amend Any Other VicSmart Peenst (Other Than A Per Abgscation 1L5% 300
Class 7,8 O 9) [Class 10)
173 Agreements
Application ta Amend Or End A 5173 Agreement Per Applcation 15% 920
Dwellings (Appication To Amend A Permit For Bulldings
Works To A Single Dwelling Or Ancllary}
if The Estimated Cost Of Any Addtional Development To Be )
. Par Parmit 1.5% 300
Permtted By The Amendment Is $0-10.000 IClass 3)
H The E ted Cost Of Any Addmional Development To Be
he Estimated Cost Of Any " sonal oovren. 0 Be Pet Permit 15% 240
Perritted By The Amendment s 510,000 - 100,000 (Class 4)
it The Estmated Cost Of Any Addtonal Devslopment To Be R
Per Parmt 1.5% 1910
Parmitted By The Amendment Is $100001 - $500.000 (Class 5)
if The Estimated Cost Of Any Add®ional Development To Be . . .
N Per Perirat 1.5% 200
Parmitted By The Amendment s SS00,001 - $2 000,000 {Class 6)
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{Application To Amend A Permit)

Sutidivide An Existing Buikding. Land Ints 2 Laots, Realgn Common

Regulation (2018) Clause 153

Building Services

Per Perirat 1.5% 19.60
Boundary and Consoldations {Class 17,18 & 19} )
Subdinde Land Into 3 « 100 Lots [Class 209 Per Permit 1.5% 1980
[Subckvide Land Into 101 - 200 Lots (Class 20) Per Permix L5% 3%.10
Subdivide Land Into 201 - 300 Lots (Class 20) Per Permit 1.5% 5870
Sutdivide Land Inte 301 - 400 Lots (Class 20) Per Permit 1L5% 78.30
Bond Administration Fee
[Subdision Bond Administration Fee [ Per Appicaticn RSO PGSR0 0% 2350
{Submission Of Plans (To Satisfy A Permit Condition)
Resubmission Of Plans (To Satisfy Permit Conditions) First Set Free, | 2nd & Subsequent 20% 475
Sexood and Subsequent Sets Lodgement - -
VicS: L de To Permit
if The Estimated Cost Gf Any Add®ional Devel et To Be
5 - O ny won eiopmen o Per Permit 1.5% 6.40
Permitted By The Amendment Is $10,000 Or More {Class 8)
VicSmart Amend Subdivision Or Consoldate Land Applicasion (Cass R
' 0 S Appication (L3 Per Permit 1.5% 300
1
Application To Amend Any Other VicSmart Peemit [Other Than A
PoRcase . " A ¢ Per Permit 15% 3200
Class 7,8 O 9) [Clasz 10)
|VicSmart Application
Estimated Cost: $0-510,000 (Class 7) Par Permit 1.5% 300
Estmated Cost: More Than 510,000 {Class 8) Per Permit 165% 640
Sutdivide Or Consolidate Land (Class 9) Par Permit 1.5% 300
Lodgement Fees
Pre-Applcation Advice 3-7 Dwellings Pear Applcation 31.0% 7.75
Pre-Appicaton Advice 7 to less than 20 Owelings Per Appication 0% 154%
Pre-Appicaton Advice 20+ Dwelings Par Appication 3.0% 2250
'Report & Consent
Repont & Consent for ngs N A S 1 1o Hooding - VBA
epark Consaat far Puliciane in Amns Suiiect 1o fooding - vo Per Appication _ o -

Demelon of A resdential Dwaling and Outbuildings - Net on

Each
boundary
Demolition of A residential Dwelling and Outbuildings - on boundary Each
Dweling Alterations & Additions $40.001 - $200,000 Cost Of Works Eacth
Dweling Altevations & Additions $200.001 - $350.000 Cost Of Each
Works
Dweling Alterations & Addtions $350,001 - $500,000 Cost Of Each
Works )
Dweling Alterations & Acdtions >$500,001 Cost Of Works Each
New Dweling <»5350.000 Cost Of Works Each
New Dweling $350,001 - $500,000 Cost Of Weeks Each
New Dwelling >5500.001 Cost Of Works Each

20% 11.15
30% 39.20
2.0% 4280
20% 59.65
1.0% 46,40
2.0% 53,70
2.0% 76.00
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Attachment 1

cription

Unit
of

Measure

Building Application Fees - Other
ICarportiGarage/Shade Structure/\Water Tank/Verandsh/GazeboMast Each
poles/Antennae o
Demolition Other Thaa Dweling Each
FencesRataning Wails Each
Rebicck/Restump Each
Signage Each
Swimming PoclaSpas <= $100,000 Cost Of Works Each
ISwimming Pools/Spas > $100.000 Cost Of Warks £ach
Underpin Each
Bullding Appplication Fees - Change Of Use
IChange Of Use - Othar £ach
Charge Of Lise Class 1A To 18 <=550.000 Cost Of Works Each
Charge Of Uss Class 1A To 1B >550,000 Cost Of Works Each
Bullding Appplication Fees - Multi Dwelling
Dua! Occupancy <=5$350,000 Cost Of Works Each
Dual Qccupancy $350.001 - $500,000 Cost OFf Works Each
Duat Ocospancy >$500,000 Cost Of Works Each
Mufit-Unst Development > 2 Dwelbrgs Each
Building Fees Professional Assessments
RBS Termination Fach
Reg 608 Fartial Complance Determination Each
Building Permit Advice (Writhen Advice) Each Apphcation
Fire Safety - Essentiat Safety Measure Determinatons 1
Inspections Not inchuded In Bulding Permit Fees Each
Reg 503 - Subdbvision Statement Fach Applcation
Sub-DOression Report For Commercial Buldngs Per Repart
St Dinision Report For Multisle Drwellings ([Excesding Two) Por Report
Sub-Division Report For Two Dwellings Fer Report
Assessment Following Part 8 Action On Coundil lssued Perrnits Per Hour
Fee For Aterations To Buikding Determinations - Regulation 608 Each
Foa For ARernative Solution Determinations By MBS Each
Fee For Change Of Use To Buiding Deteeminations - Regulation Each
1021
Foe For Combine Alotment Statement - Regulation 502 Each
Fee For MFB Reports Under Regulstion 309 & 1003 Each
Fee For Occupancy Permit For An Existing Budding Each
ModsAltemative Assessments - Domestic Each
Mode/Altecnativg Assasamants - Other Each
Permit Variation - Mincr- Change Of Name etc. Each
Permit Variation « Other (Naot Minor) £ach
Temporary Occupancy Permit - Piace Of Pubic Emtertainment Each
Tempoeary Occupancy Permit - Temporary Structure Fach
Notices and Orders
Request to Retan Nlegal Building Woreks - Class 1 &2 1
Request to Retan Begal Building Works - Class 34 9 1
Request to Retain Negal Buillding Works - Cass 10 1
Additional Inspection Each
= ion Of Time
Applications For Extension To Commence Work 1 Par Pesmit
Fees for Non-Regulatory Services

Apphication for copy of buslding penmit documents / Pians - Class 1 or
10 [sngle dwaling, non-refundable]

Soe Description

Application for copy of bullding permit documents / Plans - Class 1 or
10 [unts'multiple dweilings, non-refundable)

Sce Description

appication for nopy of building permit documents / Plans - Classes 2

. See Descnption
to 9 (commercial, non-refundabile)
Copying Of Plans AD - A2 (Per Sheet) Per Sheet
Copyira Of Plans A3 {Per Sheat) Per Shoet
ICopying Of Plans A4 [Por Sheet) Per Sheet

Current Charge

Charge

Difference

%

<

Charge

Difference

0% Z155
3.0% 2430
30% 2198
3.056 31,20
3.0% 2155
20% 2158
30% 3000
3.0% 3135
3.0 5570
3.0% 47 80
2.0%: 59.60
2.0% 54,65
30% 13.00
3.0% 260
0 2885
3% 540
30% 1670
3.0% 5640
3.0% 520
3.0%
3.0%
30%
3.0% 28855
305 2885
20% 36.05
20% 2885
3.0% 1585
30% 1585
0% 7.30
30% 12.75
5.0% 3005
5. 4810
5.0% 1805
505 635
| as0
3515
176880
030
0.10
005
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W 2020-21
Financial Year

Financlal Year

Unit Charge Charge
Description of Proposed , : Difference  Difference
< Current Charge
Measure Charge G, S
S
fincl GST)
|Lodgement Fees
Value Of Bukting Work > $5000 Each 1.5% 185
|Non-Residential Buillding Fees - Class 5- 9
Addtional Inspections Each 0% 4680
Final inspection Of A Lapsad Permit Each A% 14,60
Mandatory Inspections Each 3.0% 605
Alterations and Additional To Building <=5 1M Cost OF Works Each 3.0% 19.85
Alterations and Addtional To Buiding >$1M Cost Of ‘Waorks Each
New Building <=51M Cast Of Works Each 3.0 3985
New Building >51M Cost Of Works Each
|Property Enquirk
Reg 51 - Request For Information Each 15% 070
Refund Of Fees - Bulding
Buiiding Permir Applcation With Assessment Uindertaken Each
Buikding Permit Application With No Assessment Undertaken Each
Couna|l Report and Conser.:i Applicaton With Assessment Each Reuliation
Undertaken Without Decsion
ICounci! Report and Consent Application With No Assessment _
R Eath Reguiation
Undertaken
Residential Bulding Fees - Class 243
|Alterations & Additions To Bulkding <=5 1M Cost Of Works Each 3.0% 19.30
Alterations & Additions To Buikiing >S1M Cost Of Works Fach
New Building <=51M Cost OF Works Each 30% 198%
Now Building »S1M Cost Of Warks Each
Of Fees For Application To Coundl Acting As A
Reporting Authority Pursuant To Reg 2.2 Of The Building
Prowvision Of Pr Ownership Details For The Purpase Of The
_ ety v pe Per Agpication 3.0% 195
Buikding Regulations - Repart and Consent Natificstion By Apphicanmt
Publc Notice Of Application For The Consent & Repert Of Counct Each Application 30% 395
- 1L Report and Cons - Parl 4 Applicat
OMMments n erz Of Repor _md (t: sent - Parl 4 Application See Description 3.0% 14565
[Retraspective Application For RACH
Building Above Or Below Certain Public Facilties - Per Additional
Am 9 O w ublh . Adah See Dascription 1.5% 430
Clause
Buikling Abeve Or Below Certain Public Facikties - Per Single Clause See Description L5% 430
Corstruction On Land Liable To Flooding Lable Te Uncontroled
- ke See Doscnption 1.5% 430
Owverdand Flow - Per Addtional Clause
Constructon On Land Lisdle To Fooding Liabke To Uncontrolled o b -
N See Desonption 1.5% 430
Overland Flow - Per Single Clause
Corstruchion Over An Easement Vested In Counaol See Description 30% 1050
Progecting Of The Buiktin ond The Street Al ent - Par
ojecting C Buikding Beyond o grenon See Description 1.5% 430
Additional Clauso
Projecting Of The Building Beyond The Street Alignment - Per Single - .
- Ses Descrption 1L.5% 430
Clause
Pubiic Protection Reg 116 Peor Appécation 1.5% 440
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S5 2020-21
Financial Year

¢ Financlal Year
Unit Charge Charge

of Propos o > Difference
" Current Charge
Measure Charge %

&
B

{incl GST)

Section 29 A - Decision i Planning Permit Reausred For Demottion Por Permt 1.4% 1.20
Report and Consent (Part 5) See Description 1.5% 430
Sitng Of Buldings Other Than In Accordance 'With Prescriptive

Requrements Of Part 4 Of The Bulding Reguiations - Per Single r Doscnption 1.5% 430
Clause

[Swimming Pool/Spa Registration [ombined} Per Registration L6 130
Swimming Pool/Spa search fee Per Registration ~100.0% -47.20
ISwimnmng Pool/Spa Registration Per Regsteation L6% 050
Swimming Pool/Spa Barmier Certification - Compliant Per certficate 1.5% 030
Swimming Pool/'Spa Barrier Certification - Non-Compliant Peér centificate L5% 580
Swimming Pool/Spa Inspection Senvice pes Inspecticn 13.3% 42,50

Environmental Health

Food Act Premises Community Groups & Charities

Thes Fee Is To Be Applied To Food Stalis/Mobede Food Vans Hun By
IChartties & Community Groups

Food Act Premises Food Premises Registration Transfer

Per Apphcation

Commurnty Groups & Chanes (ANl Classas)

Food Act Premises Food Stalls/Maobile Food Vans Registration
Transfe

Community Groups & Chanties (AR Classes) Per Appication

Transter Appication Fee For All Food Fremises

Food Act Premises New Registration Fees (Class 1 Or 2)

Fee Ta Establsh New Pramases [ Par Apphcation 3.0% l 40.15
Food Act Premises New Regi Son Fees (Class 3)

Fee To Estabish Naw Premeses [ Par Appication 10% I 1555
Registered Pramises Refund Of Registration Fees (Less

! Foeo)

Al To June Per Applestion

LJarsary To March Per Appication

lidy To September Per Applcation

October To December Per Applcaticn

Administration Fee For Food Act and Pubiic Health and Wellbeing

Per Appication 2.0% ass
Act Pramesos
Food Act Premises Registration and Renewal
Pramises With Excess OF 5 Employaes - Base Fea For Agditional .
Peor Applcation 1.9% 035
IStaft Above SFTE
Renowal Class 1 Per Applcation 310% 1980
Renewsl Class 2 Per Applcation 3.0% 2055
Rernewal Class 3 Per Appicaton 3I0% 1530
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-Term Food Act Registrati

('

Food Act Registraticn {Up To 1 Month) For Temparary Premises Only Per Appication 0% 155
Registration Associated With Registered Fixed

Premises

Fae For Streatrader Component Attached To R torad Fued

» oo v Fer Appication 2.0% I 585

Premses

Miscellaneous

Socondary inspection Foe [For Nan-Complance Follow Up) Per Applcation 20% 440
| ate Renswal Penalty Fee Por Penalty 20% 430
Plan Assessmént Fee Per Apphcation 2.0% 8135
Septic Tark Fermit Per Applcation 2.0% 970
Sodictor Enquiry [Response Within 10 Days) Per Appication 20% 200
iChange of Premises Risk Classication [Business Activities) Per Appication 3.0% 600
Public Health and Wellbeing Act P ibed A dation Initial

Regls

Prescribed Accomenodation - Inkial Registration Fee Per Appication 20% 2005
Public Health and Wellbeing Act Premises Initial Registration

Tattoosts, Beauty Partours and Skin Penetration Per Apphcation

LAquatic Fadlities - Category One [Registration) Per Agpication
'ﬁﬂc Health and Wedlbeing Act Premises Renewal of Registration

Fees

Tattoosts. Beauty Pardours and Skin Penetration Per Appicabion 20% 410
Aquatic Fadlines - Calegory One [Renewal Per Applcation

Public Health and Wellbeing Act Promises Refund Of Registration
Fees To Be Caloufated and Charged On A Quarterly Prorata Basis
For New Premises Less Administration Fee

#
&
&

July To September Per Applcation
October To Decomber Per Appicabion
arwsary To March Per Apphcation
1April To June Par Applcation
Public Health and Weillbeing Act Prescribed A dats
R | of Registration Fees
Proscribed Accommodation Per Apphcation 20% 650
|Public Health and Wedbeing Act P R Tenanch
Caravan Park - New Registration Per Appication
[Caravan Park - Renewal Of Registration Per Appication
Caravan Park - Transfer Of Registration Per Apphcation 0% 235
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3 2020-21
Financial Year

¢ Financlal Year
Unit Charge Charge

of Proposed 2
Y Current
Measure Charge

&
=

¢l GST)

Public Heath and Wellbeing Act One Off Hairdresser Registration

Hairgresse | Per Appiicaticn 3.0% 7640

Public Health and Wellbeing Act Premises Transfer Of Registration

Transfer Appication Fea For Al Fublic Health and Welbeiny
¢ e Per Appication 20% 10.10
Prernses

General Enqui

Wraten Responses To Musd-Use'Commercialindustnal Enquiries [ Each
Written Responses To Residential Enquiries | Each
|Photocopying Of Plans/Policies/Studies/Other Documents

A0, AL & AZ Pans ! Page Perc Paga
A3 Plans [ Page (Per Page) Per Page
Ad Plans / Page (Per Page) Par Page
Erdorsed Plans A2, Al & AO (Per Page) Fer Page
Endorsad Plans Ad & A3 (Per Pagal Per Sat

Planning Sch o dm

Combined Amendment (Stage 1 + 50% OF Planning Permit Appin
fee. Or, Planning Permit Appin Fee + 50% Of Stage 1. Whichever s Each
£

Greater) - Refer Ta Urban Plhaning For Planning Permil Appin Fee
Schedule,
Lkely [0 Recewe Income From One Proponent Led Amendment tach L5% 4445
Mail Cunt Costs (Cost Recowery) - Planning Scheme Amendments Each 27% Q.25
Stage 1: Amendment requaest {20(4) Ministerial Amendment Each 1.5% 5525
Stage 1. Amendment request {704) Ministerisl Amendment Ench 15% 1400
S1age 2: Consider S ssons (11 Yo jand Inchuding) 20
44)95 Consider Submissions | afa Q) Each 1.5% 44010
ISubmssions)
Stage 2: Consider Submissions [Submissions That Exceed 20

o e Each 1.5% 58830
ISUDMEsSons)
Srage 3. Adoption Each 1.5% 700
S1age 4. Approval by Minister tach 1.5% 700

30 | 540
30% | 400

3,0% 030
35% 0.10
33% 005
3.0% 0.45
30% 130

Public Notification (Exhibition/Advertising) Of Applications
Public Notice By Sign On See | Per Sign

Public Notification (Exhibiton/Advertising) Of Applications:

Pubibe Notice By Government Gazatte Per Notoe

Public Notice By Newspaper Advertsemont Per Agvertisement

Parkiet Program
Long-Term Parklet {1 Car Space) Per ften
Long-Term Parklet {Each Adatonal Car Space) Per tem

0.0% 0.00
0.0% .00
0.0% 000
0.0% 0.00
0.0% 000

Long-Term Parklet Formt Per invoice
Short-Term Parklet Lease (1 Car Space) Per Hem
Short-Term Paridet Lease |Each Addational Car Space) Per tem

Stef il
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1. Purpose

The Local Government Act 2020 requires each council to prepare a Revenue and Rating Plan to cover a
minimum period of four years following each Cauncil election. The Revenue and Rating Plan establishes
the revenue raising framework within which the Council proposes to work.

The purpose of the Revenue and Rating Plan is to determine the most appropriate and affordable
revenue and rating approach for Moreland City Council which in conjunction with other income sources
will adequately finance the objectives in the Council Plan. It provides the key strategic directions that
inform Council's financial decision making to ensure that sufficient funds can be derived to enable the
Coundil Plan and maintain financial viability over the medium and long term,

Strategies outlined in this plan align with the objectives contained in the Councii Plan and will feed into
our budgeting and long-term financial planning documents, as well as other strategic planning
documents under ocur Council’s strategic planning framework :

Community Vision Financial Plan

Asset Plan

Revenue & Rating

Council Plan Plan

Workforce Plan

Annual Budget

This plan will explain how Council calculates the revenue needed to fund its activities, and how the
funding burden wilt be apportioned between ratepayers and other users of Council facilities and
services. :

In particular, this plan will set out decisions that Council has made in relation to rating options available
to it under the Local Government Act 2020 to ensure the fair and equitable distribution of rates amongst
Councdil's ratepayers. It will also set out principles that are used in decisicn making for other revenue
sources such as fees and charges.

It is also important to note that this plan does not set revenue targets for Coundil, it outlines the strategic
framework and decisions that inform how Council will go about calculating and collecting its revenue.
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2. Introduction

Coundl provides a number of services and fadilities to our local community, and in doing so, must collect
revenue to cover the cost of providing these services and fadiities.

Council’s revenue sources include:

* Rates and Charges

* Waste charges

¢ Grants from other levels of Government

* Statutory Fees and Fines

¢ User Fees

¢ Cash and non-cash contributions from other parties
* Interest from investments

* Sale of Assets

Rates are the most significant revenue source for Cound!.and make up roughly 72% of its annual income
as depicted by the chart below.

Chart 1: Financisl Revenue by Percentage — Source: Draft Budget of for financial year 2021/22

Other Income
3%

Grants

Rates &
Charges
7%

The introduction of the Fair Ge Rates System (rate capping) has provided substantial financial challenges
to Council's long term financial sustainability and continues to restrict Councils ability to raise revenue to
maintain service delivery levels and invest in community assets. This strategy will address Council’s
reliance on rate income and provide options to actively reduce that reliance.

Coundil provides a wide range of services to the community, often for a fee or charge. The nature of
these fees and charges generaily depends on whether they relate to statutory or discretionary services,
Some of these, such as statutory planning fees, are set by State Government statute and are commonly
known as regulatory fees. In these cases, councils usually have no control over service pricing. However,
in relation to other services, Council has the ability to set a fee or charge and will set that fee based on
the principles outlined in this revenue and rating plan.

Coundil revenue can also be adversely affected by changes to funding from other levels of government.
Some grants are tied to the delivery of council services, whilst many are tied directly to the delivery of
new community assets, such as roads or sports pavifions. It is impaortant for Councit to be clear about
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what grants it intends to apply for, and the obligations that grants create in the delivery of services or
infrastructure,

3. Community Engagement

The Revenue and Rating Plan outlines Council’s decision making process on how revenues are
calculated and collected. The following public consultation process will be/was followed to ensure due
consideration and feedback is received from relevant stakeholders,

Revenue and Rating Plan community engagement process:
« Draft Revenue and Rating Plan prepared by officers (March 2021}
« Draft Revenue and Rating Plan placed on public exhibition {17 May - 31 May 2021}
+ Community engagement through local news cutlets and soqal media {May 2021)
* Feedback Forum (8 June 2021)

¢ Draft Revenue and Rating Plan {with any rews:ons) pmed te Council meeting for adoption
{24 June 2021)

4. Rates and Charges

Rates are property taxes that allow Council to raise rtvmue 1o fund.essential publ: services to cater to
their municipal populaticn. Importantly, it is a taxation syshm (mtmcludes ﬂexobsmvlor coundcils to utilise
different tools in its rating structure to awommodate |ssuespﬂqnhy and to ensure fairmess in rating for
all ratepayers.

Coundil has established a rating structure oompnsad ot;wo key efsnents These are:
* General Rates - Basw on property vaues (usmg 'g.ap:tal ?mproved Valuabon methodologyl,

Councd to ratepaye«' : Who bamﬁtﬁom a serv&

The fovmdifar cak:ulalfrig Generafﬂates exdudhgany addrtiona! charges, arrears or additional
supplemenmy ratesis:

. Valuwon {Capnal lmprom Valuefx Rate in the Dollar

Council has & unifom’g'me in the ddlur for each rating category.

Rates and charges are an h‘hportapt\source of revenue, accounting for over 72% of operating revenue
received by Council. The coﬂécmmﬁ rates is an important factor in funding Council services.

Planning for future rate i moreases is therefore an essential component of the long term financial planning
process, and plays a significant role in funding both additional service delivery and the increasing costs
related to providing Council services,

Council is aware of the balance between rate revenue (as an impartant income source} and community
sensitivity to rate increases. With the introduction of the State Government’s Fair Go Rates legislation, all
rate increases are capped to a rate declared by the Minister for Local Gavernment, which is usually
announced in December for the following financial year,

Coundil currentiy utilises a service charge to fully recover the cost of Council’s waste services and
provides for future landfill rehabilitation costs, The garbage service charge is not capped under the Fair
Go Rates legislation, and Coundil will continue to allocate surplus funds from this charge towards the
provision of waste services,
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4.1 Rating legislation

The legislative framework set cut in the Local Government Act 1989 determines councils ability to
develop a rating system. The framework provides significant flexibility for Coundcil to tailor a system that
suits its needs,

Section 155 of the Local Government Act 1989 provides that a Council may declare the following rates
and charges on rateable land:

* General rates under Section 158

* Municipal charges under Section 159

* Service rates and charges under Section 162

* Special rates and charges under Section 163

The recommended strategy in relation to municipal charges, ser _ia:t:es and charges and special rates

and charges are discussed later in this document.

In raising Council rates, Council is required to primarily use the valua‘tlm of the rateable property to levy
rates. Section 157 (1) of the Local Government Act 1989 provides Couh:lt with three choices in terms of
which valuation base to utifise. They are: Site ValuaMCap«tal Improved Vahabon and Net Annual
Value.

The advantages and disadvantages of the respective vduat»on basis are dnsmssédfunher in this
document. Whilst this document cutlines Council's strategyregarding rates revenue, rates data will be
contained in the Council's Annuat Budgetasrngred by thel.otal Government Act 2020 and the
integrated planning and reporting requnremen&& the act,

Section 94(2) of the Local Government Act 2020 stétesmat Coundlmust adopt a budget by 30 June
each year (or at another tametpgd by the Mmister) to mduh:...
a) thetotal amoum tbat me Council mmds tma.se wmes and charges,
b) a statement. u o whetheﬂhe rates wm be raised by the application of a uniform rate or a
differential rat's : Y
c) _adeseription of aﬂv ﬁudcaemonmt of ¢ 9 € rates, if applicable;
d) :Nthe Council p(oposesme declare ami(ocm rate, the matters spedfied in section 160 of
W the Local Govaﬂ'ment Act1989
€] " ifthe Council propqses to dedate a differential rate for any land, the matters specified in
sccbon 161{2) ofmel.ocal Govemment Act 1989;

Section 94(3) of the Local Gwemmalt Act 2020 also states that Council must ensure that, if applicable,
the budget also contains. astatement-

a) thatthe CouncR Imends to apply for a special arder to increase the Council's average rate
cap for the financial year or any other financial year; or

b) that the Council has made an application to the ESC for a special order and is waiting for
the outcome of the applications; or

c) that a special Order has been made in respect of the Council and specifying the average
rate cap that applies for the financial year or any other financial year.

This ptan cutlines the principles and strategic framework that Coundi will utilise in calculating and
distributing the rating burden to preperty owners, however, the quantum of rate revenue and rating
differential amounts will be determined in the annual Victorian City Council budget.
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4.2 Rating principles
Taxation Princi

When developing a rating strategy, in particular with reference to differential rates, a Council should give
consideration to the following good practice taxation principles:

* Weaith Tax

* Equity

* Efficiency

* Simplicity

¢ Benefit

* Capacity to Pay

* Diversity.

Wealth Tax

The "wealth tax” principle implies that the rates paid are depgndent upon the value of a ratepayer’s real
property and have no correlation to the individual ratepayer's consumption of services or the perceived
benefits derived by individual ratepayers from the expenditures funded from rates.

Equity

Horizontal equity - ratepayers in similar situations should:pay simiidramounts of ratés (ensured mainty
by accurate property valuations, undertaken in 3 consistent mamer their class'ﬁcatm into homogenous
property classes and the right of appeal agalnst valuation).

Vertical Equity — those who are better off shouldmymote rates than those worse off (the rationale
applies for the use of progressive and prcpomonal income taxation ltimpl ies a “relativity” dimension to
the faimess of the tax burdan]

Efficiency

Economic efficiency is measured by meextent to wl'nch productnon ‘and consumption decisions by
people are affected by rates,

Simplicity
How easily 8 rates sVSﬁem can be understcod by raﬂepavers and the practicality and ease
of admmisttatuon

The extent to which,there i$ a nexus between consumption/benefit and the rate burden.

Capacity to Pay i
The capacity of ratepayergcr groupss of ratepayers to pay rates.

The capacity of ratepayers within a group to pay rates.

The rating challenge for Council therefore is to determine the appropriate batancing of competing
considerations.
R i R Pringip}
Property rates will:
* be reviewed annually,
* not change dramatically from one year to next, and

* be sufficient to fund current expenditure commitments and deliverables outiined in all relevent
Plans.
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4.3 Determining the Rating System - Uniform or Differential?

As highiighted in Section 3, Council may apply a uniform rate or differential rates to address the needs of
the Council. They are quite different in application and have different administrative and appeal
mechanisms that need to be considered,

Uniform rate

Section 160 of the Act stipulates that if 3 Council declares that general rates will be raised by the
application of a uniform rate, the Council must specify a percentage as the uniform rate. Rates will be
determined by multiplying that percentage by the value of the land.

Differential Rates
Advantages of a Differential rating system

The perceived advantages of utilising a differential rating system are:

o Thereis greater fiexibility to distribute the rate burden bgtween all ¢lasses of property, and therefore
link rates with the ability to pay and reflecting the tax deductibility.of rates for commercial and
industrial premises:;

¢ Differential rating allows Council to better refiect the investment requ:red by Coum:nl to establish
infrastructure to meet the needs of the commercial and mdusmal sector;

e Enables Council to encourage deve-opments through its fating approach e.g. encourage building on
vacant blocks;

o Allows Council to reflect the unigue <ird;mstanao; of some rating categories where the application
of a uniform rate may create an inequitable outcome: this 1§ however limited by the new
requirements introduced undersection 161 (2A) and (2B of the Act:.

e Allows Council disgretion in the l,mposiuo'nfof 'rates to ‘facllitste and enccurage appropriate
development of its muaicipal distvict in the bestinterest of the community’.

Disadvantages of a Differential nﬁnw
The pergeived dlsadvantaqu in apoMng differential utmg are:

e Thejustification of the differential ratecan at times be difficult for the various rating groups to accept
giving rise t queries, objections and complaints where the differentials may seem to be excessive.

o Differential rates gan be confusing to ratepayers, as they may have difficulty in understanding the
system. Some rating.categorieS may feef they are unfavourably treated because they are paying a
higher level of rates than other ratepayer groups.

o Differential rating involves a degree of administrative complexity as properties continually shift from
one type to anocther requiring Coundcil to update its records. Ensuring the accuracy/integrity of
Coundcil's database is critical to ensure that properties are correctly classified into their differential
rate category.

o Council may not achieve the objectives it aims for through differential rating. For example, Council
may set its differential rate objectives to levy a higher rate on land not developed, however, it is
uncertain as to whether the differential rate achieves those objectives.
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Summary

Moreland City Council applies uniform rating {a uniform rate in the dollar) across all rateable properties,
Uniform rating ensures all ratepayer groups are treated equally, as differential rating may be seen an
unfair and excessive towards certain ratepayer groups.

4.4 Determining which valuation base to use

As outlined, under the Local Government Act 1989, Coundil has three options under the Local
Government Act as to the valuation base it elects to use.

They are:

Capital Improved Valuation (CIV) - Value of land and improvements upon the land

Site Valuation (SV) - Value of land cnly

Net Annual Value (NAV) - Rental valuation based on CIV. For residential and farm properties,
NAV is calculated at 5 per cent of the Capital Improved Value. For commercial and industrial
properties NAV is calculated as the greater of the estimated annualrental value or 5 per cent of
the CIV.

Capital Improved Value (CIV)

Capital Improved Valuation is the most commenly used valuation base by Victorian Loca! Government
with more than 70 Councils applying this nvgthddology. Based on the value of both land and all
improvements on the land, it is relatively easy:to understand by ratépayers as it equates to the market
value of the property.

The key driver of using GIV.is the abifity to apply differential rates {should this rating option be used).
Section 161 of the Local Gavernment Act 1989 provides that a Council may raise any general rates by
the application of a differential rate if =

It uses the capital improved value svsteﬁi bfvduéng land; and
It considers that a différential rate will contribute to the equitable and efficient carrying out of its
functions, )

Where a Council does not utilise Capital Improved Valuation, it may enly apply limited differential rates in
relation to farm land, urban farm land or residential use land.

mdmwlmmvmwﬂ

The main advantages of using Capital Improved Valuation are:

o Capital-improved value includes all improvements, and hence is often supported on the basis that it
more closely reflects “capacity to pay”. The CIV rating method takes into account the full
development value of the property, and hence better meets the equity criteria than Site Value and
NAV,

o \With the current frequency of valuations {every two year), the market values are more predictable
which has an impact on the number of objections resuiting from valuations,

o The concept of the market value of property is far more easity understood with CIV rather than NAV
or SV.

e Most Councils in Victoria have now adopted CIV which makes it easier to compare relative
movements in rates and valuations across Councils.
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Disadvantages of using CIV

The main disadvantage with CIV is the fact that rates are based on the total property value which may
not necessarily refiect the income level of the property owner as with pensioners and low-income
earners,

Site Value (SV)

Although the Act provides for Councils to use Site Value as the basis of valuation, very few Coundils
have done so due to the very limited ability to apply differential rates.

Advantages of Site Value
e Thereis a perception that under site valuation, a uniform rate would promote development of land.
¢ Scope for possible concessions for urban farm land and residential use land.

Dbodvm in using Site Value .
SV does not consider the value of improvements, ltshnfts mare of the: burden to property owners
that have larger areas of land. Typically, flats, units-and townhouses wlltpay lower rates compared
to stand alone houses on a suburban black of Jand, as the underlying land area is smaller,

e SV will reduce Council's rating flexibility a2nd options to deal wo(h any rating hequmes due to the
removal of the ability to levy differential rates;

o The rate-paying community has greater difficulty in undersundmg the SV valuanon on their rate
notices, as indicated by many inquiries from ratepayers on this issue handied by Council's Citizen
Services and Property Revenue staff each year,

In very many ways, it is difficult 10 see an equity argument being served by the implementation of Site
Valuation in Moretand City Council, therefore this methiad Is not recommended.

Net Annual Value (NAV)

Net annual value, In concept, represents the annual rental value of a property. However, in practice,
NAV is closely linked to capkal impravid value for residential. Valuers derive the NAV of residential
properties directiy as 5 per centof CIV. incontrast to the treatment of residential properties, Net Annual
Value for commercial and industrial properties is assessed with regard to actual market rentai, This
differing treatment of commercial versus residential and farms has led to some suggestions that all
properties should be valued on a rental basis.

Overall, the use of NAV is nét supported. For residential ratepayers, actual rental values pose some
preblems. The artificial rental estimate used may not represent actual market value, and means the base
is the same as CIV but is harder to understand. In choosing a valuation base, Councils must decide on
whether they wish to adopt a differential rating system (different rates in the dollar for different property
categories) or a uniform rating system (same rate in the dollar). If a Council was to choose the former,
under the Act it must adopt either of the CIV or NAV methods of rating

Summary

Moredand City Coundll applies Capital Improved Value (CIV] to all properties within the municipality to
consider the fully developed value of the property. This basis of valuation considers the total market
value of the land plus buildings and ather improvements. CIV is considered to be the closest
approximation te an equitable basis for distribution of the rating burden. It should be noted that more
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than 70 Victorian Councils apply CIV as their rating base and as such, it has a3 wider community
acceptance and understanding than the other rating bases.

Property Valuations

The Valuation of Land Act 1960 is the principle legislation in determining property valuations, Under
the Valuation of Land Act 1960, the Victorian Valuer-General conducts property valuations on an annual
basis. Victorian City Council 2pplies a Capital Improved Valuation (CIV) to all properties within the
municipality to take into account the full development value of the property. This basis of valuation takes
into account the total market value of the land including bulldings and other improvements.

The value of land is always derived by the principal of valuing land for its highest and best use at the
relevant time of valuation.

Coundil needs to be mindful of the impacts of revaluations on theya(tous property types in implementing
the differential rating strategy outlined in the previous section wmure that rises and falls in Coundil
rates remain affordable and that rating 'shocks’ are mitigated 1o some degree.

Supplementary Valuations

Supplementary valuations are carried out for a varfety of reasons including re2oning, subdivisions,
amalgamations, renovations, new constructions, extenisions, occupancy changes and corrections. The
Victorian Valuer-General is tasked with undertaking sunblementaty tevaluations and advises Council on
a monthly basis of valuation and Austraban Valuahon Props:y Cius:ﬁcauon Code (AWCC) changes.

Supplementary valuations bring the value.af ﬂ\t affected propel&,' into line with the general valuation of
other properties within the municipality. Obhduonstn supplemenhzy valuations can be lodged in

accordance with Part 3 of the Valuation of Lahd Act 1960 Any obiecﬁons must be lodged with Council
within two months of the ussuoqt the Suppbemantazy rate .

mumm

Part 3 of the Valuation of LandAct 1980 provides thita property owner may lodge an chjection

against the valuation of a propefty. of the Australian V3luation Property Classification Code (AVPCC)
within two, months oﬂhussue oﬂm original or lmended {supplementary) Rates and Valuation Charges
Notice (w Notice), orwuhm fourrnomhs if the nqllu was hot originally issued to the occupler of the

R

A property owm must lodge thdy‘pb;ectxonmthe valuation or the AVPCC in writing to the Victerian
City Council. Propnny owners also: vae the ability to object te the site valuations on receipt of their Land
Tax Assessment. Pmty owners can appeal their land valuation within two months of receipt of their
Coundil Rate Notice (via. Oouncﬂ) orWhhm two months of receipt of their Land Tax Assessment {via State
Revenue Office). o

Ancther rating option avaitable to Councils is the application of a municipal charge. Under Section 159
of the Local Government Act 1989, a Coundil may declare a municipal charge to cover some of the
administrative costs of the Coundil, The legistation is not definitive on what comprises administrative
costs and does not require Council to specify what is covered by the charge.

A Council's total revenue from a municipal charge in a financial year must not exceed 20 per cent of the
combined sum total of the Council's total revenue from the municipal charge and the revenue from
general rates,

The application of a3 municipal charge represents a choice to raise a portion of the rates by a fiat fee for
3l properties, rather than sole use of the CIV valuation method.
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The arguments in favour of a municipal charge are similar to waste charges. They apply equally to all
properties and are based upon the recovery of a fixed cost of providing administrative services
irrespective of valuation. The same contribution amount per assessment to cover a portion of Councils
administrative costs can be seen as an equitable method of recovering these costs.

The argument against 3 municipal charge is that this charge is regressive in nature and would result in
lower valued properties paying higher overall rates and charges than they do at present. The equity
objective in levying rates against property values is lost in a municipal charge as it is levied uniformiy
across all assessments.

This rating and revenue plan acknowledges that Council does not currently utilise Municipal Charge,
however may consider this option in future where appropriate.

4.6 Special charge schemes

Special rates and charges are covered under Section 163 of the‘L'o"_egl'i‘wVemmem Act 1989 which
enables Council to declare a special rate or charge or a combmaﬂon of both for the purposes of:

o Defraying any expenses; or
¢ Repaying with interest any advance made or debt nncurred oﬂoan raised by Council;

that the performance of the function cr the exercise of the power :sm will be of sheoal benefit to the
persons required to pay the special rate or special chargc.

There are detailed procedural requnememhat Coungil needsto follow to mtcoduce a specaai rate or
charge, including how Council can apply WSW from this & Source.

Section 185 of the Local Government Act thMdes apml rights to VCAT in refation to the imposition of
a special rate or charge. ThaTribunal has wide ﬁowers which could aMthe viability of the special rate
or charge. It can set the, :ate or cﬁm complete!v astde ifitis msﬁed that certain criteria are met.

Council should be pamcdqiy mmdfui o(the issue ofpmvmg that speqal benefit exists to those that are
being levied the rate or charg

In summary.m rates areﬂl.ld‘t sm‘\plerh mtroduee and less subject to challenge. There may be
mstancesMwever wma Specoaidlarge is desilable if raising the fevy by use of CiV is not equitable.

Moreland City Council generalty applies specual rate!charge schemes to commercial centres, The purpose
of these schemes is to ensure the future prosperity and viability of commercial centres across the
Moreland City Colingil, and the spedial rates/charges are raised to assist Council in conjunction with
business associations: 10 carry out pwmotronal marketing and business development activities within
commercial activity cemres In someinstance schemes may apply to infrastructure projects that are
narrowly defined,

4.7 Service rates andohargos

Section 162 of the Local Government Act 1989 provides Council with the opportunity to raise service
rates and charges for any of the following services:

a) the provision of a water supply;

b) the collection and disposal of refuse;
¢) the provision of sewerage services;
d) any other prescribed service.

Moreland City Council currently applies a Service Charge for the collection and disposal of refuse on

properties within the municipality [the Waste Services charge). Moreland City Council’s current waste
services charges reflect the full cost of the service.
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The advantages of the waste services charge is that it is readily understood and accepted by residents
as a fee for a direct service that they receive, It further provides equity in the rating system in that all
residents who receive exactly the same service level all pay 2n equivaient amount,

The disadvantage of the waste service charge is similar to the municipal charge in that it is regressive in
nature, A fixed charge to a property with a low value comprises a far greater proportion of the overall
rates than it does to a property with 3 higher value.

The waste services charge has been designed to encourage ratepayers to reduce their waste
management behaviour through the use cf pricing signals. The smaller the bin size, the lower the
proportional cost of each litre of bin capacity {the lower the waste services charge). This is due to the
cost to Council (and thus ratepayers) of managing waste to landfill and recycling material,

4.8 Non-rateable Properties

Section 154 of the Local Government Act 1989 provides for nonvrateable properties as follows:
(1) Except as provided in this section, all land is rateable. '

{2) The following land is not rateable land -

{a) land which is unoccupied and is the prmmv of the Crown or is veﬁld in a Minister, a
Coundil, a public statutery body or trusteesappomted under an Act tohold that land in trust
for public or municipal purposes;

{b) any partofland, if that part " =

(i) s vested in or owned by!he Crovm,a Minister, a Councn 3 public statutory body or
trustees appomted under an Act to holdtbat land in trust for public or municipal
purposas; and : B

(i} s used exduscvetylu pubhc or munidpal purposes
(c)  anypartof land if that partis used exclushelv for charitable purposes;
(d) hnd which i is vvestedlnm held In mfor anyrehglous bady and used excdusively—

3 (i) . asa res!deme of a practising Mmisw' of religion; or
lm . forthe educlﬁon and tfdmng of persons to be Ministers of religion; or

(iibu;) for both the purposes in subparsgraphs (i} and (ii);
fe) land whldt_is_used excl_q_s}veiv for mining purposes;
(i  land held in trust and used excusively—

(i) asaclub forora memorial to persons who performed service or duty within the
meaning of section 3(1) of the Veterans Act 2005; or

~

(i)  as asub-branch of the Retumed Services League of Australia: or
{iil) by the Air Force Association (Victoria Division); or
{iv) by the Australian Legion of Ex-Servicemen and Women (Victorian Branch).

{3) For the purposes of subsections (2}(a) and (2}(b) any part of the land is not used exclusively for
public or municipal purposes if—

a) itis used for banking or insurance; aor
(b) ahouse or flat on the land—

Page 120 20

Council Meeting 24 June 2021 161



Draft Proposed Revenue & Rating Plan 2021-2025 Attachment 2

MORELAND CITY COUNCIL | DRAFT REVENUE AND RATING PLAN 2021-2025

() isused as a residence; and

(i) is exclusively occupied by persons including a person who must live there to
carry out certain duties of employment; or

[c) itis used by the Metropolitan Fire Brigades Board.

(3A) For the purposes of subsection {2)(b}, any part of land does not cease to be used exclusively for
public purposes only because it is leased-—

(a) toarail freight operator within the meaning of the Transport Act 1983: or
(b) to a passenger transport company within the meaning of that Act.

(4) For the purposes of subsections (2}ic) and (2)(d), any part of the land is not used exclusively for
charitable purpeses if it is in any of the following categories—

(a) itis separately occupied and used for a purpose whpdl is not exclusively charitable;

(b)  ahouse cr flat on the land—
(i} s used as a residence; and ‘ :
(i) is exclusively occupied by pérsons including a persofiwho must five there to
carry out certain duties of employment;

[} itis used for the retail sale of goods: ‘

(d) itisusedtocarryona busmss 1or pro."tt (unlessthn use is necessary for o: incidental to a
charitable purpose}. )

As listed above, the Act has limited provisions fw prooemesthat should be exempted from paying rates.
Coundil reviews the non-rweable propemes ona bu- amua! basls. B

It should be noted that whlls_t the Act prowdes criterla for land which cannot be rated, it does not stop
Council allowing additional specific exémptions to specific properties or uses, Given the importance of

rates revenueto Council, it is recommended that specific additional exemptions be avoided, and other
means of support used 1o asSust orgamsatnons deemed worthy of support by Council.

Mcum&mmcﬂomlm a charge in lieu of the general rate

Council dedares(he Cultural and’ Recreabon land in accordance with the Cultural and Recreational Land
Act 1963 - Section 4.

The Cultural and Recreaﬁém! Laad Act 1963 provides that “an amount be payable in lieu of rates in
each year being such amount asﬁ‘e municipal council thinks reasonable having regard to the services
provided in relation to such lands and having regard to the benefit to the community derived from such
recreational lands™.

Coundil currently has two properties that are classified as cultural and recreational land.
a) 47-97 Glenroy Road, Glenroy (Northern Golf Club)

Benefi he C .
The ciub operates on a membership basis and most of its services are not avaifable to the general public,
with the exception of some large functions e.g. wedding receptions. The club has approximately 1,300
membpers, with 50% of them being Moreland residents. This equates to approx. 0.4% of total population
and 0.9% of total number of households.
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On the other hand, the club’s contribution to the preservation of the natural environment needs to be
acknowledged and reflected in Coundil’s decision on the amount to be charged in lieu of rates.

Coundil has purchased around 1.8 hectares of land from Northern Golf Club, which will allow substantial
land for open space and public use. Council has alsc obtained the Right of First Refusal to purchase all or
part of the additional land. There are benefits to Council (and thus the Maoreland community) arising from
the purchase of this land and the Right of First Refusal.

Services Provi
Council services provided to Northern Goif Club are primarily in the form of community infrastructure,
which is no different to any other non-residential properties in the municipality that are levied 1009 of
the general rate.

b) Res 1 Cutlock Road, Coburg {Coburg Basketball Stad@un‘)ﬁ 4

The Coburg Basketball Stadium is managed by Sports Stnd'ﬂ':fn Victoria and runs inclusive basketball
pregrams for the community. It is well acknowledgedbythe community 10( its inclusive programs
covering @ broad age range from young children to adults

Services Provided v K

Council services provided to the Coburg Basketball Stadium are primarily in the form af community
infrastructure, which is no different to any' othez non- -residential propemes in the municipality that are
levied 1009 of the general rate.

In accordance with section 4{1jof the Culturalmd Recreaﬁonal Land Act 1963, the following rebate
percentages are apoueo mthegml rates declered @

a) 47-97 Glenroy Road, G!cmoy F 2
. NorthernGn]fCiub Y

b) ResiOutIook Road, Coburg B,
e Coburg Basketban Stad.um , 75,1;6,

Itis recommended that Coundil continues to treat all eligible recreational land in accordance with the
Cultural and Recreaﬁénal Land Act 1963.

410 comidonﬁmﬂvonto Retirement Villages

The Minister, in the final Guidelines for Differential Rate (April 2013}, states that "Councii must give
consideration to reducing the rate burden through use of a reduced differential rate include (but are not
limited to):

. Farm land (as defined by the Valuation of Land Act 1960); and

. Retirement village land (as defined by the Retirement Villages Act 1986)."

Moreland does not have farm land so this does not apply.

Council has considered whether a differential rate should be applied to retirement village land. Council
has decided that it is not apprepriate to apply a lower differential rate to retirement villages for the
following reasons:
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1. Retirement villages receive Council services and have access to community infrastructure in the
same way as other residents. In particular, retirement village residents often access Council
provided aged services, which is heavily subsidised by rates.

2. Local government rates are a type of tax and not a fee for service. Rates are required to
subsidise the delivery of services and capital works that would otherwise be unaffordable if
charged on a case by case basis.

4.1 Collection and administration of rates and charges

mmammbwmmmwmpcmwmmmm
to ratepayers facing financial hardship.

Payment options

In accordance with the Local Government Act 1989, Sectigh 167 (1}. Ratepayers have the option of
paying rates and charges by way of four instalments. Payments are dueon the prescribed dates below,
or alternatively a payment in full can be made by 30 September.

* 1stinstaiment: 30 September
* 2nd Instalment: 30 November
* 3rd Instaiment: 28 February

e 4th Instalment: 31 May

Council offers a range of payment options mdudmg' -

+ in person at Council officés. (cheques, 'money orders, EFTPOS, cregit/debit cards and cash},

* online via Council's razepaw portal, darectdebluon presuibed instalment due dates or
monthly),

« BPAY,

* Australia Post lover tbe ooumer over the D"onewa credit card and on the internet),

* by malt {cheques and money arders onlv)

Interest is charged ina!l overdue rates in accordance with Section 172 of the Local Government Act
1989. The interest rate applied is fixed under Section 2 of the Penalty Interest Rates Act 1983, which is
determined by the Ministéfignd ppbllshed by notice in the Government Gazette,

Pensioner rebates

Holders of a Centrelink or Veteran Affairs Pension Concession card or a Veteran Affairs

Goid card which stipulates TPI or War Widow may claim a rebate on their sole or principal place of
residence. Upon initial application, ongoing eligibility is maintained, unless rejected by Centrelink

orthe Department of Veteran Affairs during the annual verification procedure. Upon confirmation of an
eiigible pensioner concession status, the pensioner rebate is deducted from the rate

acoount before payment is required by the ratepayer.

With regards to new applicants, after being granted a Pensioner Concession Card (PCC), pensioners can
then apply for the rebate at any time throughout the rating year. Retrospective claims up to 2 maximum
of one previous financial year can be approved by Council on verification of eligibifity criteria, for periods
prior to this claims may be approved by the relevant government department.
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Deferred payments

Under Section 170 of the Local Government Act 1989, Council may defer the payment of any rate or
charge for an eligible ratepayers who property is their sole place of residency, allowing ratepayers an
extended period of time to make payments or alternatively to forestaill payments on an indefinite basis
until the ratepayer ceases to own or cccupy the land in respect of which rates and charges are to be
levied,

Deferral of rates and charges are available to all ratepayers who satisfy the eligibility criteria and have
proven financial difficulties, Where Council approves an apglication for deferral of rates or charges,
interest will continue to be levied on the outstanding balance of rates and charges but at an interest rate
fixed annually by Council. This deferred interest rate will typically be weil under the penalty interest rate
levied by Councii on unpaid rates and charges.

Ratepayers seeking to apply for such provision wiit be required to s\bmrt a Rates Deferment Application
form which is available at the council offices, on the Council webjtaor which can be posted upon
request.

Rates Assistance Policy

Itis acknowledged at the outset that various ratepaWrs may experience fmariual hardship for 2 whole
range of issues and that meeting rate obligations cons:itutes just one etement ch number of difficulties
that may be faced. The purpose of the Rates Ass‘stancn Pohcv is (o prowde optxom for ratepavers facmg

Ratepayers may elect to either negotcato}m payment plan. -applv for a rate deferral Ratepayers
seeking to apply for such provision will be feauired o submit a Rates Deferment Application form or 3
Rate Arrangement Application which is avélob‘e atﬁ\ecounc.l ofﬁoes, websnte or can be posted
upon request, X

Debt recovery

Council makes every effod’tccontact mepavers atw carrect address but it is the ratepayers’
responsibility to properly advkecoundl of their contact details. The Local Government Act 1989 Section
230 and 231 fequires both the vendor and buw of propety, or their agents (e.q. solicitors and or
conveyanceiﬁ ‘to nobfvammal by W of notice Wﬂ or acquisition of an interest in land.

In the eventthat an account bebmes dwetdue Counol wﬂl issue an overdue reminder notice which will
include accruad penalty interest.Ifi the eventhat the account remains unpaid, Council may take legal
action without further notice to recover the overdue amount, All fees and court costs incurred will be
recoverable from the rarepayer i

If an amount payable ¢ jmw of ram‘h respect to land has been in arrears for three years or more,
Council may take acticn to uﬂ & property in accerdance with the Local Government Act 1989 Section
181,

Fire Services Property I.wy

In 2016 the Victorian State Government passed legislation requiring the Fire Services Property

Levy to be collected from ratepayers. Previously this was coflected through building and property
insurance premiums, The Fire Services Property Levy helps fund the services provided by the
Metropolitan Fire Brigade {(MFB) and Country Fire Authority (CFA), and all levies collected by Councit are
passed through to the State Government,

The Fire Services Property Levy is based on two components, a fixed charge, and a variable charge
which is linked to the Capital Improved Value of the property. This levy is not included in the rate cap,
and increases in the levy are at the discretion of the State Government.

Moreland City Council currently applies the Capital Improved Valuaticn methodology to levy its rates.
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5. Other Revenue ltems
5.1 User fees and charges

User fees and Charges are those that Council will charge for the delivery of services and use of
community infrastructure,

Examples of User Fees and Charges include:

* Waste Management fees
* Aged Services fees

* Registration Fees

* Building Service Fees

The provision of infrastructure and services form a key partd Coundl’s role in supporting the local
community. In providing these, Council must consider & fange of Besrwuc principles including service
cost and quality standards, value-for-money, and cm’mmrty expectations dnd values. Council must also
balance the affordability and accessibility of infrastfucture and services with Rsﬁnanaal capacity and in
the interests of long-term financial sustainability. R

Councils must also comply with the government’s Compeﬂwe Neutrahty Pollcy for sigmﬁcant business
activities they provide and adjust their suvlce pnces to neumlse any competitive advantages when
competing with the private sector. L

In providing services to the community, Councd mustdexermme themnt of cost recovery for particular
services consistent with the level of both mdwldua! and cdlectwe bene& that the services provide and in
line with the commumty sm

Services are provided mthe basis ofone of the follvwing pncmg methods

a) Market Price 5 .
b) FulCnﬂRecove(ancc
d Subsrdlsedee 5

Market pﬂcﬁqw is where Cowal sets pdces based on the benchmarked competitive prices of alternate
supplers. in genaal market prncefepresems fuﬂ cost recovery plus an allowance for profit. Market
prices will be used ‘When other providers exist in the given market, and Council needs meet its
obligations under the: ggvemment s Cprnpetmve Neutrality Poficy.

It shouid be noted that if a market prke is lower than Council's full cost price, then the market price
would represent Council subsidfshq that service. !f this situation exists, and there are other suppliers
existing in the market at the same price, this may mean that Council is nat the most efficient supplier in
the marketplace. In this situation, Council will consider whether there is a community service obligation
and whether Councii should be providing this service at all.

Full Cost recovery price (B) aims to recover all direct and indirect costs incurred by Council, This pricing
should be used in particular where a service provided by Council henefits individua! customers
specifically, rather than the community as a whele. In principle, fees and charges should be set at a level
that recovers the full cost of providing the services unless there is an overriding policy or imperative in
favour of subsidisation.

Subsidised pricing (C) is where Coundil subsidises a service by not passing the full cost of that service
onto the customer. Subsidies may range from full subsidies {i.e. Council provides the service free of
charge) to partial subsidies, where Council provides the service to the user with a discount, The
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subsidy can be funded from Council’s rate revenue or other sources such as Commonwealth and state
funding programs.

Full Council Subsidy Pricing and Partial Cost Pricing should always be based on knowledge of the full
cost of providing a service,

As per the Victorizn Auditor General's Office report “Fees and charges — cost recovery by local
government” recommendations, Council has developed a user fee pricing policy to help guide the fair and
equitable setting of prices. The policy cutlines the process for setting fee prices and indudes such
principles as:

* Both direct and indirect costs to be taken into account when setting prices

* Accessibility, affordability and efficient delivery of services must be taken into account

+ Competitive neutraiity with commercial providers,

Coundil will develop a table of fees and charges as part of its annud budget each year. Proposed pricing
changes will be included in this table and will be communicated 10 Stakeholders before the budget is
adopted, giving them the chance to review and provide valu.ble fecdhqu before the fees are locked in.

5.2 Statutory fees and charges

Statutory fees and fines are those which Council coleezs under the direction of kgslatnon of other
government directives. The rates used for statutory feas and fines s are generally advised by the state
government department responsible for the correspending servioes or legislation, and generally coundils
will have limited discretion in applying Mfaes

Examples of Statutory Fees and Fines mduq_g, S
 Planning and subdivision fees ‘
* Building and Townﬂannmg#ees
* Infringements and fines )
o Land & Property lr\fon'nattcn Certmcate fees

Penalty angd heunitsmused m'Vlwma s Adsand Regubnons to describe the amount of a fine or a
fee, LY :

Penalty units areysed to dehne !he amount mable for fines for many offences. For example, the fine for
selling a tobacco :nduct toa pefsm aged under 18 is four penalty units,

The rate for pena!ty umts;s indexed each financial year so that it is raised in line with infiation. Any
change to the value of & penaltv unitw-u happen on 1 July each year.

Fee units 4
Fee units are used to calcu‘ate the cost of a certificate, registration or licence that is set out in an Act or
Regulation. For example, the cost of depositing a Will with the supreme court registrar of probates is 1.6
fee units.

The rate for one fee units is indexed each financial year so that it is raised in line with inflation. Any
change to the value of a penalty unit will happen on 1 July each year.

The cost of fees and penalties is calculated by multiplying the number of units by the current value of the
fee or unit, The exact cost may be rounded up or down,
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5.3 Grants

Grant revenue represents income usually received from other levels of government. Some grants are
singutar and attached to the delivery of specific projects, whilst others can be of a recurrent nature and
may or may not be linked to the delivery of projects.

Coundil pursues all avenues te obtain external grant funds for to deliver important infrastructure and
service outcomes for the community. Council may use its own funds 1o feverage higher grant funding
and maximise external funding opportunities.

When preparing its financial plan, Council considers its project proposal pipefine, advocacy priorities,
upcoming grant program apportunities, and co-funding options to determine what grants to apply for.
Coundil will only apply for and accept external funding if it is consistent with the Community Vision and
does not lead to the distortion of Council Plan priorities,

Grant assumptions are then clearly detailed in Coundil's budget domment No project that is refiant on
grant funding will proceed until a signed funding agreement isin g!ﬁce.

5.4 Contributions

Contributions represent funds received by Councnl uwallv from non- gowemment soutces, and are
usually linked to projects,

Contributions can be made to Council in the form of eitbet cash payments or asié(hand-overs.
Examples of Contributions include: . N .

« Monies coliected under Developer Cdntribwon Plans IOCF')
» Monies collected under the Open Soace Contributmn
* Contributions from user.groups towards upgrade oﬂacul'txes

* Assets handed ovarto Comcal from devﬂopers Bt\heWetuon of a subdivision, such as roads,
drainage, and weethghts il

Contributions should alwavs be‘unked tooplannmg orfundmg agreement, Council will not undertake
any work on@ oon(ribtmn fundad pyblect untit sogned agneement outtining the contribution details is in
place. -

Contnbumom linked to deveropments canbe received well before any Council expenditure occurs. In this
situation, the funds will be identified and held separately in a restricted reserve for the specific works
identified in the weements Restricted reserves are held for Developer Contribution Plan {DCP) and
Open Space Contﬂb;mons ‘

uunmuonmmm

Coundil receives interest on r‘unds managed as part of its investment portfolio, where funds are held in
advance of expenditure, or for special purposes. The investment portfolio is managed per Council’s
investment policy, which seeks to earn the best return on funds, whilst minimising risk.
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Gender Impact Assessment

Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-25 Horeiend
(June 2021)

This gender impact assessment of the Proposed Budget 2021-25 (Proposed Budget)

was undertaken by the Finance Unit at Moreland City Council. A gender impact

assessment tool that referenced the Gender Impact Assessment Toolkit was adapted for the
assessment, using the relevant steps outlined in the Gender Equality Act 2020. All comments were
made with the Gender Equality Act in mind and based on the experience and expertise of Council
officers involved. This is not legal advice.

Gender Impact Assessment Toolkit

What are Gender Impact Assessments?

Gender impact assessments are a way of critically thinking about how policies, programs and services
will meet the different needs of women, men and gender diverse people.

The aim of gender impact assessments is to create better and fairer outcomes and ensure all people
have equal access to opportunities and resources.

The Gender Equality Act

The Gender Equality Act 2020 was enacted on 25 February 2020 and commenced on 31 March 2021.

Part 3 of the Gender Equality Act requires organisations to undertake gender impact assessments
when developing or reviewing any policy, program or service which has a direct and significant impact
on the public.

Under the Gender Equality Act, a gender impact assessment must:
1. Assess how the policy, program or service affect people of different genders,

2. Explain how Officers will design or change the policy, program or service to better meet the
needs of people of different genders. How the changes will address gender inequality and
promote gender equality.

3. Apply an intersectional approach by applying a user’s experience of gender inequality that may
be shaped by other aspects of their identity including: Aboriginality; age; disability; ethnicity;
gender identity; race; religion; sexual orientation.

The main purposes of the Gender Equality Act are:

{a) to require the public sector, Councils and universities to take positive action towards achieving
workplace gender equality; and

(b) to require the public sector, Councils and universities to promote gender equality in their policies,
programs and services.

The Gender Equality Act does not specify a particular method for assessment of impact on gender. An
approach for preparing assessments was adapted from the Gender Impact Assessment Toolkit,
Commission for Gender Equality in the public sector.
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Moreland Human Rights Policy

The Moreland Human Rights Policy 2016-2026 provides a framework and objectives for the
implementation of Council’s human rights obligations. It is aligned with the Victorian Charter of Human
Rights and Responsibilities Act 2006. An implementation plan supports the delivery of the policy.

The policy provides Council with an averarching framework for delivering accessible, equitable and
inclusive programs, services and decision-making processes. it aims to unite and strengthen Council's
existing policies and commitment by adopting an intersectional approach in addressing discrimination
and promoting diversity and inclusion,

This assessment makes mention of priority groups specified in the Policy, which are:

* Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander communities
¢ Migrant and refugee communities

¢ People with disability

¢  Women

¢  GLBTIQ communities.

Proposed Budget 2021-25
Background

This Proposed Budget (noting 2021/22 information is outlined in more detail, however a four year
budget has been prepared) is intended to provide the community with visibility over how the broad
range of services are funded in order for council to support Moreland's diverse and growing
community. These services are intended to positively impact the community, including different
genders. The Proposed Budget details the funding required to deliver services to a high standard
whilst maintaining, upgrading and expanding our community infrastructure. The Proposed Budget
outlines revenue of $237,843,000 and expenditure of $198,789,00 for 2021/22.

The impacts of Covid-19 are expected to continue to challenge all Moreland residents, businesses,
community groups and the wider community for an extended period. Council's Covid Recovery Plan
recognises the disproportionate effect on vulnerable groups in particular, which has magnified existing
inequalities.

Council also continues to be financially impacted by the resulting uncertainty and this has been
considered in preparing the Proposed Budget for 2021-22. Council has worked hard to find cost
savings while providing ongoing support to the community given that Covid-19 has left many
economically disadvantaged and impacted the community's health and wellbeing.

Assessment of Potential Gender Impacts

The Proposed Budget does include many examples of items where Council will be developing or
reviewing a policy, program or service with a direct and significant impact on the public. Such impacts
will trigger the requirement for Council to undertake gender impact assessments. One key example of
this would be specific projects listed in the proposed Capital Works program, such as the
redevelopment of the Fawkner Leisure Centre. Assessments on individual policies, programs or
services will be prepared at the appropriate time to their development or review.

This assessment aims to consider the wider / more general impacts of the Proposed Budget on gender
equality in Moreland and focuses on those broader elements which are considered most likely to impact
people of various genders differently.

it is considered that the Proposed Budget will have an overall positive impact on gender equality in
Moreland. In particular, a positive impact Is likely to arise from delivery of services and
infrastructure to support the broader community, including women and other priority groups and
those disadvantaged community members,

Council Meeting 24 June 2021 170



Gender Impact Assessment - Draft budget 2021-2025 Attachment 3

Define the Issues and Challenge Assumptions

What issue is the policy, program
or services aiming to address?

Are the people who are targeted
and impacted by the policy,
program or service included in the
decision-making?

;

Moreland's Proposed Budget seeks to provide the community
with visibility over how the broad range of services (over 150
services) and infrastructure is funded in order for council to
support Moreland's diverse and growing community. These
services are intended to positively impact the community,
including different genders. The Proposed Budget details the
funding required to deliver services to a high standard whilst
also maintaining, upgrading, expanding and/or creating new
community infrastructure.

The Proposed Budget is a culmination of Council's programs,
policies, and initiatives that will be delivered over the next 4
years. These programs, policies and initiatives will impact on all
genders to varying degrees, alongside other identity factors
including: Aboriginality: age; disability; ethnicity; gender identity;
race; religion: sexual orientation.

The engagement process for the Budget included gathering

information from the community to inform the draft budget

between February and March this year.

A range of engagement methods were used to maximise

participation and to ensure that people could contribute ideas to

the budget in an accessible and inclusive way. Engagement
activitles included:

* Alistening post to capture ideas at ten community-based
pop-up events at different geagraphical locations around
Moraland;

o Call for written submissions by post and via our digital
engagement platform Conversations Moreland;

* Targeted engagement with non-English Speaking
communities to inform the Budget process;

* Anldeas Forum event where community members could
meet in person or via Zoom with Councillors to share their
ideas,

Council did specifically arrange to hold one targeted

engagement session with women from emerging communities

{which included a question on the budget/budget ideas). Based

on participants feedback, this session was held online and

Incentives to maximise women's participation were offered,

including the provision of free childcare. The pop-up events

were also designed to be as welcoming as possible including
encouraging children’s participation,

In this first stage of engagement Council received 81
submissions to the draft budget including 3 submissions in
languages other than English. Sixteen community members also
met with Council at the Budget Ideas Forum to present their
ideas on 31 March 2021. Council didn't collect specific
demographic information for those who submitted budget ideas,
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Do you think that people of
different genders access this
policy, program or service at the
same rate?

but this will be further explored in future engagement
processes.

The participation rates in stage one engagement for the Budget
were the highest that Council has ever reached, and this was
the first year that Council received submissions to the Budget in
other languages.

The second phase of engagement occurred from 17 May until
30 May. The purpose of this stage of engagement was to share
the draft document of the Budget with the community and invite
comments on the draft. Methods for this stage of engagement
were aligned with Council's Community Engagement Policy
2020 and included:

e (Call for feedback on the draft budget by post and via our
digital engagement platform Conversations Moreland;

» Targeted engagement of previous submitters and non-
Enalish speaking and CALD communities, inviting feedback
on the draft document;

¢ A Feedback Forum event where community members can
attend Council in persen to share their feedback on the draft
Budget.

In phase 2 engagement, between May and June 2021, Council
recelved 64 submissions on the Draft Budget document, and 20
people attended the Community Feedback Forum to present
their feedback on the Draft Budget.

This assessment does not provide for 3 gender impact
assessment for each and every individual policy, program or
service included in the Proposed Budget. Gender Impact
Assessments will be prepared at the appropriate time when
individual policies, programs or services are in development or
review,

This assessment aims to consider the wider and more general
impacts of the Proposed Budget on gender equality in Moreland
and focuses on those broader elements which are considered
most likely to impact people of various genders differently.

Data available on a municipal level includes we support an
Estimated Resident Population (for 2020) of 188,762 residents,
In 2016, 51.1% of the population were female, 48.9% of the
population were male and 0.5% of the population were
Abariginal and Torres Strait Islander.

Council's workforce comprises 816.1 FTE, of which 441 are
female (549 of the workforce), delivering services to the
community. Council will be completing a Workplace Gender
Audit by 30 June 2021 and will be part of the State
Governments People Matters Survey. which will inform Council's
first Gender Equity Action Plan and Workforce Plan ta be
completed in 2021,

Council did not collect specific demographics / gender
information in relation to the submissions received on the
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Do you think that everyone who
accesses this policy, program or
service has the same needs from
t?

Do the different social roles and
responsibilities that people take
on affect the way people access
and use this policy, program or
service?

What additional needs might
there be for people with
disabilities, or from different
cultural identities, ages, gender
identities, sexual orientations or

Draft/Proposed Budget: however as set out earlier, this can be
explored for future processes.

The Moreland Health Profile 2020 highlights the differing needs
across the community by applying a gender and Inclusion lens,
Some examples of differing needs that Council needs to
consider in the provision of over 150 services and infrastructure
projects include:

* Physical health: A high number of Sexually Transmitted
Infection notifications for women,; Poorer health outcomes
for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people, LGBTIQA+
adults and people with disability.

* Mental health: Low levels of subjective wellbeing for
people aged over 75 years, Aboriginal Victonans,
LGBTIQA+ adults and people with disability.

« Green and active living: A slightly lower proportion of
adults participate in organised physical activity than Victoria;
Impacts of Covid-19 have disproportionately affected
participation for women and girls, seniors, people with
disability and those experiencing socio-economic
disadvantage,

+ Safe Environment: Family violence against women and
their children remains high despite the Victorian
Government's substantial investment for prevention and
response.

« Moving Around: Barriers to equitable use of transport
include access for people with disability and perceived
sense of safety for women; Lack of perceived safety in
public places and at night, especially for women,

+ Safe and Affordable Housing: A higher than metropolitan-
average number of people experiencing homelessness,

* Healthy Livelihoods: Fawkner, Hadfield, Glenroy and
Coburg North experience higher levels of socio-economic
disadvantage, a higher concentration of low-income
households and higher rates of unemployment; Covid-19
has significantly impacted income and employment and
dispropartionally impacted women, young peopie and those
from asylum seeker, refugee and migrant backgrounds.

The potential impact of differing social roles and responsibilities
that people take on will form part of Gender Impact
Assessments where required for specific policies, programs and
services to be developed or reviewed.

Addressing specific needs for people with disabilities or from
different cultural identities, ages, gender identities, sexual
orientations or religions will form part of Gender Impact
Assessments where required for specific policies, programs and
services to be developed or reviewed.
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religions?

Understand your context

Who is likely to be affected?

What are the lived experiences of
diverse groups?

Council's budget directly impacts the Moreland community. The
Proposed Budget outiines how we will fund the delivery of
essential services to the community and how we will create,
maintain and repair our infrastructure assets at the level
expected by the community. These services include:

waste management

delivering meals

parks and open spaces

supporting local businesses

regulating traffic

supporting older people in their homes

planning permit process

animal registrations

cleaning streets

providing services to local families and children,

These services, and the creation and maintenance of community
infrastructure, support the wellbeing and prosperity of our
community, including women and priority groups as set out in
The Moreland Human Rights Policy 2016-2026,

As part of the Imagine Moreland community engagement

broader aspirations and priorities raised across Moreland

included:

« improved and increased community facilities that are
appropriate for all ages, abilities and cultures

e adesire for more green open spaces, for passive and active
recreation
increased tree cover, particularly as part of streetscaping.
residential developments that are of high quality and
incorporate adequate shared open space for residents

o safe and accessible cycle and walkways that connect people
to logical destinations such as schools, shops and parks.

Specific community feedback shared at the budget ideas forum

on the 31 March 2021 included seeking Council

support/funding for initiatives that would promote inclusion and

address the concerns of different ages, genders and diverse

community, including:

» festivals to support our culturally diverse community

« provision of infrastructure/sernvices to support senior citizens

* ensure that all new and existing developments meet the
Universal Design principles so that everyone of all abilities
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What different impacts may be
likely for different people?

can access our environment equally and with dignity -
including streets, footpaths, parks, bulldings

« new opportunities for community to voice their hopes and
aspiations

* implementing safety and accessibility measures — in our
shopping strips, pedestrian/cycling infrastructure; sporting
and other community facilities, transport/public transport

* increased infrastructure and resources for women and non-
binary for activities, safe spaces and social cohesion

o deyvelop a creative space for vulnerable people with a view
to forming connections through the medium of music and
media

* program to support a cooperative education approach to
prevention of domestic violence.

Specific community feedback shared at the budget ideas forum
on the 2 June 2021 included seeking Council support/funding
for initiatives that would promote inclusion and address the
concerns of different ages, genders and diverse community,
including:

* support to fund courses / nature programs to foster mental
health through exposure to natural surrounds and
connectivity with others, and physical health through
activity

* increase funding to help Moreland residents reduce carbon
emissions, to improve cimate resilience and adapt to a
changing climate

* improvements to Merri Creek trail to improve safety and
accessibility for all users

* improve accessibility and social opportunities for older
people including improving access to footpaths and parks

« o direct funding towards measures that will reduce
barriers to walking
delivery of road safety and bike lane improvements
new and improved infrastructure including drainage and
sporting facilities to keep the community safe and heaithy -
all ages

« provision of infrastructure/services to support our youngest
citizens - pre schoolers
festivals to support our culturally diverse community
Council investment in youth outreach services to improve
the lives of young people that promote youth participation
and wellbeing in a pandemic context.

Note: All submissions received on the draft budget have been
considered as part of preparing the Proposed Budget to be
presented for adoption at Council's meeting in June 2021.

The Proposed Budget currently includes a range of key
initiatives which is expected to have a positive impact on the
Moreland community and specifically women, other priority
groups and disadvantaged community members.
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Although this analysis is high level, key positive gender impacts
are diverse and expected to include: increasing liveability,
creating safer neighbourhoods, reducing living costs/ utility bills,
decreasing the health and wellbeing impacts on more
vulnerable members of the community associated with climate
impacts e.g. heatwaves, providing for inclusive spaces (e.g.
Glenroy community hub), incorporating safety and accessibility
measures into infrastructure delivery and improving gender
equality in service delivery and programs,
Some key projects that could reasonably be expected to deliver
positive gender impacts (as per the above summarised
examples) included in the Proposed Budget are:
* Zero Carbon Moreland (ZCM) Emergency Action Plan
(S0.4 million)
» Urban Forest Strategy - Tree Planting Regime (50.5
million) and Nature Plan Implementation ($0.1 million)
« Continuing the Youth Strategy implementation ($0.2
million} and funding a Youth Assertive Outreach
Pragram (S0.05 million)

« Similar to the above, Council's Capital Works Program
forming part of the Proposed Budget has a range of key
projects that could also be reasonably be expected to deliver
positive gender impacts including:

« Continuing the construction of the Glenroy Community
Hub ($11.0 million);

* Commencing the design of the $20.6 million Fawkner
Leisure Centre redevelopment ($0.6 million);

» Commencing the construction of the $11.3 million
Fleming Park redevelopment ($6.5 million);

e Park Close to Home. the creation of new parks in dense
urban areas including Service Street, Coburg, Cardinal
Road, Glenroy and the commencement of Frith Street,
Brunswick {$3.6 million);

* Designing the Merri Trall ramp upgrade at Bowden
Reserve (S0.1 million):

* Additional funding for bus shelters and seating ($0.1
million);

Library Books and Library Collection ($1.0 million);

« Footpaths and Bike paths ($7.1 million); and

* Roads and carparks ($8.9 million),

In looking at the Proposed Capital works program in more detail,
there are a range of specific projects that will have a positive
gender impact as they are initiatives which seek to address
safety/ imprave safety perceptions. improve accessibility and
access for the community, including women, The below is a
small sample of such projects as listed in the Proposed Budget/
Capital works program:

+ Transport management projects:

o threshold treatments at vanous locations
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provision of streetlighting (various locations)
+ DDA compliance in shopping strips and activity
centres [various locations)
* Newlands Road Signalised Intersection
« Footpaths and bike paths:
Installation pedestrian signals
Merri Creek Path Widening
Upfieid Shared Path Widening and Lighting
De Carle Street Protected Bike Lanes
Kingfisher Garden Mern Creek Path DDA
Activity Centre and Shopping Strip upgrades
Public toilet upgrades
Pavilion and Sports Clubs:
e Holbrook Reserve Female Friendly Change Rooms-
Brunswick West
* John Pascoe Fawkner reserve - Social Rooms
« Early years facilities upgrades {various locations)
« Community Use Facilities:
e Glenroy community hub
* Saxon Street community hub
* Aquatic and leisure centres:
e Coburg Leisure Centre -Lighting, CCTV, Audio
visuals
* Coburg Outdoor Pool - 8 x 15 Toddlers Pool
e Fawkner Leisure Centre Redevelopment-Fawkner
* Parks and Reserves:
+ Playground Strategy - Implementation-Various
Lighting in Public Open Space-Various Locations
* Delivering a Park Close to Home.

The pandemic impacts the community including social and
economic impacts;, which in turn impacts upon gender eguality.
The Propoesed Budget includes core services and programs to
support the community through the pandemic and economic
recovery:

Continuing the solar and/or thermal grants for low-income
eamers ($0.4 million)

Funding to develop a new Food Hub in Moreland's north
{S0.1 million), along with core funding for Council's food
systems strategy program (50,1 million)

Additional operational funding to support expanded
operations for community services at the new Glenroy
Community Hub ($S0.1 million)

Funding for Social Cohesion Plan {$0.1 million) and Living
and Ageing Well Plan ($S0.1 million)

Core Economic Development services and programs to
support local business

Other programs and services in Council’s core services and
operational projects

Supporting job creation through Council's capital works
program.
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Base resources, as set out in the Proposed Budget for Human
Resources, Community Development and Social Policy and
others, will also be used to:

« deliver and implement Council's first Workforce Plan
and Gender Equality Action Plan in 2021 to improve
gender equality in the workplace

e support the implementation of gender impact
assessments and Council's response to improve
diversity, inclusion and support actions to meet the
needs of persons of different genders; address gender
inequality; and promote gender equality.

Council's Proposed 4 year Revenue and Rating Plan
acknowledges that various ratepayers may expenence financial
hardship for 3 whole range of issues and that meeting rate
obligations constitutes just one element of a number of
difficulties they may face. Council's Rates Assistance Policy
provides options for ratepayers facing such situations to deal
with the situation positively and reduce the strain imposed by
financial hardship. Ratepayers may elect to either negotiate a
rate payment plan or apply for a rate deferral,

The above analysis of initiatives is high level in terms of gender
impact and supporting marginalised groups.
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Options Analysis

The Proposed Budget has not been presented as options for consideration, however community
feedback received has been considered prior to Council making its final decision on the Proposed
Budget.

The Proposed 4-Year Budget 2021-2025 continues to deliver services to Moreland's 188,000
plus residents within the one and a half per cent rate cap set by the State Government. The
Proposed Budget funds Councillor and community initiatives and delivers critical major projects
while maintaining Council's financial sustainability. The Proposed Budget has been developed in
an unprecedented and rapidly changing environment following the onset of the COVID-19
pandemic. The COVID-19 pandemic has had a significant impact on Coundils revenue over the
past eighteen months and the financial impact is anticipated to continue in to the 2021-22
financial year.

In addition to information provided earlier in this assessment, the Proposed Budget aims to benefit
and meet the needs of persons of different genders, ages and backgrounds, to address
disadvantage and inequality and promote inclusion through the delivery of many core services.

Some examples of these core services delivered by Council that seek to have a positive impact on
genders and marginalised groups include:

+ Home and Community Care (HACC) - provides programs to older people, people with a
disability and their carers, referrals to and information about other related services, and
assistance with care (net cost $291,000)

« Children services and programs for families (net cost $1,431,000)

+» Community development and social policy / actions to promote human rights, accessibility for
all, volunteering, community service networks, food security, social cohesion, reconciliation,
gender equality, family violence prevention, gambling harm prevention (net cost $1,865,000)

* Recreation services - improve sport and physical activity participation for people of all ages
gender, background and ability (net cost ($1,227,000)

¢ Home care - this service aims to assist eligible residents to remain living at home
independently and in a safe and secure environment (net cost $2,507,000)

* Social support services — social support programs including Community Transport, Food
Services, Social Support Connection Options (net cost $1,823,000)

* Maternal and Child Health (and Immunisations) service - supports the optimal heaith and
development of young children and families in their
parenting role {net cost $3,173,000)

* Youth Services - aims to improve the lives of young people through the provision of safe,
supportive and inclusive programs and spaces that promote youth participation and wellbeing
(net cost $1,339,000).

The Proposed Budget in Appendix A also lists proposed Operating Projects 2021-22 that will have
a positive gender impact, some key examples include:

e Covid-19 Relief and rebuild - operation Newstart ($10,000)

e Moreland Affordable Housing Ltd ($215,641)

The Proposed Budget in Appendix A also lists Strategic Projects 2021-22 that will have a positive
gender impact, some key examples inciude:

e Arts Investment Grant ($50,000)

e Ballert Mooroop Community Hub {$100,000)

e  Beethoven Music Festival (Public Feedback Submission) ($7,500)
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e Disability Access Plan {550,000}

* Disability Audits ($30,000)

¢ Expand the opening hours of outdoor pools ($30,000)
e Food bank in the north ($85,000)

¢ Inclusive employment {$96,000)

¢ Men's Program: Building Safer Relationships (Public Feedback Submission) (510,000)
¢  More support for homeless ($10,000)

¢ Nature Plan implementation actions ($80,000)

e OQutdoor help and transport ($80,000)

e Social Cohesion Plan ($50,000)

¢  Solar thermal low income grants (5400,000)

¢ Youth Assertive Outreach Program {$50,000}

e Youth Strategy Implementation ($186,000)

e Phasing out gas ($100,000)

e ZCM Emergency Action Plan ($365,000).

Costs and Risks - and how these are distributed - refer to the Proposed Budget for more details
(costings of specific / relevant initiatives are highlighted throughout this assessment.

OVERALL GENDER IMPACT / RESPONSE:

it Is considered that the Proposed Budget will have an overall positive impact on gender
equality in Moreland. In particular, a positive impact is likely to arise from delivery of services
and infrastructure to support the broader community, including women and other priority
groups and those disadvantaged community members,

Recommendation

Note that the Proposed Budget will be presented for Council consideration and with a
recommendation to declare the rates for 2021-22 at its meeting on Thursday 24 2021.
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4.2 DRAFT PROCUREMENT POLICY 2021-2025
Director Business Transformation Sue Vujcevic
Procurement

Officer Recommendation

That Council adopts the draft Procurement Policy 2021-2025, at Attachment 1 to this report
with effect from 1 July 2021.

REPORT

Executive Summary

The current Procurement Policy under the Local Government Act 1989 (LGA 1989) was
approved by Council on 12 June 2020 and was due for review by June 2021.

Moreland Council is required to update its Procurement Policy between 1 July 2021 and 31
December 2021 to comply with the Local Government Act (LGA) 2020. Under the LGA 2020,
the Procurement Policy is to be reviewed by Council every four years. Until an updated
Procurement Policy is introduced, the competitive tendering thresholds under the 1989 LGA
will continue to apply.

Rather than review the current Procurement Policy to seek Council endorsement before end
June 2021, then create an updated Procurement Policy to meet LGA 2020 requirements not
long after that, Council officers have prepared an updated Procurement Policy to meet new
LGA requirements and seek endorsement in June 2021 to streamline the processes.

The Procurement leads of the Northern Region Group of Councils (Whittlesea Council,
Banyule Council, Darebin Council, Mitchell Shire Council, Moreland Council, Nillumbik
Council, Hume Council) have collaborated to prepare a standard Procurement Policy for
adoption by the Councils under the LGA 2020 prior to 30 June 2021.

The proposed changes that are incorporated in the updated Procurement Policy (detailed
further in the Background section of this report) include:

° Public tender threshold increased to $300,000 (incl. GST) for goods and services (from
$150,000 incl. GST) and works (from $200,000 incl. GST).

° Standardised Procurement Policy across the region leading to consistency and better
practice, with ability for Council specific requirements in the appendices of the policy.

. Exemptions from public tenders or expressions of interest.

° Sourcing of goods, services or works from one supplier (sole sourcing) or a restricted
group of suppliers (select) based on public interest criteria will be permitted.

. Council must consider collaboration with other Councils for contracts with a minimum
value of $1 million per annum.

. Commitment to Sustainable Procurement that aligns with our economic, social and
environmental priorities and outcomes and includes a focus on the promotion of
opportunities for Moreland based businesses.

Previous Council Decisions
NOMS31/20 Indigenous Procurement Policy - 8 July 2020
That Council:

1. Receives a report on the feasibility of adopting a similar policy to its procurement
policy where it commits to award at least three per cent of contracts through
indigenous businesses.
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EMF20/20 PROCUREMENT POLICY ANNUAL REVIEW 2020/21- 10 June 2020

That Council:

1. Adopts the Procurement Policy 2020-21, at Attachment 1 to this report.
With the following amendment:

Amend 3.3.1 Social Sustainability by adding an extra dot point: Excluding from future
contracts, tenders or business dealings from any companies involved in developing
new coal mines.

2. Infuture, with regard to reports on Council Policy which officers deem it is not
necessary to undertake a community engagement and consultation process, that this
is made explicit in the report with a rationale outlining the reasons it does not need to
go through Council’s Community Engagement and Public Participation policy
processes.

PET 13/20 Climate Action Moreland/ Adani Coal Mine - 11 March 2020
That Council:

1. Receives the petition requesting Council to amend the procurement policy in line with
the general policy decisions of Council regarding Adani and the climate emergency.

NOM54/19 GHD Consultancy Group and Adani Mining - 9 October 2019
That Council:

2. Amends Council’s Procurement Policy to add a dot point under Section 3.3.2
Environmental Sustainability that states, ‘excluding from future contracts, tenders or
business dealings any companies involved in the Adani mine and associated rail
infrastructure projects.’

1. Policy Context

The Local Government Act 2020 (2020 Act) received royal assent on 24 March 2020
and will fully replace the Local Government Act 1989 (1989 Act).

The current Moreland Procurement Policy (1989 Act) is due for review on 12 June
2021. The new Act requires that Councils adopt a Procurement Policy (under 2020
Act) within six months of section 108 coming into effect (i.e. by 31 December 2021).

The updated (draft) Procurement Policy is in alignment with the Moreland Council Plan
2017-21 strategic objective ‘Responsible Council’.

2. Background

Under the new Local Government Act 2020 (2020 Act) Council is required to prepare
and adopt a Procurement Policy:

. Which specifies the principles, processes and procedures applying in respect of
the purchase of goods and services by Council, including for the carrying out of
works (section 108); and

. That Council must review every four years.
Council’s Procurement Policy must include the following:
. Contract value or threshold for public tenders;

o Description of tender evaluation criteria;

o Description of how Council will seek collaboration with other Councils and public
bodies;
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° Conditions under which Council may procure without inviting tenders or

expressions of interest;

° Description of public tender process; and

° Any other matters prescribed by the regulations (note the regulations relating to
procurement have not been set and are not anticipated to have any impact at

this stage).

Collaborative procurement is a key requirement of the new LGA 2020. The
Procurement leads of the Northern Region Group of Councils have collaborated to
prepare a standard Procurement Policy for adoption by the Councils under LGA 2020

prior to 30 June 2021.

The adoption of a standard Procurement Policy will establish a consistent approach to
procurement across the Northern Region.

Features of the proposed updated Procurement Policy include:

o Increased public tender thresholds

. Increased guotation and Request for Quote (RFQ) thresholds

. Specific exemptions from tenders

. Sole and Select Sourcing

. Collaborative procurement considerations

. Standardised sustainable procurement, principles and objectives.

The benefits of a standardised policy across the Councils in the Northern Region
include minimising obstacles for collaboration, consistency (leading to better
compliance and best practice across the region), and a standardised approach for
addressing Audit/Independent Broad-Based Anti-Corruption Commission (IBAC)

concerns.

Features of the updated Procurement Policy

Key features of the updated Policy are summarised below:

Procurement Policy
Feature

Public tender threshold
increased

Details

Increased to $300,000 (incl. GST) for goods and services
(from $150,000 incl. GST) and works (from $200,000 incl.
GST), to reflect the cumulative consumer price index
(CPI) impact on the existing tender thresholds.

The current Procurement Policy is defined largely by the
1989 LGA which mandates that councils must engage in
a competitive tender process (whether by tender or EOI)
for contracts for goods and services over $150,000 incl.
GST and the carrying out of works over $200,000 incl.
GST. These thresholds set have not kept up with
indexing to CPI. This has led to increase over time of the
need for contracts, administrative burden for councils and
suppliers and considerable increases in the time required
to deliver outcomes to the community.

Analysis of historical Moreland Procurement data in
Council’'s Contract Management System indicates that
90%-95% of Council’s public tenders have a contract
value of more than $300,000 incl. GST.

Increased public tender thresholds will allow Northern
Region Group of Councils to address the issues above.
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Procurement Policy

Feature

Details

Standardised across
Northern Region Group
of Councils

Standardised procurement policy across the region leading
to consistency and better practice including:

The reason of this change is explained in further detail in the
Issues section of this report (Innovation and Continuous
Improvement).

All 7 Councils in the Northern Region are aiming to the
adopt $300,000 tender threshold

Standardised sustainable procurement, principles and
objectives.

Exemptions from public
tenders or expressions of
interest

The following circumstances are exempt from the general
publicly advertised tender, quotation and expression of
interest requirements (this will help Moreland Council
achieve objectives set in the updated Procurement Policy):

A contract made because of genuine emergency or
hardship.

A contract made with, or a purchase from a contract
made by, another government entity, government-owned
entity or other approved third party.

Extension of contracts while Council is at market

Professional services unsuitable for tendering (e.g. Legal
Services).

Novated Contracts.

Information technology resellers and software developers
(e.g. renewal of software licences or upgrades to existing
systems).

Regional Waste and Resource Recovery Groups
Contracts.

Statutory Compulsory Monopoly Insurance Schemes.
Operating Leases.

Moreland Council specific examples of exemptions listed
in the Appendix to the updated Policy:

o A contract made with, or a purchase from a contract
made by, another government entity, government-
owned entity or other approved third party up to the
tendering threshold (e.g. State Government’s
Construction Supplier Register (CSR).

o Sole suppliers such as Services Authorities and
their appointed contractors (e.g. water, gas,
telecommunications and electricity).

Sole or Select Sourcing

Sourcing of goods, services or works from one supplier (sole
sourcing) or a restricted group of suppliers (select) based on
public interest criteria are allowed.

This will allow Moreland Council to comply with the Local
Government Act 2020.
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Procurement Policy

Feature

Details

Northern Region

Collaborative
Procurement
Considerations

e Council must consider collaboration with other Councils
for contracts with a minimum value of $1 million per
annum.

¢ Northern Region Group of Councils Procurement leads
will develop an annual consolidated a contract register to
identify procurement opportunities.

e Ability to opt-in to collaborative contracts, during the
contract term.

This will allow Moreland Council to comply with the Local
Government Act 2020 and achieve value for money
outcomes for the community.

Moreland City Council
approach to Sustainable
Procurement

The Council commits to applying the principles of
sustainability to all of its decision-making and activities.
The following key improvements have been added to
the updated Procurement Policy:

Commitment to Sustainable Procurement:

¢ Council will consider economic, environmental and social
sustainability criteria in all purchases and will allocate
sustainability evaluation criteria weighting of minimum
10% in all public tender evaluation criteria. This weighting
will be allocated based on the category of expenditure
and nature of the purchase unless there are strong
reasons why this is not appropriate or feasible and only
as agreed by relevant Director.

Environmental Sustainability

e Council is committed to addressing the climate
emergency and will be excluding from future contracts,
tenders or business dealings any companies involved in
the Adani mine and associated rail infrastructure projects;
and will be excluding from future contracts, tenders or
business dealings from any companies involved in
developing new coal mines.

e Where applicable Council will purchase goods, services
and works that reduce air, water and soil pollution,
greenhouse gas emissions, waste production, natural
resource depletion and biodiversity depletion whenever
they present an acceptable Value for Money outcome,
and in some cases where they might not.

Social Sustainability

The draft policy aims to increase opportunities for those
experiencing disadvantage (Disability, Youth, Homelessness)
as follows:

e Elevating the inherent ‘social value’ of doing business;

¢ Increase procurement from Social Enterprises registered
with Social Traders;

e Employment of people experiencing disadvantage by our
suppliers;

¢ Creating new jobs and opportunities for people who may
be struggling to find work;
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Procurement Policy Details

Feature

Economic Sustainability

The draft policy aims to increase opportunities for Moreland
based businesses, Small Businesses and Start-ups as
follows:

Increasing employment and skills through training,
internships, and apprenticeships;

Developing local communities;

Targeting cohorts that may be experiencing economic
exclusion;

Reinvigorating depressed or marginalised communities;
Improving equity of access to opportunities.

Increase purchasing from businesses located in
Moreland municipality

Increase generation of local employment
Fostering innovation and emerging sectors

Taking into account the life cycle impacts of products
purchased (purchase, operation and disposal)

Building relationships and encouraging purchasing from
local suppliers, including social enterprises to help build
their capacity

Increase support for local production and manufacturing

Adapting our internal systems to provide shorter payment
terms for emerging start-up businesses to support cash
flow.

3. Issues

Standardisation of the Procurement Policy

The Procurement Policy that has been standardised across the Northern Region
Group of Councils is structured as follows:

. Body of the policy covers compliance aspects common and standard to all
Councils within the Northern Region Group of Councils, including Public tender

thresholds.

. All Northern Region Councils agree to generally adopt the same content in the
body of the policy and review every four years.

° The appendices of the policy will contain individual Council specific content and
requirements and can be amended at any time by each individual Council
outside the collaborative process. For Moreland, this content includes:

o Moreland City Council Procurement Methodology Thresholds

o Moreland City Council — Sustainable Procurement Policy

o Moreland City Council Specific Exemptions

o Associated Moreland City Council Documents.
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How previous Council decision have been incorporated into the updated policy

To address Council’s decision as per PET 13/20 Climate Action Moreland/ Adani Coal
Mine 11 March 2020 and NOM54/19 GHD Consultancy Group and Adani Mining 9
October 2019, the following wording has been added to the updated Procurement
Policy:

Council is committed to addressing the climate emergency and will be excluding
from future contracts, tenders or business dealings any companies involved in
the Adani mine and associated rail infrastructure projects; and will be excluding
from future contracts, tenders or business dealings from any companies involved
in developing new coal mines.

For NOM31/20 Indigenous Procurement Policy 8 July 2020, a separate report will be
submitted to Council in September 2021 to address the feasibility of adopting a similar
policy to its procurement policy where it commits to award at least three per cent of
contracts through indigenous businesses.

Council will explore opportunities to engage Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
suppliers for procurement activity. The following key priorities have been included in
the updated Policy to increase procurement with Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
people:

. Ensure all Council staff engaged in procurement activities have undertaken
cultural safety training to increase the successful selection and engagement of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander suppliers.

. Increase procurement from Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander businesses
including those registered with Supply Nation and Kinaway.

. Increase employment of local Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander people
through suppliers when appropriate

° Increase the use of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Businesses as
subcontractors.

For NOM51/20 Refugee Detention Centre in Moreland 9 December 2020, a separate
report will be submitted to Council in September 2021 in regard to Moreland Council’s
use of any services from any company that participates in, profits from or facilitates the
detention of refugees and people seeking asylum in Australia or in offshore detention.
The updated Policy seeks to be consistent with Moreland’s Human Rights Policy. The
principles and objectives as set out in the draft includes:

“Council is committed to building stronger communities and meeting social
objectives which benefit the municipality and commits to integration of measures
in its procurement processes and documentation which promote improved social
outcomes.

Council’s sustainable procurement (as detailed in Appendix 2) will be
underpinned by the following principles:

° A thorough understanding of the socio-economic issues affecting the community;

o Creation of training and employment opportunities for unemployed or
disadvantaged residents and ratepayers in Council’s municipality, and
marginalised job seekers in Council’s municipality, to address local socio-
economic issues;

° Promotion of equity, diversity and equal opportunity; and

° Respect for human rights, the rule of law and international norms of behaviour.”
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Given the policy has been drafted to align with Council’s existing Human Rights policy
the updated policy includes the wording below:

Council is committed to respecting human rights and will be excluding from
future contracts, tenders or business dealings any companies involved in
onshore or offshore detention of refugees and people seeking asylum in
Australia.

As above, a report will be prepared for the September 2021 Council meeting in relation
to any current use of services with companies involved in onshore or offshore
detention centres).

Innovation and Continuous Improvement

The standardisation of the procurement policy across the Region is ground-breaking
thinking for Victorian councils and this collaborative process has been welcomed and
applauded by other Regional Procurement Excellence Networks (RPEN), Municipal
Association of Victoria (MAV), Local Government Victoria and Maddocks Lawyers.

The benefits of a standard policy across the Councils in the Northern Region include:

. Minimising obstacles to collaborative procurement across the Northern Region
as a result of policy standardisation.

o Consistency leading to better compliance and best practice.
. Standard approach for addressing Audit/IBAC concerns.

o Northern RPEN leading all the procurement networks in developing a standard
policy — it is anticipated that other RPENSs will look to adopt policy as well.

Collaboration
Collaborative procurement is a key tenet of the new LGA 2020.

. The Procurement Leads of the Northern Region Group of Councils collaborated
to prepare a standard policy for adoption by the Northern Region Councils under
the LGA 2020.

o Each of the Councils who participate will be able to enter into a contract with the
preferred supplier identified though the Collaborative Procurement process or
may choose as a group to enter into a contract using “jump in/opt-in” contract
provisions during the contract term, or with the Council which conducted the
public tender.

o In developing the policy extensive consultation was undertaken with other
Councils; the MAV, Local Government Victoria and Sustainability Victoria.

Community Engagement on the updated policy

Council's Community Engagement Policy 2020 states that for policy matters related to
Council’s internal organisational operations Council will not engage the community.
Therefore, as this Procurement Policy applies only to Council's internal operations, no
community engagement process is required.

Community impact

The positive community impacts supported by the updated policy are summarised in
the background section of this report (Features of the updated Procurement Policy).

Climate emergency and environmental sustainability implications

Policy implications in relation to the climate emergency and environmental
sustainability implications are summarised in the background section of this report
(Features of the updated Procurement Policy).
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Economic sustainability implications

Economic sustainability implications are summarised in the background section of this
report (Features of the updated Procurement Policy).

Legal and risk considerations

Under the new LGA 2020, Council is required to prepare and adopt a Procurement
Policy:

. which specifies the principles, processes and procedures applying in respect of
the purchase of goods and services by Council, including for the carrying out of
works (section 108); and

. that Council must review every four years.

The updated Procurement Policy under LGA 2020 must be adopted prior to 31
December 2021. Unitil this policy is adopted, the current Procurement Policy under the
LGA 1989, will continue to apply.

Human Rights Consideration

The implications of this report have been assessed in accordance with the
requirements of the Charter of Human Rights and Responsibilities.

4. Community consultation and engagement
Affected persons rights and interests

Council's Community Engagement Policy 2020 states that for policy matters related to
Council’s internal organisational operations Council will not engage the community.
Therefore, as this Procurement Policy applies only to Council's internal operations, no
community engagement process is required as set out in the issues section of this
report.

In developing the updated Procurement policy, consultation was undertaken with key
stakeholders below (which included workshops, meetings, a procurement survey with
Moreland City Council staff):

. Northern Region Group of Councils (Whittlesea Council, Banyule Council
Darebin Council, Mitchell Shire Council, Moreland Council, Nillumbik Council,
Hume Council)

o Leadership Team of Moreland City Council

. Municipal Association of Victoria

o Local Government Victoria

. Sustainability Victoria — advice on the sustainability principles and objectives

. Maddocks Lawyers — legal advice on compliance with the new Local
Government Act 2020

. Northern Region Corporate Services Directors Group.
Feedback and discussion with the stakeholders above included:

. Ensuring economic, environmental and social sustainability outcomes are being
achieved where they can through our procurement activities

o Addressing Climate Emergency and promoting circular economy participation
° Promotion of equity, diversity and equal opportunity

° Ensuring new jobs and opportunities are created for people who may be
struggling to find work (such as employment that is gender-equitable and
inclusive of people with disability)
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° Ensuring Women’s equality and safety practices such as the contractor having in
place family violence and leave policies, flexible work options, gender-equitable
employment, equal remuneration and promoting a workplace culture that is
equitable, respectful and supportive

. Ensuring all businesses have the same opportunity to bid for Council business

. Increasing employment opportunities for Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander
people, people with disability, refugees, disadvantaged people and long term
unemployed

° Creation of training and employment opportunities for unemployed or
disadvantaged residents and ratepayers in Council’'s municipality, and
marginalised job seekers in Council’s municipality, to address local socio-
economic issues

. Enhancing partnerships with other Councils, providers and community
stakeholders

. Respect for human rights, the rule of law and international norms of behaviour
. Inclusion of Emergency in the Exemption under the Procurement Policy section.

The above feedback has been incorporated into the updated Policy shown at
Attachment 1.

Affected persons rights and interests

Before making a decision that affects a person’s rights, Council must identify whose rights
may be directly affected and provide an opportunity for that person (or persons) to convey
those views regarding the effect on their rights and consider those views. As set out above,
consultation was undertaken with key stakeholders.

5. Officer Declaration of Conflict of Interest

Council officers involved in the preparation of this report have no conflict of interest in
this matter.

6. Financial and Resources Implications

There are no direct financial implications or resource implications related to this policy.
Proper application of the policy will continue to improve general financial outcomes
relating to purchasing and contract management.

7. Implementation

In accordance the Local Government Act 2020 (LGA), Section 108 Procurement
Policy; Part (6) of this provision requires that Council must adopt the first Procurement
Policy under this section within 6 months of the commencement of this section (i.e.
from 1 July 2021).

In this regard, and in accordance with Section 13 of the Interpretation of Legislation
Act 1984 - Exercise of powers between passing and commencement of Act, where a
provision of an Act which does not come into operation immediately amends another
Act, the power may be exercised at any time after the passing of the Act but its
exercise does not confer a right or impose an obligation on a person before the coming
into operation of the provision except insofar as is necessary or expedient for the
purpose of:

° bringing the Act or provision into operation; or
. making the Act or provision or the other Act as amended fully effective at or

. after that coming into operation.
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To this end, Council is able to consider adoption of the updated Procurement Policy
(shown at Attachment 1) prior to the commencement of section 108(6) at its Special
Council meeting on 24 June 2021; however, its effect (the updated Procurement

Policy) cannot take place until 1 July 2021 (as set out in the recommendation section
of this report).

Subject to Council’s decision, when endorsed, the policy will be uploaded to the
internet as a public policy and communicated to all Council officers.

Attachment/s
10 Draft Procurement Policy 2021-2025 D21/220834
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Definitions and Abbreviations

Term

Definition

Act

Local Government Act 2020.

Collaborative Procurement
Arrangement

A contract established by the Council, government or a
nominated agent, such as Procurement Australasia,
Municipal Association of Victoria (MAV), Northern
Region Group of Councils or local government entity,
for the benefit of numerous state, federal and/or local
government entities that achieves best value by
leveraging combined economies of scale.

Commercial in Confidence

Information that, if released, may prejudice the business
dealings or commercial interests of Council or another
party, e.g. prices, discounts, rebates, profits,
methodologies and process information, etc.

Contract Management

The process that ensures all parties to a contract fully
meet their respective obligations as efficiently and
effectively as possible, in order to deliver the contract
objectives and provide Value for Money.

Council

Moreland City Council

Councillors

Council’s elected representatives (the Mayor and
Councillors) or Administrator(s) appointed to act in this
capacity.

Council Staff

Includes all Council officers, temporary employees,
contractors, volunteers and consultants while engaged
by Council.

IBAC

The Independent Broad-based Anti-corruption
Commission

Indigenous Business

An Indigenous Business is one that is at least 50%
owned by an Aboriginal or Torres Strait Islands
person(s) (consistent with Supply Nation’s definition).

Local Business

A commercial business with an operational premises
that is physically located within the municipal borders of
the 7 Northern Regional Councils.

Northern Councils Alliance
(NCA)

The 7 Councils comprising the NCA, being the Cities of
Banyule, Darebin, Hume, Moreland and Whittlesea and
Mitchell and Nillumbik Shire Councils.

Probity

Within government, the term "probity" is often used in
a general sense to mean "good process”. A
procurement process that conforms to the expected
standards of probity is one in which clear procedures
that are consistent with the Council’s policies and
legislation, are established, understood and followed
from the outset. These procedures need to consider
the legitimate interests of suppliers and ensure that all
potential suppliers are treated equitably.

Procurement

Procurement is the whole process of acquisition of
external goods, services and works. This process spans
the whole life cycle from initial concept through to the
end of the useful life of an asset (including disposal) or
the end of a service contract.

Schedule of Rates Contract

A standing offer arrangement based on a Schedule of
Rates contract that sets out rates for goods and services
which are available for the term of the agreement but
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Term

Definition

without a commitment to purchase a specified value or
quantity of goods or services.

Sustainability

Activities that meet the needs of the present without
compromising the ability of future generations to meet
their needs.

Tender Process

The process of inviting parties from either a select list
or via public advertisement to submit an offer by tender
followed by evaluation of submissions and selection of a
successful bidder or tenderer in accordance with pre-
determined evaluation criteria.

Total Contract Sum

The potential total value of the contract including:

e costs for the full term of the contract, including
any options for either party to extend the
contract;

e applicable goods and services tax (GST);

e anticipated contingency allowances or
variations;

e all other known, anticipated and reasonably
foreseeable costs.

Value for Money

Value for Money in procurement is about selecting the
supply of goods, services and works taking into account
both cost and non-cost factors including:

e Non-cost factors such as contribution to the
advancement of Council’s priorities, fitness for
purpose, quality, service and support; and

e Cost-related factors including whole-of-life
costs and transaction costs associated with
acquiring, using, holding, maintaining and
disposing of the goods, services or works.
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I Procurement Policy

A. Overview

This Procurement Policy is made under Section 108 of the Local Government Act 2020 (the
Act). The Act requires each council to:
e Prepare and adopt a procurement policy which specifies the principles, processes
and procedures applying in respect of the purchase of goods and services and
carrying out of works by the Council; and

e Review its Procurement Policy at least once during each 4-year term of the Council.

e This Policy has been developed collaboratively by the Northern Councils Alliance
with a view to facilitating smooth collaborative procurement processes, consistent
with the Act. This Policy also incorporates content that is specific to the Council and
may differ from that of the other NCA councils and is intended to apply only to
procurement involving the Council.

B. Applicability

This Policy applies to all contracting and procurement activities at the Council and is
applicable to Councillors and Council Staff.

It is recognised this will enhance achievement of the Council’s objectives such as sustainable
and socially responsible procurement, supporting local economies and obtaining Value for
Money, leading to a better result in the provision of goods, services and works for the
benefit of the community.

This Policy provides direction on the conduct of procurement activities throughout the
sourcing, management and disposal phases. It also covers the general procurement
framework but does not extend to the related accounts payable processes.

The Council must comply with this Procurement Policy before entering into a contract for
the purchase of goods or services or the carrying out of works.

C. Objectives

This Policy is consistent with the requirements of S108(2) of the Act and will:
e Seek to promote open and fair competition and provide Value for Money;
e Provide clear guidelines to the Council to allow consistency and control over
procurement activities;
Demonstrate accountability to ratepayers and residents;
Provide guidance on ethical behaviour in public sector procurement;
Demonstrate the application of best practice in procurement activities;
Demonstrate the consideration of sustainability in procurement with respect to
social, economic and environmental factors;
¢ Increase the probability of obtaining the best outcome for the municipal community
when procuring goods and services;
e Seek to undertake collaborative procurement in accordance with section 2.3.4 of
this Policy; and
e Seek to be consistent with Moreland’s Human Rights Policy.

These objectives will be achieved by requiring, that the Council’s contracting, purchasing and
contract management activities:

e Support the Council’s corporate strategies, aims and objectives;

e Span the whole life cycle of an acquisition and take sustainability considerations into
account;
Achieve demonstrable Value for Money;
Are conducted in, and demonstrate an impartial, fair and ethical manner;
Seek continual improvement through innovative and technological initiatives; and
Generate and support Local Business through inclusion wherever practicable.
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1 Procedures

1.1 Treatment of GST
All monetary values stated in this policy include GST unless specifically stated otherwise.

2 Effective Legislative and Policy Compliance and Control

2.1 Ethics and Probity

211 Requirement

The Council’s procurement activities shall be performed in an open, transparent and ethical
manner with demonstrated integrity, fairness and accountability that meets relevant legal
requirements.

All tender processes shall be conducted in accordance with the requirements of this
Procurement Policy and any associated procedures, relevant legislation, relevant Australian
Standards, Commercial Law and the Act.

2.1.2 Conduct of Councillors and Council Staff

Councillors and Council Staff shall at all times conduct themselves in ways that are in
accordance with the Councillor Code of Conduct or the Staff Code of Conduct
respectively, and will perform their duties ethically and with integrity and must:

Treat potential and existing suppliers with equality and fairness;

Not use their position to seek or receive personal gain in procurement matters;

Maintain confidentiality of Commercial in Confidence information;

Present the highest standards of professionalism and probity;

Afford suppliers and tenderers with the same information and an equal opportunity

to tender or quote for goods, services and works contracts;

e Be able to account for all decisions and demonstrate and provide evidence of the
processes followed;

e Not perform any work under any Council contracts they are supervising i.e. Council
Staff cannot also work for the relevant supplier;

e Query incidents, decisions or directions that appear to contradict or deviate from
Council’s standards of ethics or probity or established policies and procedures; and

e Ensure that this Procurement Policy and Council’s Procurement Guidelines are

adhered to in relation to any expenditure of Council funds.

2.1.3 Conflict of Interest

Councillors and Council Staff shall at all times avoid situations which may give rise to an
actual or perceived conflict of interest. A conflict of interest may be a ‘general’ or a
‘material’ conflict of interest.

A member of Council Staff has a general conflict of interest in a matter if an impartial, fair-
minded person would consider that the person's private interests could result in that person
acting in a manner that is contrary to their public duty.

A member of Council Staff has a material conflict of interest in a matter if an affected person
would gain a benefit or suffer a loss depending on the outcome of the matter. The benefit or
loss may be direct or indirect and pecuniary or non-pecuniary. Affected persons include,
among others, the member of Council Staff and their family members.

Council Staff involved in the procurement process, in particular preparing tender
documentation, writing tender specifications, opening tenders, participating in tender
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evaluation panels, preparing a recommendation report; and Councillors and Council Staff
awarding tenders must:

e Avoid conflicts of interest, whether material or general or actual, potential or
perceived;

e Declare that they do not have a conflict of interest in respect of the procurement.
All Council Staff participating in tender evaluation panels must complete a Conflict of
Interest declaration. Council Staff must declare any actual or perceived conflicts in
line with Council’s internal processes for reporting conflicts of interest; and

e Observe prevailing Council and Government guidelines on how to prevent or deal
with conflict of interest situations; and not take advantage of any tender related
information whether or not for personal gain.

2.1.4 Fair and Honest Dealing

All prospective contractors and suppliers must be treated impartially and afforded an equal
opportunity to tender or submit a quotation.

Any suspected improper conduct, including suspected fraud, corruption, substantial
mismanagement of public resources, risk to public health and safety, risk to the environment,
or detrimental action should be managed in accordance with Council’s internal policies and
processes.

2.15 Probity, Accountability and Transparency

Accountability in procurement means being able to justify and provide evidence of the
process followed. An independent third party must be able to see clearly that a process has
been followed and that the process was fair and reasonable.

Council Staff must be able to account for all procurement decisions and ensure all
procurement activities leave an audit trail for monitoring and reporting purposes.

2.1.6 Gifts and Benefits

No Councillor or member of Council Staff shall seek or accept any immediate or future
reward or benefit in return for the performance of any duty or work for Council or where
it could be reasonably perceived as influencing them or their position or undermining their
integrity or the integrity of the process in some way.

Any gift or benefit offered to a Councillor or Council Staff will be managed in accordance
with Council’s internal policies and processes.

Councillors and Council Staff, particularly contract supervisors:
e must not knowingly visit a current supplier’s premises without invitation when acting
in their official capacity; and

e must not knowingly engage a Council supplier for private benefit, unless that
engagement is on proper commercial terms.
2.1.7 Disclosure of Information
Commercial in Confidence information received by the Council must not be disclosed and is

to be stored in a secure location.

Councillors and Council Staff must take all reasonable measures to maintain confidentiality
of:
e Information disclosed by organisations in tenders, quotation or during tender
negotiations; and
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e Commercial in Confidence information.

Councillors and Council Staff are to avoid references to current or proposed contracts in
discussion with acquaintances or outside interests.

Discussion with potential suppliers during tender evaluations should not go beyond the
extent necessary to resolve doubt on what is being offered by that supplier.

At no stage should any discussion be entered into which could improperly influence the
procurement process or negotiation of a contract prior to the contract approval process

being finalised, other than authorised pre-contract negotiations.

2.1.8 Complaints & Reporting suspicious activities

Complaints Handling

Members of the public and suppliers, are encouraged to report known or suspected
incidences of improper conduct to the CEO. Councillors and Council Staff will report and
manage complaints in accordance with Council’s internal policies and processes.

Reporting Suspicious Activities

All Councillors, Council Staff and Council suppliers are required at all times to act honestly
and with integrity and to safeguard the public resources for which they are responsible.
Council is committed to protecting all revenue, expenditure and assets from any attempt to
gain illegal benefits (financial or otherwise).

Council will take all reasonable steps to protect those who assist Council by providing
information about suspected fraud. This will include confidentiality of identity and protection
from harassment, to the extent possible.

Suspected improper conduct, offers of bribes, commissions and any other irregular
approaches from suppliers, prospective suppliers or other individuals will be investigated and
reported in accordance with Council’s internal policies and processes.

The CEO must notify IBAC of any matter they suspect on reasonable grounds to involve
corrupt conduct occurring or having occurred in accordance with mandatory reporting
requirements under the Independent Broad-based Anti-Corruption Commission Act 201 |.

2.2 Governance

2.2.1 Structure

Council has delegated a range of powers, duties and functions to the CEO in relation to
procurement. The delegation aims to ensure that the Council’s procurement structure
operates according to processes that:

e Are flexible enough to procure in a timely manner the diverse range of goods,
works and services required by Council;

e Guarantee that prospective contractors and suppliers are afforded an equal
opportunity to tender or submit a quotation; and

e Encourage competition and collaboration,

even where the CEO runs a procurement process under delegation.
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2.2.2 Methods

The Council’s standard methods for procuring goods, services and works shall be by any of
the following:

e Purchase order following a quotation process from suppliers for goods or services
that represent best Value for Money under the quotation thresholds adopted by the
Council. An approved purchase order must be created prior to committing
expenditure on behalf of Council for the provision of services, goods or works in
accordance with the Council’s procurement thresholds and guidelines;

e Under contract following a quotation or tender process;
e Using Collaborative Procurement Arrangements;
e Multi-stage tenders commencing with an EOI followed by a tender process;

e Under a sole-sourcing arrangement in line with the conditions contained in section
2.323;

e Purchasing Cards; and
e Petty Cash,

unless other arrangements are authorised by Council or under appropriate delegated
authority on an ‘as needs’ basis as required by abnormal circumstances such as emergencies.

223 Responsible Financial Management

The principle of responsible financial management shall be applied to all procurement
activities. Accordingly, to give effect to this principle, the availability of existing funds within
an approved budget or source of funds shall be established prior to the commencement of
any procurement action for the supply of goods, services or works.

Council funds must be used efficiently and effectively to procure goods, services and works
and every attempt must be made to contain the costs of the procurement process without
compromising any of the procurement principles set out in this Policy.

2.3 Procurement Thresholds and Competition

Wherever it would likely achieve best value, procurements will be arranged under a relevant
contractual arrangement established in accordance with section 108 of the Act_and this
Procurement Policy.

In every procurement activity all practicable efforts will be made to consider the sustainable
procurement considerations as listed in Section 3.2.

Council will invite offers from the supply market for goods, services and works in
accordance with the thresholds listed in Appendix I.
231 Procurement Principles

Council will apply the following fundamental best practice principles to procurement,
irrespective of the value and complexity of that procurement:

. Value for Money;

. Sustainability (social, economic and environmental);
. Open and fair competition;

. Accountability;

. Risk management; and

. Probity and transparency.
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2.3.2

Procurement Methodology

Section 108 of the Act details that each Council will set the public tender threshold above
which tenders or expressions of interest for contracts must be publicly invited.

A public tender process must be used for all procurements valued at $300,000 and above
(incl. GST) for goods, services or works.

For procurements under $300,000 (incl. GST), the procurement methodology and
thresholds detailed in Appendix | will apply.

2.3.2.1

Exemptions from tendering

The following circumstances are exempt from the general publicly advertised tender,
quotation and expression of interest requirements.

Exemption Name Explanation, limitations, responsibilities and approvals
®  Where the Council has resolved that the contract must be
. A contract made because entered into because of an emergency (e.g. to provide
of genuine emergency or immediate response to a natural disaster, declared
hardship emergency).
e  This general exemption allows engagements:
o With another government entity or government owned
2. A contract made with, or entity. For example, Federal, State or Local Government
a purchase from a contract or an entity owned by the Federal, State or Local
made by, another Government; and/or
government entity, o In reliance on contracts and arrangements established by
government-owned entity another government entity, local authority or local
or other approved third government group purchasing scheme, Municipal
party. Association of Victoria (MAV) or National Procurement
network members (e.g. Local Buy), Procurement Australia
(PA).

e Allows Council to extend an existing contract where the
procurement process to replace the contract has commenced,
and where the tender process or negotiations will take or are
taking longer than expected.

3. Extension of contracts . . )
. i e This exemption may be used when the establishment of an
while Council is at market . ) . ) o
interim short-term arrangement with an alternative supplier is
considered not to be in the public interest, as it may be cost
prohibitive and/or present a risk in the delivery of critical
public services to the municipality.
: . e Legal Services.
4. Professional services &
unsuitable for tendering e Insurance.

e Where the initial contract was entered into in compliance

with the Act and due diligence has been undertaken in respect
5. Novated Contracts to the new party.
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Exemption Name Explanation, limitations, responsibilities and approvals

e Allows Council to renew software licenses and maintenance
6. Information technology

and support, or upgrade existing systems, where there is only
resellers and software

one supplier of the software, who holds the intellectual

developers property rights to the software.

e  Situations where a Regional Waste and Resource Recovery
Group constituted the Environment Protection Act 1970 had
already conducted a public tender for and on behalf of its

7. Regional Waste and
Resource Recovery

Groups member councils.

8. Statutory Compulsory e Motor vehicle compulsory third party

Monopoly Insurance

Schemes e WorkCover

e Where a lessor leases an asset (generally a vehicle or plant
9. Operating Leases and equipment) to the Council and assumes the residual value
risk of the vehicle.

e Defined in Appendix 3.

10. Other specific Council e Specific Council exemptions will be reviewed and updated in
exemptions Appendix 3 from time to time, as per the Policy Review
Process (section 5.1.2).

2.3.2.2 Contract Variations

All contract variations must be assessed to determine whether they are properly
characterised as variations, or whether they are in effect a new contract. This will depend
on factors like:

e The monetary value of the proposed variation, i.e. the value of the variation in the
context of the thresholds fixed by the Procurement Policy; and

e The subject matter of the proposed variation, and whether it is consistent with the
scope of the original contract.

2.3.2.3  Sole or select sourcing

Supply of goods, services or works can be sought from one supplier (sole sourcing) or a
restricted group of suppliers (select sourcing) where it is consistent with this Procurement
Policy and:
e Itis in the public interest;
e There is one or a limited number of available tenderers in the market or suppliers
able to submit quotations;
e The marketplace is restricted by statement of license or third-party ownership of an
asset (excluding public utility plant); or
e Council is party to a joint arrangement where Council jointly owns the Intellectual
Property with a third party provider.

Sole Sourcing:
If there is a current procurement or disposal process in place, that process must be

terminated prior to sole sourcing being implemented.

Sole sourcing is subject to existing delegations.
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Select Sourcing:
Select sourcing is subject to existing delegations.

233 Public Tender Requirements

All public tenders invited by the Council will be published via Council’s eTendering Portal
and may be advertised in the media.

Information regarding Current Tenders and Awarded Tenders will be published on Council’s
website.

2.3.3.1 Tender Evaluation

A tender evaluation panel will be established to evaluate each tender submission against the
tender’s selection criteria. Tender evaluation panels can include external personnel in order
to ensure the best outcome for a procurement activity and must comprise of at least 3
persons including a chairperson.

A detailed Tender Evaluation/ Procurement Plan shall be developed, approved and strictly
adhered to by that panel. Amongst other things, this involves the establishment of more
detailed evaluation criteria (i.e. than those published with the tender) and the application of
a pre-approved and robust weighted scoring system.

The Tender Evaluation/Procurement Plan should be completed and signed off prior to the
tender being issued.

2.3.3.2 Evaluation Criteria

The Council may include the following evaluation criteria categories to determine whether a
proposed contract provides Value for Money:

e Mandatory Compliance criteria (e.g. ABN registration, OH&S, Fair Work Act);

e Tendered price;

e Capacity of the Tenderer to provide the goods and/or services and/or works;

e Capability of the Tenderer to provide the Goods and/or Services and/or Works; and
e Demonstration of sustainability (social, economic and environmental).

2.3.3.3  Probity Advisor

A formal probity plan should be developed, and a probity advisor appointed in the following
circumstances:

e  Where the proposed Total Contract Sum exceeds $10 million over the life of the
contract or for a lesser value set by Council from time to time; or

e  Where a proposed contract is considered by Council or the CEO to be particularly
complex, of a high risk or controversial nature, and requiring a high level of public
confidence.

A probity advisor may be appointed to any tender evaluation panel and may be appointed to
oversee the evaluation process.

2.3.3.4  Shortlisting and Negotiations

Council may conduct a shortlisting process during EOI, tender and quotation processes.
Shortlisting can be based on any criterion or criteria but only in pursuit of the most
advantageous outcome for the Council.

Shortlisted tenderers may be invited by the Council to submit a best and final offer in
relation to all or certain aspects of their respective tenders. Once a preferred tenderer/s
is/are selected, negotiations can be conducted in order to obtain the optimal solution and
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commercial arrangements, within the original scope and intent of the tender. Probity
requirements apply to all negotiations.

234

Collaborative Procurement

In accordance with section 108(c) of the Act, the Council will give consideration to
collaboration with other Councils and public bodies or utilise Collaborative Procurement
Arrangements, when procuring goods, services and works in order to take advantage of
economies of scale.

Council Staff must consider any opportunities for Collaborative Procurement in relation to a
procurement process undertaken by Council. Any Council report that recommends
commencing a procurement process must set out information relating to opportunities for
Collaborative Procurement, if available, including:

The nature of those opportunities, if any, and the councils or public bodies with
which they are available; and

Why Council did, or did not, pursue the identified opportunities for collaboration
in relation to that procurement process.

When collaborating with the NCA, the Council will do so in accordance with the following:

e The NCA will develop a consolidated contract register to identify joint procurement
projects on an annual basis.

e Council contracts with a minimum value of $| million per annum (per Council), for
the ongoing supply of goods or provision of services or works, other than projects
that are unique to an individual Council (e.g. unique construction or works projects),
will be included in the consolidated contract register for collaboration consideration;

e Other contracts which, due to the subject matter, nature or scope, are likely to
deliver operational efficiencies if procured in collaboration with the NCA, must be
included in the consolidated contract register for consideration as a possible joint
procurement opportunity;

e  Where Collaborative Procurement is to be pursued:

O

e}

A pre-market approval submission will be submitted to each Council and the
NCA prior to commitment to collaboration, seeking delegation of contract
approval to CEOs;

The NCA will establish a Heads of Agreement that gives authority for a lead
council to act as each Council’s agent in the Collaborative Procurement;

Each of the Councils who participate will be able to enter into a contract with
the preferred supplier identified though the Collaborative Procurement process,
or may choose as a group to enter into a contract using “jump in/opt-in”
contract provisions during the contract term, or with the Council which
conducted the public tender; and

Each participating council must be involved in:

The initial decision to undertake the Collaborative Procurement;
Preparation of, and agreement to, the specifications;

Ensuring probity for the Collaborative Procurement; and

The acceptance of tender(s) and awarding of contract(s).

Furthermore, Council may collaborate with other Councils or other bodies such as MAV
Procurement or Procurement Australasia to procure goods, services or works, or utilise
existing Collaborative Procurement Arrangements for the procurement of goods, services
or works established through a public tender process where it provides an advantageous,
Value for Money outcome for the Council.

Any Federal or State Government grant funded projects may be excluded from collaborative
procurement.
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24 Delegation of Authority

24.1 Requirement

Delegations define the limitations within which Council Staff are permitted to commit
Council to the procurement of goods, services or works and the associated costs. The
Instrument of Delegation allows specified Council Staff to undertake certain purchases,
quotation, tender and contractual processes without prior referral to the Council. This
enables the Council to conduct procurement activities in an efficient and timely manner
whilst maintaining transparency and integrity.

Council has delegated responsibilities relating to the expenditure of funds for the purchase
of goods, services and works, the acceptance of quotations and tenders and for contract
management activities to the CEO. The CEO has further delegated some of those
responsibilities to other members of Council Staff, subject to specified conditions and
limitations.

2.5 Internal Controls

The CEO will install and maintain a framework of internal controls over procurement
processes that will ensure:

e More than one person is involved in and responsible for the authorisation and
management of a transaction from end to end;

Transparency in the procurement process;

A clearly documented audit trail exists for procurement activities;

Appropriate authorisations are obtained and documented;

Systems are in place for appropriate monitoring and performance measurement; and
A process is in place for escalation, where appropriate, of procurement matters
(including procedural non-compliance) to the Executive Leadership Team, the Audit
and Risk Committee and Council.

2.6 Risk Management

2.6.1 General

Risk assessments are a vital part of the procurement planning process, particularly for
significant contracts. Risks will be identified for each part of the sourcing, transition, delivery
and finalisation stages of procurement. Appropriate risk avoidance and mitigation strategies
will be employed whenever practicable and appropriate.

2.7 Endorsement

Council Staff must not publicly endorse any products or services without the permission of
the relevant Director or the CEO.

2.8 Dispute Resolution

Where relevant, all Council contracts shall incorporate dispute management and alternative
dispute resolution provisions to minimise the chance of disputes escalating to legal action.

2.9 Contract Management

In order to continually improve its procurement and contract management processes and
outcomes, Council will evaluate and seek to improve on all aspects of procurement and
contract management, in accordance with its documented procurement processes and
Contract Management Guidelines.

Good contract management ensures goods, services and works are delivered to the
required standards of quality and quantity as intended by the contract through:
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e Establishing a system monitoring and achieving the responsibilities and obligations of
all parties under the contract;

e Providing a means for the early recognition of issues and performance problems and
the identification of solutions;

¢ Adhering to the Council’s risk management framework and relevant Occupational
Health and Safety and sustainability requirements.

Council contracts are to include contract management requirements commensurate with
the complexity of the procurement. Furthermore, contracts are to be proactively managed
by the member of Council Staff responsible for the delivery of the contracted goods,
services or works to ensure the Council and therefore the community, receives Value for
Money.

Council awards some contracts that are strategically critical and of relatively high value.

3 Demonstrate Sustained Value

3.1 Achieving Value for Money

3.1.1 Requirement

The Council’s procurement activities will be carried out on the basis of obtaining Value for
Money. This means minimising the total cost of ownership over the lifetime of the
requirement consistent with acceptable quality, reliability and delivery considerations.
Lowest price is not the sole determinant of Value for Money.

3.1.2 Approach
This will be facilitated by:

e Achieving continuous improvement in procurement activity;

e Developing, implementing and managing processes that support the co-ordination
and streamlining of activities throughout the procurement lifecycle;

e Effective use of competition;

e  Using existing Council contractual arrangement or Collaborative Procurement
Arrangements where appropriate;

o Identifying and rectifying inefficiencies in procurement processes;

e Developing cost efficient tender processes;

e Council Staff responsible for providing procurement services or assistance within
the Council providing competent advice in terms of available products and
agreements; and

e Working with suppliers to create relationships that are professional, productive, and
are appropriate to the value and importance of the goods, services and works being

acquired.
3.2 Sustainable Procurement
3.21 Sustainable procurement definition

Sustainable procurement involves decision making that has positive environmental, social and
economic impacts possible across the entire lifecycle of goods, services and works. The
United Nations Environment Programme defines sustainable procurement as a “process
whereby organisations meet their needs for goods, services, works and utilities in a way that
achieves Value for Money on a whole of life basis in terms of generating benefits not only the
organisation, but also to society and the economy whilst minimising damage to the
environment.”
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3.2.2 Applying sustainable procurement in Council

Sustainability will be embedded in the Council’s work. All Council Staff will have a clear and
shared understanding about what it means and how they can apply it to their procurement
needs. The Council commits to applying the principles of sustainability to all of its decision-
making and activities.

Council demonstrates sustainable procurement by:
e Being accountable for its impacts on society, the economy and the environment
including the impacts of the organisation’s supply chain;
e Examining anticipated organisational, project and/or community needs;
e Continually improving sustainability specifications, practices and outcomes; and
e Planning and undertaking sustainability evaluations as part of contracting activities.

3.2.3 Principles and objectives

In its Sustainable Procurement Policy as detailed in Appendix 2. Council commits to:
e Applying specific principles of sustainability to its decision-making and activities; and
e Focusing on specific Economic, Environmental and Social objectives.

The following Economic, Environmental and Social objectives have been determined in line
with these principles.

Area Principles Objectives
Economic Council is committed to procurement Council’s economic sustainability

that supports Local Business and approach aims to:
economic diversity in the NCA. +  Achieve Value for Money on a
Where practicable and applicable whole of life (including disposal)
Council will give preference to goods basis, rather than just initial cost;
manufactured or produced in Australia *  Consider broader life cycle impacts
and will actively seek quotations and of products procured;
tenders from Local Businesses in the *  Ensure probity and accountability in
Northern Region. the procurement process;
Council’s Sustainable Procurement Policy | * Commit to sourcing locally as
(as detailed in Appendix 2) will be detailed in Appendix 2;

underpinned by the following principles: | *  Build relationships with Local
Business and encourage

procurement from them to help
build their capacity; and
* Increase local employment.

*  Ensuring accountability and
transparency;

*  Ensuring Value for Money outcomes;

* Ensuring open and effective
competition, and development of
competitive Local Business and Appendix 2 details the policy by which
industry; Council will achieve the above objectives.

*  Fostering innovation and emerging
sectors; and

*  Considering life cycle costs
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Area

Principles

Objectives

Environmental

Where applicable Council will purchase
goods, services and works that reduce
air, water and soil pollution, greenhouse
gas emissions, waste production, natural
resource depletion and biodiversity
depletion whenever they present an
acceptable Value for Money outcome,
and in some cases where they might not.

Council’s sustainable procurement

strategies (as detailed in Appendix 2) will

be underpinned by the following

principles:

* Considering a product’s or asset’s
lifecycle;

*  Promoting circular economy
participation;

*  Managing demand to reduce
procurement requirements;

*  Encouraging innovation through
specifications; and

*  Engaging suppliers who are also
committed to reducing their
environmental impact.

Council’s environmental sustainability
and approach aims to:

Improve energy efficiency;
Reduce greenhouse gas emissions
from Council operations, capital
works and supply chain;

Minimise waste generation;

Improve water efficiency;

Minimise air, water and soil

pollution;

Minimise biodiversity impacts; and

Increase the use of recycled

content materials to:

o Reduce demand for raw
materials and non-renewable
resources;

o Support the ongoing viability of
the recycling and resource
recovery sector; and

o Close the loop on kerbside
recycling.

Appendix 2 details the policy by which
Council will achieve the above objectives.

Social

Council is committed to building
stronger communities and meeting social
objectives which benefit the municipality
and commits to integration of measures
in its procurement processes and
documentation which promote improved
social outcomes.

Council’s sustainable procurement (as
detailed in Appendix 2) will be
underpinned by the following principles:

* A thorough understanding of the
socio-economic issues affecting the
community;

* Creation of training and employment
opportunities for unemployed or
disadvantaged residents and
ratepayers in Council’s municipality,
and marginalised job seekers in
Council’s municipality, to address
local socio-economic issues;

*  Promotion of equity, diversity and
equal opportunity; and

* Respect for human rights, the rule of
law and international norms of
behaviour.

Council’s social sustainability approach
aims to:

Ensure vendors do not exploit
workers and provide fair wages,
including inclusive business
practices;

Maintain a social procurement
program to increase social
procurement spend across the
NCA;

Ensure sourced products are
accessible by all segments of the
community;

Increase employment opportunities
for Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander people, people with a
disability, refugees, disadvantaged
people and long term unemployed;
Improve gender equity; and
Prevent, detect and remove
modern slavery from Council’s
supply chain.

Appendix 2 details the strategies by which
Council will achieve the above objectives.
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4 Build and Maintain Supply Relationships
4.1 Managing Suppliers

Council recognises the importance of effective and open working relationships with its
suppliers and is committed to managing existing suppliers via performance measurements to
ensure the benefits negotiated through contracts are delivered.

4.2 Supply Market Development

A wide range of suppliers are encouraged to compete for Council work. The focus for new
work need not always be with the larger more familiar businesses. Other types of
organisations offering business diversity include:

e Green suppliers;

e Local, small to medium sized enterprises (SMEs) and Social enterprises;
e Ethnic and minority businesses (e.g. Indigenous Business); and

e Volunteer and community organisations.

5 Policy Key Linkages and Governance

5.1.1 Standards and Linkages

The Council’s procurement activities shall be carried out to the professional standards in
accordance with best practice and in compliance with the Act and applicable policies and
procedures including Codes of Conduct for Councillors, Council Staff and suppliers.

Compliance will be monitored by the Council’s Procurement Team and minor issues
identified will be addressed by Council Staff in leadership positions. Where required,
serious compliance issues will be reported by the CEO to the Audit and Risk Committee
and Council.

All Council policies comply with the Victorian Charter of Human Rights and Responsibilities.

This Policy has clear linkages to a range of codes, charters, legislation and Council
documents, including:

e |ocal Government Act 2020

e Procurement procedures and guidelines

e Purchasing and accounts payable manuals
e Codes of Conduct and associated policies
e Contract management guidelines

Other relevant legislative requirements include compliance with the Competition and
Consumer Act 2010, Goods Act 1958, Fair Work Act 2009, Working with Children Act 2005,
Working with Children Regulations 2016 and the Environment Protection Act 1970 and Environment
Protection Act 2017 and other relevant Australian Standards.

5.1.2 Policy Review Process
In accordance with the Act, Council will review its Procurement Policy at least once during

each 4-year term of the Council.

Members of the NCA will endeavour to work together to keep this Policy under review and
to prepare any amendments to Sections [-4.

Any amendment to the Sections within Appendices |, 2, 3 and 4, which is specific to the
individual Council can be made at any time during the 4-year term of the Council and is only
required to be reviewed and adopted by the individual Council.
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5.1.3 Policy Enquiries and Contact Details

For further information on this policy, please contact Council’s Procurement Function on:

Email: procurement@moreland.vic.gov.au

Phone: 03 9240 1111
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APPENDICES

All policy requirements contained within these Appendices Sections are only
applicable to Moreland City Council

Appendix | —= Moreland City Council Procurement
Methodology Thresholds

Requirement for tenders, proposals and quotes

Council will invite tenders, proposals, quotes and expressions of interest from the supply
market for goods, services and works in accordance with the thresholds listed below:

Procurement Threshold
Incl. GST

Procurement Methodology

<$1,000

One verbal quotation.

$1,001 - $10,000

Obtain at least one written quotation.

$10,001 -$30,000

Obtain at least two written quotations.

$30,001 - $100,000

At least three written quotes are to be invited from suppliers
who are considered able to meet the requirements.

Where only one quote is received from those invited, Value
for Money must be demonstrated.

Quotations process to consider sustainability principles
(social, economic and environmental).

$100,001 - $300,000

Obtain a Contract Number.

Undertake a formal Request for Quote process (at least three
written quotes) by following the process within Council’s
eTendering Portal.

Where only one quote is received from those invited, Value
for Money must be demonstrated.

Quotations process to consider sustainability principles
(social, economic and environmental).

> $300,000

A Public Tender Process is required for the procurement of
goods, services and works where once-off or ongoing
cumulative spend over the life the contract is expected to
exceed $300,000.

Procurement transactions will not be split to circumvent those thresholds. Obtaining
sufficient quotations can sometimes be difficult, e.g. if there are few suppliers for the goods,
services or works being sought or where the work is highly specialised. In such a case a
Director/Branch Manager may waive the requirement to request three quotations if they
reasonably consider that it is appropriate to do so. Waivers should be in writing and saved
to Councils document management system
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Appendix 2 Moreland City Council - Sustainable Procurement
Policy

Sustainable Procurement

Council will standardise procurement activities directly impacting Council’s supply chain,
optimising Council’s ability to identify and deliver positive sustainability outcomes (social,
economic and environmental) through procurement.

Council’s supply chain has a material impact on the organisation’s sustainability performance,
therefore Council has a strong focus on sustainable procurement.

To deliver on Council’'s commitment to sustainable procurement, Council uses procurement
as an opportunity to generate social, environmental and economic benefits. This demonstrates
corporate social responsibility by taking positive action to demonstrate Council’s commitment
to the environment and local community, including the Victoria Social Procurement
Framework.

Social and Sustainable procurement can be grouped into two broad approaches:

e Direct — Purchasing of goods, services or construction works (by Council or
through the supply chain) from:

a. Victorian social enterprises;

b. Victorian Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander businesses;

c. Refugee businesses and businesses that benefit refugee communities;

d. Local businesses; and

e. other social benefit suppliers, including Australian Disability Enterprises.

e Indirect — Council using the tendering process and clauses in contracts with the
private sector to seek sustainability outcomes.

Social, environmental and economic sustainability criteria are to be considered at the
planning stage of procurement and included in Council’s tender documentation to achieve
Council’s Social and Sustainable outcomes. Environmental and social outcomes sought to be
achieved through the tender may be imbedded in any tender criteria.

Social, environmental and economic sustainability criteria are to be evaluated independently
of one another and are not to be bundled into a single sustainability measure.

Priorities and Considerations:

Depending on the nature of the procurement, Council shall explore opportunities to engage
suppliers who will help to achieve Moreland City Council’s s sustainability priorities and
outcomes. The following economic and social priorities have been determined in line with
the sustainability principles outlined in Section 3.2.3. of the Procurement Policy:

Priorities Considerations

Increase opportunities for
those experiencing
disadvantage (Disability, Increase procurement from Social Enterprises
Youth, Homelessness) registered with Social Traders

Elevating the inherent ‘social value’ of doing business

Employment of people experiencing disadvantage by
our suppliers
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Creating new jobs and opportunities for people who
may be struggling to find work

Increasing employment and skills through training,
internships, and apprenticeships

Developing local communities

Targeting cohorts that may be experiencing economic
exclusion

Reinvigorating depressed or marginalised
communities

Improving equity of access to opportunities

Increase business
opportunities for Aboriginal
and Torres Strait Islander
people

Ensure all Council staff engaged in procurement
activities have undertaken cultural safety training to
increase the successful selection and engagement of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander suppliers

Increase procurement from Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander businesses including those registered
with Supply Nation and Kinaway

Increase employment of local Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander people through suppliers when
appropriate

Increase the use of Aboriginal and Torres Strait
Islander Businesses as subcontractors

Support Safe and Fair
workplaces (including
recognising equality and
diversity, children’s safety,
observing core labour
standards, and ensuring fair
working conditions)

Investigate supply chain to ensure suppliers are
meeting Modern Slavery Act

Occupational Health and Safety is considered in all
procurement

Reportable conduct embedded and managed within
appropriate contracts

Child Safety considerations embedded within
appropriate contracts

Ensure gender equality and diversity within supplier
businesses

Recognising equality, equity and diversity

Observing core labour standards

Increase Opportunities for
Moreland based businesses,
Small Businesses and Start-
ups

Increase purchasing from businesses located in
Moreland municipality

Increase generation of local employment
Fostering innovation and emerging sectors

Taking into account the life cycle impacts of products
purchased (purchase, operation and disposal)
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Building relationships and encouraging purchasing
from local suppliers, including social enterprises to
help build their capacity

Increase support for local production and
manufacturing

Adapting our internal systems to provide shorter
payment terms for emerging start-up businesses to
support cash flow

Applying sustainable procurement in Council:

Council will consider economic, environmental and social sustainability criteria in all
purchases and will allocate sustainability evaluation criteria weighting of minimum 10% in all
public tender evaluation criteria. This weighting will be allocated based on the category of
expenditure and nature of the purchase unless there are strong reasons why this is not
appropriate or feasible and only as agreed by relevant Director.

Council applies sustainable procurement by examining organisational, project,
environmental/economic/social and community needs for each procurement activity and by:

e Refining sustainability strategies and specifications for each procurement activity.

e  Where appropriate, making selected sustainability elements a mandatory condition
of the procurement activity.

¢ Planning and undertaking sustainability evaluations as part of contracting activities
and including appropriate subject matter experts.

When engaging in procurement, Council will consider the following:

A. Social Sustainability

Social sustainability focuses on the social aspects of sustainability and social equity. Social
equity addresses disadvantage and is underpinned by principles of diversity, acceptance,
fairness, compassion, inclusiveness and access for people of all abilities. A focus is also placed
on people who are under-represented and with less opportunity. Socially sustainable
procurement generates positive outcomes for and contributes to building stronger
communities by:

e Promoting the inherent 'social value' of doing business;

e Creating new jobs and opportunities for people who may be struggling to find work
such as employment that is gender-equitable and inclusive of people with disability;

e Women'’s equality and safety practices such as the contractor having in place family
violence and leave policies, flexible work options, gender-equitable employment,
equal remuneration and promoting a workplace culture that is equitable, respectful
and supportive;

e Targeting cohorts that may be experiencing economic exclusion;
e Reinvigorating depressed or marginalised communities;
e Improving equity of access to opportunities;

e Seeking value in-kind offerings that support community programs or events that
provide social outcomes;

e Ensuring all businesses have the same opportunity to bid for Council business;

e Enhancing partnerships with other Councils, providers and community stakeholders;
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e Exploring, where appropriate and possible, the opportunity to maximise the social
benefits of a contract by offering ‘social tender’; and

e Ensuring that suppliers do not exploit workers and provide fair wages, including
inclusive and sustainable business practices.

Depending on the nature of the procurement, Council shall explore opportunities in
engaging Social Sustainability and Social Enterprise arrangements for the procurement of
goods, services and works.

Council is committed to respecting human rights and will be excluding from future
contracts, tenders or business dealings any companies involved in onshore or offshore
detention of refugees and people seeking asylum in Australia.

B. Environmental Sustainability

To support the achievement of objectives and targets within Council’s environmental
strategies (in particular Zero Carbon Moreland, Integrated Water Management Strategy,
Sustainable Council Buildings Policy, Waste and Litter Strategy and Plastic Wise Policy),
Council will minimise its impact on the environment by purchasing goods, services and
construction which avoid air, water and soil pollution and minimise natural resource and
biodiversity depletion. Council will equally consider the environmental performance of all
suppliers and contractors and encourage them to conduct their operations in an
environmentally sensitive manner.

Depending on the nature of the procurement, specifications for tenders and contracts will
contain sustainability requirements or performance measures as appropriate to the product
or service being procured. Environmentally sustainable procurement includes but is not
limited to:

e Energy/climate change: maximising energy efficiency and reducing greenhouse gas
emissions, including the negative impacts of transportation when purchasing goods
and services;

e Waste and recycling:

a. Avoiding unnecessary consumption, reducing waste to landfill and increasing
amount of waste recycled;

b. Prefacing the procurement of services to meet Council’s needs rather than
acquiring new physical assets, as appropriate;

c. Selecting products/services that have minimal effect on the depletion of natural
resources and biodiversity (i.e. recycled content within products, no harmful
toxins, avoidance of single-use plastics etc);

d. Using only 100% recycled paper and encouraging less reliance on paper in
processes where applicable.

e Water and waterways: reducing potable water consumption, minimising stormwater
pollution and improving water management.

Council is committed to addressing the climate emergency and will be excluding from future
contracts, tenders or business dealings any companies involved in the Adani mine and
associated rail infrastructure projects; and will be excluding from future contracts, tenders
or business dealings from any companies involved in developing new coal mines.

C. Economic Sustainability

Dependent on the nature of the procurement, Council supports local businesses and
economic diversity and viability by:
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e Building and maintaining a strong community by exploring ways to generate local
employment (particularly among disadvantaged residents and social enterprises) and
further strengthening the local economy, Victorian businesses and workers;

e Weightings supporting opportunities for the local industry and suppliers may be
applied where deemed appropriate by Council. The degree of available competition
will vary and may be dependent upon such things as the type of project, service or
goods and the number of potential suppliers;

e Increasing activity and spend in the local economy with identifiable benefits to the
community (including for the Northern Region);

e Achieving value-for-money outcomes across the community through the use of
effective procurement practices;

e Fostering innovation and emerging sectors;

e Building supplier capability by conducting local supplier forums and tender briefing
sessions on future opportunities and tendering information;

e Networking and presence building within the municipality.
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Appendix 3 Council Specific Exemptions
This section will list any additional exemptions not listed in Section 2.3.2.1 from
tendering/RFQ applicable to Moreland City Council that are identified from time to time.

e State Government Registers (e.g. Construction Supplier Register) and Ministerial
Approved Arrangements
For building and construction works, where there are suitable building, and
construction industry contractors or consultants on the Construction Supplier
Register (CSR) maintained by the Department of Treasury and Finance for and on
behalf of the State Government, staff are required to seek a minimum of three
quotes (if the expenditure is expected to exceed $30,000) from suppliers on the
register in accordance with ministerial approval arrangements and applicable
Procurement guidelines. Standard quotes processes then apply as outlined in the
Procurement guidelines.

e Sole suppliers such as Services Authorities and their appointed contractors (e.g.
water, gas, telecommunications and electricity).

Appendix 4 Associated Moreland City Council Documents

e Councillor Code of Conduct

e Employee Code of Conduct

o Gifts, Benefits and Hospitality Policy for Employees

e  Gifts, Benefits and Hospitality Policy for Councillors

e Councillors Travel, Accommodation and Personal Expenses Policy
e Corporate Credit Card Policy

¢ Fraud and Corruption Control Policy

e Child Safe Policy

e Instrument of Sub-Delegation by the Chief Executive Officer to Council staff
e Financial Delegations Policy

e Risk Management Policy

e Victorian Local Government Best Practice Procurement Guidelines

e Moreland Human Rights Policy
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